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Filing Format

This combined Form 10-Q 1is being filed separately by Exelon
Corporation, Commonwealth Edison Company, PECO Energy Company and Exelon
Generation Company, LLC (Registrants). Information contained herein relating to
any individual registrant has been filed by such registrant on its own behalf.
No registrant makes any representation as to information relating to any other
registrant.

Forward-Looking Statements

Except for the historical information contained herein, certain of the
matters discussed in this Report are forward-looking statements that are subject
to risks and wuncertainties. The factors that could cause actual results to
differ materially from the forward-looking statements made by a registrant
include those discussed herein as well as those listed in Note 8 of Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, those discussed in "Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations--Outlook" in
Exelon Corporation's 2001 Annual Report, those discussed in "Risk Factors" in
PECO Energy Company's Registration Statement on Form S-3, Reg. No. 333-99361,
those discussed in "Risk Factors" and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in Exelon Generation Company,
LLC's Registration Statement on Form S-4, Reg. No. 333-85496, those discussed in
"Risk Factors" in Commonwealth Edison Company's Registration Statement of Form
S-3, Reg. No. 333-99363 and other factors discussed in filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission by the Registrants. Readers are cautioned not
to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which apply only as
of the date of this Report. None of the Registrants undertake any obligation to
publicly release any revision to its forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances after the date of this Report.



PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



EXELON CORPORATION

EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(in millions, except per share data) 2002 2001 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES $4,370 $4,185 $ 11,245 $ 11,625
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 1,233 1,249 2,543 2,634
Purchased Power from Unconsolidated Affiliate 104 26 220 48
Fuel 373 356 1,233 1,455
Operating and Maintenance 1,114 1,101 3,252 3,293
Depreciation and Amortization 345 369 1,012 1,109
Taxes Other Than Income 201 172 568 493
Total Operating Expense 3,370 3,273 8,828 9,032
OPERATING INCOME 1,000 912 2,417 2,593
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (249) (283) (739) (864)
Distributions on Preferred Securities of Subsidiaries (11) (11) (34) (34
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 92 52 114 77
Other, net 16 (51) 239 48
Total Other Income and Deductions (152) (293) (420) (773)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 848 619 1,997 1,820

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 551 376 1,273 1,078
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLES (net of income taxes of ($90) and $8 for the nine

months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively) -= -- (230) 12

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (net of income taxes)

SFAS 133 Transition Adjustment -= -- -- 44

Cash Flow Hedge Fair Value Adjustment (28) 13 (109) (17

Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities, net (73) (30) (158) (154)
Interest in Other Comprehensive Income of

Unconsolidated Affiliates (20) (3) (21) (1)

Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (121) (20) (288) (128)

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 430 $ 356 S 755 S 962

AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING - Basic 323 321 322 320

AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDING - Diluted 324 323 324 323

EARNINGS PER AVERAGE COMMON SHARE:

BASIC:
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting

Principles $ 1.71 $ 1.17 S 3.95 $ 3.36
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles - -= (0.71) 0.04
Net Income S 1.71 $ 1.17 $ 3.24 S 3.40
DILUTED:
Income Before Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting

Principles S 1.70 $ 1.16 $ 3.93 $ 3.33
Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles -= -- (0.71) 0.04
Net Income $ 1.70 $ 1.16 $ 3.22 S 3.37

DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE S 0.44 $ 0.42 $ 1.32 S 1.40

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income S 1,043 $ 1,090

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization, including nuclear fuel 1,284 1,481
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle (net of income taxes) 230 (12)
Net Gain on Sale of Investments (net of income taxes) (199) -
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 107 95
Deferred Income Taxes 293 (101)
Deferred Energy Costs 50 21
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net (114) (77)
Net Realized Losses on Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds 32 90
Other Operating Activities 162 (76)
Changes in Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable (320) (163)
Inventories (31) 41
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities (6) 572
Changes in Receivables and Payables to Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 46 -=
Other Current Assets 24 (4)
Net Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities 2,601 2,957

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital Expenditures (1,534) (1,352)
Acquisition of Generating Plants (443) -
Enterprises Acquisitions, net of cash acquired - (39
Proceeds from the Sale of Investments 287 -
Proceeds from Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds 1,184 1,077
Investment in Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds (1,330) (1,128)
Note Receivable from Unconsolidated Affiliate (42) -
Other Investing Activities 81 (143)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of Long-Term Debt 956 2,126
Retirement of Long-Term Debt (1,940) (1,433)
Change in Short-Term Debt 428 (957)
Dividends on Common Stock (420) (448)
Change in Restricted Cash 81 125
Proceeds from Employee Stock Plans 64 52
Contribution from Minority Interest of Consolidated Subsidiary 43 -=
Redemption of Preferred Securities of Subsidiaries (18) (18)
Other Financing Activities (16) 32
Net Cash Flows used in Financing Activities (828) (521)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (24) 851
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 461 526
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD S 490 $ 1,377

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:

Contribution of Land from Minority Interest of Consolidated Subsidiary S 12 --
Regulatory Asset Fair Value Adjustment - S 347
Purchase Accounting Estimate Adjustments -= $ 63

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)

(in millions)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Accounts Receivable, net
Customer
Other
Receivable from Unconsolidated Affiliate
Inventories, at average cost
Fossil Fuel
Materials and Supplies
Deferred Income Taxes
Other

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory Assets
Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds
Investments
Goodwill, net
Other

TOTAL ASSETS

September 30,
2002

$ 461

14,926

6,111
2,997
1,665

$ 35,236

December 31,
2001

$ 485

13,781

6,423
3,165
1,623

S 34,817

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes Payable S 788 S 360
Long-Term Debt Due within One Year 1,501 1,406
Accounts Payable 1,304 964
Accrued Expenses 942 1,182
Other 495 505
Total Current Liabilities 5,030 4,417
LONG-TERM DEBT 11,904 12,879
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income Taxes 4,506 4,388
Unamortized Investment Tax Credits 305 316
Nuclear Decommissioning Liability for Retired Plants 1,389 1,353
Pension Obligation 315 334
Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Obligation 893 847
Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation 854 843
Other 859 694
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 9,121 8,775
PREFERRED SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARIES 595 613
MINORITY INTEREST OF CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 75 31
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock 6,995 6,930
Deferred Compensation (1) (2)
Retained Earnings 1,830 1,200
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (313) (26)
Total Shareholders' Equity 8,511 8,102
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 35,236 S 34,817

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES
Operating Revenues $1,912 $1,905 $ 4,685 S 4,826
Operating Revenues from Affiliates 26 14 49 69
Total Operating Revenues 1,938 1,919 4,734 4,895
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 8 6 20 8
Purchased Power from Affiliate 967 948 2,046 2,141
Operating and Maintenance 234 229 620 625
Operating and Maintenance from Affiliates 33 36 104 106
Depreciation and Amortization 129 178 397 512
Taxes Other Than Income 77 82 223 223
Total Operating Expense 1,448 1,479 3,410 3,615
OPERATING INCOME 490 440 1,324 1,280

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (122) (137) (374) (423)

Interest Expense from Affiliate (10) - (10)
Distributions on Company-Obligated
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of
Subsidiary Trusts Holding Solely the Company's
Subordinated Debt Securities (7) (7) (22) (22)
Interest Income from Affiliates 8 24 23 70
Other, net (8) 9 6 24
Total Other Income and Deductions (129) (121) (367) (361)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 361 319 957 919
INCOME TAXES 146 141 381 412
NET INCOME 215 178 576 507
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (net of income taxes):
Cash Flow Hedge Fair Value Adjustment (15) - (31) -
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities (1) (1) (3) (5
Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (16) (1) (34) (5
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 199 S 177 S 542 S 502

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income S 576 S 507

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 397 512
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 29 31
Deferred Income Taxes 92 26
Other Operating Activities 86 (27)
Changes in Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable (198) (80)
Inventories (4) 25
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities 64 324
Changes in Receivables and Payables to Affiliates, net 449 (279
Other Current Assets (2) 4
Net Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities 1,489 1,043

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital Expenditures (549) (631)
Notes Receivable from Affiliate 14 400
Other Investing Activities 9 -
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities (526) (231)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short-Term Borrowings 94 -
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 701 -
Retirement of Long-Term Debt (1,365) (260)
Dividends on Common Stock (353) (253)
Change in Restricted Cash (37) (5)
Other Financing Activities (10) -
Net Cash Flows used in Financing Activities (970) (518)
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (7) 294
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 23 141
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD S 16 S 435
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:
Net Assets Transferred as a result of Restructuring, net of Note Payable - S 1,307
Receivable from Parent - S 1,062
Purchase Accounting Estimate Adjustment - S 63
Regulatory Asset Fair Value Adjustment - S 347
Retirement of Treasury Shares S 1,344 $ 2,023

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 16 S 23
Restricted Cash 78 41
Accounts Receivable, net
Customer 914 745
Other 89 87
Receivables from Affiliates 8 6
Inventories, at average cost 60 56
Deferred Income Taxes 40 52
Other 17 15
Total Current Assets 1,222 1,025
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 7,610 7,351
DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory Assets 583 667
Investments 54 64
Goodwill, net 4,888 4,902
Notes Receivable from Affiliates 1,300 1,314
Other 311 304
Total Deferred Debits and Other Assets 7,136 7,251
TOTAL ASSETS $ 15,968 $ 15,627

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

11



COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-Term Borrowings S 94 S -
Long-Term Debt Due within One Year 798 849
Accounts Payable 200 144
Accrued Expenses 396 374
Payables to Affiliates 615 218
Other 183 212
Total Current Liabilities 2,286 1,797
LONG-TERM DEBT 5,295 5,850
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income Taxes 1,749 1,671
Unamortized Investment Tax Credits 52 55
Pension Obligation 167 151
Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Obligation 145 146
Payables to Affiliates 251 297
Other 322 248
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 2,686 2,568
COMPANY-OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED
SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUSTS HOLDING SOLELY THE COMPANY'S
SUBORDINATED DEBT SECURITIES 329 329
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock 1,588 2,048
Preference Stock 7 7
Other Paid-in Capital 4,181 5,057
Receivable from Parent (845) (937)
Retained Earnings 480 257
Treasury Stock, at cost - (1,344)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (39) (5)
Total Shareholders' Equity 5,372 5,083
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 15,968 $ 15,627

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

12



PECO ENERGY COMPANY

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES
Operating Revenues $1,221 1,048 $ 3,230 $ 2,999
Operating Revenues from Affiliates 3 3 9 9
Total Operating Revenues 1,224 1,051 3,239 3,008
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 68 57 175 147
Purchased Power from Affiliate 441 363 1,090 872
Fuel 40 51 228 335
Operating and Maintenance 125 134 350 352
Operating and Maintenance from Affiliates 15 22 57 61
Depreciation and Amortization 127 115 348 315
Taxes Other Than Income 85 51 207 135
Total Operating Expense 901 793 2,455 2,217
OPERATING INCOME 323 258 784 791
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (93) (105) (280) (324)
Interest Expense from Affiliate - -- - (8)
Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred
Securities of a Partnership, which holds Solely
Subordinated Debentures of the Company (2) (2) (7) (7
Interest Income from Affiliates -= 9 -- 10
Other, net 5 3 7 20
Total Other Income and Deductions (90) (95) (280) (309)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 233 163 504 482
INCOME TAXES 76 59 166 171
NET INCOME 157 104 338 311
Preferred Stock Dividends (2) (2) (6) (7)
NET INCOME ON COMMON STOCK $ 155 $ 102 $ 332 S 304
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Net Income s 157 S 104 S 338 S 311
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (net of income taxes):
SFAS 133 Transition Adjustment -= -- -- 40
Cash Flow Hedge Fair Value Adjustment (5) (10) (10) (20)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities (1) - -— -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 151 $ 94 $ 328 S 331

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income S 338 S 311

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 348 315
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 48 50
Deferred Income Taxes (64) (49)
Deferred Energy Costs 50 14
Other Operating Activities 15 (23)
Changes in Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable (69) (64)
Changes in Receivables and Payables to Affiliates, net (27) 154
Inventories (8) (21)
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities (107) 92
Other Current Assets (51) (35)
Net Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities 473 744
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Expenditures (180) (153)
Other Investing Activities 3 (1)
Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities (177) (154)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Retirement of Long-Term Debt (571) (1,167)
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 225 805
Contribution from Parent 30 121
Change in Short-Term Debt 274 (161)
Dividends on Preferred and Common Stock (261) (176)
Change in Restricted Cash 113 98
Change in Receivable and Payable to Affiliate, net -= (41)
Retirement of Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Stock (19) (18)
Settlement of Interest Rate Swap Agreements (5) 31
Net Cash Flows used in Financing Activities (214) (508)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 82 82
Cash Transferred in Restructuring -= (31)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 32 49
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD S 114 S 100
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:
Net Assets Transferred as a result of Restructuring,
net of Receivable from Affiliates -= $ 1,577
Contribution of Receivable from Parent -= $ 1,983

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 114 S 32
Restricted Cash 210 323
Accounts Receivable, net
Customer 310 286
Other 30 33
Receivables from Affiliates 17 1
Inventories, at average cost
Fossil Fuel 79 72
Materials and Supplies 7 7
Prepaid Taxes 50 1
Other 10 58
Total Current Assets 827 813
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 4,121 4,047
DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory Assets 5,527 5,756
Investments 21 24
Pension Asset 37 13
Other 83 85
Total Deferred Debits and Other Assets 5,668 5,878
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,616 $ 10,738

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes Payable S 375 S 101
Payables to Affiliates 130 187
Long-Term Debt Due within One Year 689 548
Accounts Payable 61 54
Accrued Expenses 271 397
Deferred Income Taxes 217 217
Other 37 21
Total Current Liabilities 1,596 1,335
LONG-TERM DEBT 4,950 5,438
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income Taxes 2,881 2,938
Unamortized Investment Tax Credits 25 217
Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Obligation 271 239
Payable to Affiliate - 44
Other 118 110
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 3,295 3,358

COMPANY-OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE
PREFERRED SECURITIES OF A PARTNERSHIP,
WHICH HOLDS SOLELY SUBORDINATED
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY 128 128

MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK 19
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock 1,942 1,912
Receivable from Parent (1,788) (1,878)
Preferred Stock 137 137
Retained Earnings 347 270
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 9 19
Total Shareholders' Equity 647 460
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 10,6l6 s 10,738
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
16
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001 2002 2001
OPERATING REVENUES
Operating Revenues $ 750 S 787 $1,924 $ 2,180
Operating Revenues from Affiliates 1,463 1,404 3,309 3,223
Total Operating Revenues 2,213 2,191 5,233 5,403
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 1,251 1,209 2,555 2,504
Purchased Power from Affiliates 6 59 26 85
Fuel 273 242 706 691
Operating and Maintenance 351 322 1,098 1,046
Operating and Maintenance Expense from Affiliates 40 42 136 127
Depreciation and Amortization 68 57 197 224
Taxes Other Than Income 37 36 126 121

Total Operating Expense 2,026 1,967 4,844 4,798



OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

Interest Expense (22) (27) (48) (62)
Interest Expense from Affiliates (1) (14) (3) (38)
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates 87 60 119 99
Interest Income from Affiliates - 10 - 10
Other, net 14 (35) 54 (17)

Total Other Income and Deductions 78 (6) 122 (8)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE EFFECT
OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 265 218 511 597

INCOME TAXES 102 78 198 228
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 163 140 313 369

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES - - 13 12

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (net of income taxes)

Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Marketable Securities (69) (54) (151) (134

SFAS 133 Transition Adjustment - -= - 4

Cash Flow Hedge Fair Value Adjustment (11) 50 (79) 14
Interest in Other Comprehensive Income of Unconsolidated

Affiliates (20) (3) (21) (1)

Total Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (100) (7) (251) (117

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME S 63 $ 133 S 75 S 264

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended September 30,
(in millions) 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income S 326 S 381

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization, including nuclear fuel 475 531
Cumulative Effect of a Change in Accounting Principle (net of income taxes) (13) (12)
Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 20 3
Deferred Income Taxes 246 (84)
Equity in (Earnings) Losses of Unconsolidated Affiliates (119) (99)
Net Realized Losses on Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds 32 90
Other Operating Activities 109 (162)
Changes in Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable (90) (4)
Changes in Receivables and Payables to Affiliates, net (325) 13
Inventories (22) (37)
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities 174 145
Other Current Assets (42) 17
Net Cash Flows provided by Operating Activities 771 782

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital Expenditures (715) (497)
Acquisition of Generating Plants (443) -
Proceeds from Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds 1,184 1,077
Investment in Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds (1,330) (1,128)
Note Receivable from Affiliate (42) -=
Other Investing Activities 3

Net Cash Flows used in Investing Activities (1,343) (542)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in Note Payable, Affiliate 348 (696)
Contribution from Minority Interest in Consolidated Subsidiary 43 -=
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 30 821
Retirement of Long-Term Debt (4) (3)
Distribution to Member (30) (156)
Net Cash Flows provided by (used in) Financing Activities 387 (34)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (185) 206
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 224 4
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD S 39 S 210

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:
Contribution of Land from Minority Interest of Consolidated Subsidiary S 12 -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents S 39 S 224
Accounts Receivable, net
Customer 443 316
Other 63 150
Receivables from Affiliates 783 373
Inventories, at average cost
Fossil Fuel 101 105
Materials and Supplies 228 202
Deferred Income Taxes 7 -
Other 113 65
Total Current Assets 1,777 1,435
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET 2,796 2,003
DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Funds 2,997 3,165
Investments 922 816
Note Receivable from Affiliate 246 291
Deferred Income Taxes 340 212
Other 202 223
Total Deferred Debits and Other Assets 4,707 4,707
TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,280 $ 8,145

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
September 30, December 31,
(in millions) 2002 2001
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Debt Due within One Year $ 6 $ 4
Accounts Payable 892 585
Payables to Affiliates 33 34
Note Payable to Affiliate 348 -
Accrued Expenses 257 303
Deferred Income Taxes - 7
Other 194 171
Total Current Liabilities 1,730 1,104
LONG-TERM DEBT 1,096 1,021
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred Income Taxes 247 -
Unamortized Investment Tax Credits 228 234
Nuclear Decommissioning Liability for Retired Plants 1,389 1,353
Pension Obligation 100 118
Non-Pension Postretirement Benefits Obligation 404 384
Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation 854 843
Other 324 280
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 3,546 3,212
MINORITY INTEREST OF CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY 55 -=
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
MEMBER'S EQUITY
Membership Interest 2,286 2,316
Undistributed Earnings 850 523
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) (283) (31)
Total Member's Equity 2,853 2,808
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY S 9,280 S 8,145

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions, except per share data, unless otherwise noted)

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation)

The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of September 30,
2002 and for the three and nine months then ended are unaudited, but include all
adjustments that Exelon Corporation (Exelon), Commonwealth Edison Company
(ComEd) , PECO Energy Company (PECO) and Exelon Generation Company, LLC
(Generation) consider necessary for a fair presentation of their respective
financial statements. All adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature, except
as otherwise disclosed. The December 31, 2001 consolidated balance sheets were
derived from audited financial statements but do not include all disclosures
required by generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Certain prior-year
amounts have been reclassified for comparative purposes. These reclassifications
had no effect on net income or shareholders' or member's equity. These notes
should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements of Exelon, ComEd and PECO included in or incorporated by reference in
Item 8 of their Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001
and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Generation's Form S-4
registration statement No. 333-85496 declared effective on April 24, 2002 by the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), (Generation's Form S-4). See ITEM 6.
Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.

The consolidated financial statements contained herein include the
accounts of majority-owned subsidiaries after the elimination of intercompany
transactions. Investments and joint ventures in which a 20% to 50% interest is
owned and a significant influence is exerted are accounted for under the equity
method of accounting. The proportionate interests in jointly owned electric
utility plants are consolidated. Investments in which less than a 20% interest
is owned are accounted for under the cost method of accounting. Exelon owns 100%
of all significant consolidated subsidiaries, either directly or indirectly,
except for ComEd of which Exelon owns 99%, InfraSource of which Exelon owns 95%
and Southeast Chicago Energy Project, LLC of which Exelon owns 70% through
Generation. Exelon and Generation have reflected the third-party interests in
the above majority owned investments as minority interests in their Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows, Consolidated Balance Sheets and in Other, Net on the
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation)
SFAS No. 141 and SFAS No. 142

In 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Statement of Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 141, "Business Combinations" (SFAS
No. 141), which requires that all business combinations be accounted for under
the purchase method of accounting and establishes criteria for the separate
recognition of intangible assets acquired in business combinations. SFAS No. 141
is effective for Dbusiness combinations initiated after June 30, 2001. 1In
addition, SFAS No. 141 requires that unamortized negative goodwill related to
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pre-July 1, 2001 purchases be recognized as a change in accounting principle
concurrent with the adoption of SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets" (SFAS No. 142). At December 31, 2001, AmerGen Energy Company, LLC
(AmerGen), an equity-method investee of Generation, had $43 million of negative
goodwill, net of accumulated amortization, recorded on its balance sheet. Upon
AmerGen's adoption of SFAS No. 141 in January 2002, Generation recognized its
proportionate share of income of $22 million ($13 million, net of income taxes)
as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.

Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation adopted SFAS No. 142 as of January
1, 2002. SFAS No. 142 establishes new accounting and reporting standards for
goodwill and intangible assets. Other than goodwill, Exelon does not have
significant other intangible assets recorded on its consolidated balance sheets.
Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization, however,
goodwill is subject to an assessment for impairment using a two-step fair value
based test, the first step of which must be performed at least annually, or more
frequently if events or circumstances indicate that goodwill might be impaired.
The first step compares the fair wvalue of a reporting wunit to its carrying
amount, including goodwill. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds
its fair value, the second step is performed. The second step compares the
carrying amount of the goodwill to the fair wvalue of the goodwill. If the fair
value of goodwill 1is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is
reported as a reduction to goodwill and a charge to operating expense, except at
the transition date, when the loss is reflected as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle.

As of December 31, 2001, Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets reflected
approximately $5.3 Dbillion in goodwill net of accumulated amortization,
including $4.9 billion of net goodwill related to the October 20, 2000 merger of
Unicom Corporation (Unicom), the former parent company of ComEd, and PECO
(Merger) recorded on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets, with the remainder
related to acquisitions by Exelon Enterprises Company, LLC (Enterprises). The
first step of the transitional impairment analysis indicated that ComEd's
goodwill was not impaired Dbut that an impairment did exist with respect to
goodwill recorded in Enterprises' reporting units. Exelon's infrastructure
services business (InfraSource), the energy services business (Exelon Services)
and the competitive retail energy sales business (Exelon Energy) were determined
to be those reporting units of Enterprises that had goodwill allocated to them.
The second step of the analysis, which compared the fair value of each of
Enterprises' reporting wunits' goodwill to the carrying value at December 31,
2001, indicated a total goodwill impairment of $357 million ($243 million, net
of income taxes and minority interest). The fair value of the Enterprises'
reporting units was determined using discounted cash flow models reflecting the
expected range of future cash flow outcomes related to each of the Enterprises
reporting units over the 1life of the investment. These cash flows were
discounted to 2002 using a risk-adjusted discount rate. The impairment was
recorded as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in the first
quarter of 2002.
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The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by reportable segment
(see Note 6 for further discussion of reportable segments) for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 are as follows:

Energy
Delivery Enterprises Total
Balance as of January 1, 2002 S 4,902 S 433 $ 5,335
Impairment losses -= (357) (357)
Settlement of pre-Merger income tax contingencies (7) -= (7)
Merger severance adjustment (7) -= (7)
Balance as of September 30, 2002 $ 4,888 S 76 S 4,964

The September 30, 2002, Energy Delivery goodwill relates to ComEd and
the remaining Enterprises goodwill relates to the InfraSource and Exelon
Services reporting units. Consistent with SFAS No. 142, the remaining goodwill
will be reviewed for impairment on an annual Dbasis, or more frequently if
significant events occur that could indicate an impairment exists. ComEd and
Enterprises plan to perform an impairment review in the fourth quarter of 2002.
Such future review would be consistent with the review conducted related to the
implementation of SFAS No. 142 (implementation review), which required estimates
of numerous items with varying degrees of wuncertainty, such as discount rates,
terminal value earnings multiples, future revenue levels and estimated future
expenditure levels for ComEd and Enterprises; load growth and the resolution of
future rate proceedings for ComEd; and customer base and construction back logs
for Enterprises. Significant changes from the assumptions used 1in the
implementation review could possibly result in a future impairment loss. The
Illinois legislation provides that reductions to ComEd's common equity resulting
from goodwill impairments will not impact ComEd's earnings through 2006 under
the earnings provisions of the legislation.

The components of the net transitional impairment loss recognized in
the first quarter of 2002 as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting
principle are as follows:

Exelon

Enterprises goodwill impairment (net of income taxes of $103 million) S (254)
Minority interest (net of income taxes of $4 million) 11
Elimination of AmerGen negative goodwill (net of income taxes of $9 million) 13
Total cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle $ (230)

Elimination of AmerGen negative goodwill (net of income taxes of $9 million)
recorded as cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle $ 13
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The following tables set forth Exelon's net income and earnings per
common share and ComEd's net income for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, adjusted to exclude 2001 amortization
expense related to goodwill that is no longer being amortized.

Exelon

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Reported income before cumulative effect
of changes in accounting principles S 551 S 376 $ 1,273 S 1,078
Cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles - - (230) 12
Reported net income 551 376 1,043 1,090
Goodwill amortization -= 37 -= 114
Adjusted net income S 551 $ 413 S 1,043 S 1,204
Basic earnings per common share:
Reported income before cumulative effect
of changes in accounting principles S 1.71 S 1.17 S 3.95 S 3.36
Cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles - - (0.71) 0.04
Reported net income 1.71 1.17 3.24 3.40
Goodwill amortization -= 0.12 -= 0.36
Adjusted net income $ 1.71 $ 1.29 S 3.24 S 3.76
Diluted earnings per common share:
Reported income before cumulative effect
of changes in accounting principles S 1.70 S 1.16 S 3.93 S 3.33
Cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles - - (0.71) 0.04
Reported net income 1.70 1.16 3.22 3.37
Goodwill amortization -= 0.11 -= 0.35
Adjusted net income $1.70 S 1.27 S 3.22 S 3.72
ComEd
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Reported net income $ 215 S 178 $ 576 $ 507
Goodwill amortization -= 32 -= 97
Adjusted net income S 215 s 210 S 576 S 604
Generation

The cessation of the amortization of negative goodwill of AmerGen on
January 1, 2002 did not have a material impact on Generation's reported net
income for the three or nine months ended September 30, 2002.
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EITF Issue 02-3
Exelon and Generation early adopted the provision of Emerging Issues
Task Force (EITF) Issue 02-3 "Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy

Trading and Risk Management Activities" (EITF 02-3) issued by the FASB EITF in
June 2002 that requires revenues and energy costs related to energy trading
contracts to be presented on a net basis in the income statement. Prior to the

second quarter of 2002, revenues from trading activity were presented in Revenue
and the energy costs related to energy trading were presented as either
Purchased Power or Fuel expense on Exelon and Generation's Consolidated
Statements of Income. For comparative purposes, energy costs related to energy
trading have been reclassified in prior periods to revenue to conform to the net
basis of presentation required by EITF 02-3. For the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2001, $93 million and $123 million of purchased power expense,
respectively, and $7 million and $12 million of fuel expense, respectively, was
reclassified and reflected as a reduction to revenue. The three months ended
March 31, 2002 included $504 million of purchased power expense and $9 million
of fuel expense that has been reclassified and reflected as a reduction to
revenue in the nine months ended September 30, 2002.

SFAS No. 144

In September 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets" (SFAS No. 144). Exelon, ComEd, PECO
and Generation adopted SFAS No. 144 on January 1, 2002. SFAS No. 144 establishes
accounting and reporting standards for both the impairment and disposal of
long-lived assets. SFAS No. 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001 and its provisions are generally applied prospectively. The
adoption of this statement had no effect on Exelon, ComEd, PECO or Generation's
reported financial positions, results of operations or cash flows.

SFAS No. 145

In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, "Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical
Corrections" (SFAS No. 145). SFAS No. 145 eliminates SFAS No. 4 "Reporting Gains
and Losses from Extinguishment of Debt" (SFAS No. 4) and thus allows for only
those gains or losses on the extinguishment of debt that meet the criteria of
extraordinary items to be treated as such in the financial statements. SFAS No.
145 also amends Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, "Accounting
for Leases" (SFAS No. 13) to require sale-leaseback accounting for certain lease
modifications that have economic effects that are similar to sale-leaseback
transactions. The adoption of SFAS No. 145 had no effect on Exelon, ComEd, PECO
or Generation's reported financial positions, results of operations or cash
flows.

SFAS No. 133

SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities™ (SFAS No. 133) applies to all derivative instruments and requires
that such instruments be recorded on the balance sheet either as an asset or a
liability measured at their fair value through earnings, with special accounting
permitted for certain qualifying hedges. On January 1, 2001, Exelon, ComEd,
PECO, and Generation adopted SFAS No. 133. Generation recognized a non-cash gain
of $12 million, net of income taxes, in earnings and deferred a non-cash gain of
$4 million, net of income taxes, in accumulated other comprehensive income and
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PECO deferred a non-cash gain of $40 million, net of income taxes, 1in
accumulated other comprehensive income.

3. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS (Exelon and Generation) Acquisition of
Generating Plants from TXU

On April 25, 2002, Generation acquired two natural-gas and oil-fired
plants from TXU Corp. (TXU) for an aggregate purchase price of $443 million. The
purchase included the 893-megawatt Mountain Creek Steam Electric Station in
Dallas and the 1,44l-megawatt Handley Steam Electric Station in Fort Worth. The
transaction included a purchased power agreement for TXU to purchase power
during the months of May through September from 2002 through 2006. During the
periods covered by the purchased power agreement, TXU will make fixed capacity
payments, variable expense payments, and will provide fuel to Exelon in return
for exclusive rights to the energy and capacity of the generation plants.
Substantially all of the purchase price has been allocated to property, plant
and equipment.

Sale of AT&T Wireless

On April 1, 2002, Enterprises sold its 49% interest in AT&T Wireless
PCS of Philadelphia, LLC to a subsidiary of AT&T Wireless Services for $285
million in cash. Enterprises recorded an after-tax gain of $116 million in
other, net on the $84 million investment, which had been reflected in Deferred
Debits and Other Assets on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Sithe New England Holdings Acquisition

On June 26, 2002, Generation agreed to purchase Sithe New England
Holdings, LLC (Sithe New England), a subsidiary of Sithe Energies Inc. (Sithe),
and related power marketing operations in exchange for a $543 million note. In
addition, Generation will assume various Sithe guarantees related to an equity
contribution agreement between Sithe New England and Sithe Boston Generation
(Boston Generation), a project subsidiary of Sithe New England. The equity
contribution agreement requires, among other things, that Sithe New England,
upon the occurrence of certain events, contribute up to $38 million of equity
for the purpose of completing the construction of two generating facilities.
Boston Generation established a $1.2 billion credit facility in order to finance
the construction of these two generating facilities. The approximately $1.1
billion expected to be outstanding under the facility at the transaction closing
date, will be reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet. Sithe New
England has provided security interests in and has pledged the stock of its
other project subsidiaries to Boston Generation. If the closing conditions are
satisfied, the transaction could be completed in November 2002.

The purchase involves approximately 4,471 megawatts (MWs) of generation
capacity, consisting of 1,670 MWs in operation and 2,421 MWs under construction,
which would increase Generation's net assets by approximately $1.6 billion.
Sithe New England's generation facilities are located primarily in
Massachusetts.

Generation is a 49.9% owner of Sithe and accounts for the investment as
an unconsolidated equity investment. The Sithe New England purchase would not
affect the accounting for Sithe as an equity investment. Separate from the Sithe
New England transaction, Generation is subject to a Put and Call Agreement (PCA)
that gives Generation the right to purchase (Call) the remaining 50.1% of Sithe,
and gives the other Sithe shareholders the right to sell (Put) their interest to
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Generation. If the Put option is exercised, Generation has the obligation to
complete the purchase. The PCA provides that the Put and Call options become
exercisable as of December 18, 2002 and expire in December 2005. The Sithe New
England purchase is a separate transaction from the PCA in that it is intended
to enable Generation to acquire only the Sithe assets that fit Generation's
strategy, accelerate the realization of synergies, and reduce the amount of debt
needed to finance the transaction.

See ITEM 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations - Exelon Corporation - for further discussion of the
PCA.

4. REGULATORY ISSUES (Exelon, ComEd and PECO)

On June 1, 2001, ComEd filed with the Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC)
to establish delivery service charges for residential customers in preparation
for residential customer choice, which Dbegan in May 2002. The filing also
updated delivery service charges for non-residential customers.

On April 1, 2002, the ICC issued an interim order in ComEd's Delivery
Services Rate Case. The interim order is subject to an audit of test year (2000)
expenditures, including capital plant expenditures, with a final order to be
issued in 2003. The order sets delivery rates for residential customers choosing
a new retail electric supplier. The new rates became effective May 1, 2002 when
residential customers Dbecame eligible to choose their supplier of electricity.
Traditional Dbundled rates paid by customers that retain ComEd as their
electricity supplier are not affected by this order. Bundled rates will remain
frozen through 2006, as a result of the June 6, 2002 amendments to the Illinois
Restructuring Act that extended the freeze on bundled rates for an additional
two years. Delivery service rates for non-residential customers are not affected
by the order. The potential revenue impact of the interim order is not expected
to be material in 2002.

On October 10, 2002, ComEd received the audit report on the audit of
test year expenditures by the Liberty Consulting Group (Liberty), a consulting
firm engaged by the ICC in conjunction with the audit of test year expenditures.
Using the interim order as a starting point, Liberty recommends certain
additional disallowances to test year expenditures and rate base levels, which,
if wultimately approved by the ICC would result in lower residential delivery
service charges and higher non-residential delivery service charges. The ICC
will hold hearings on the Liberty audit report and responses from ComEd and
other parties. A final decision is expected in the middle of 2003.

ComEd intends to contest the Liberty audit findings in the reopened
hearings and cannot currently determine what portion, if any, of the Liberty
audit recommendations the ICC will accept. If the ICC ultimately determines that
all or some portion of ComEd's distribution plant is not recoverable through
rates, ComEd may be required to write-off some or all of the amount of its
investment that the ICC determines is not recoverable. The estimated potential
write-off, before income taxes, could be up to approximately $100 million if the
Liberty audit recommendations were to be accepted by the ICC in their entirety.
ComEd recorded a charge to earnings, before income taxes, of $12 million in the
third quarter of 2002, representing the estimated minimum probable write-off
exposure resulting from the audit findings.
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As permitted by the Pennsylvania Electric Competition Act, the
Pennsylvania Department of Revenue calculated a 2002 Revenue Neutral
Reconciliation (RNR) adjustment to the gross receipts tax rate in order to
neutralize the impact of electric restructuring on its tax revenues. In January
2002, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PUC) approved the RNR
adjustment to the gross receipts tax rate collected from customers. Effective
January 1, 2002, PECO implemented the change in the gross receipts tax rate. The
RNR adjustment increases the gross receipts tax rate, which will increase PECO's
annual revenues and tax obligations by approximately $50 million in 2002. The
RNR adjustment was under appeal. The case was remanded to the PUC and in August
2002, the PUC ruled that PECO is properly authorized to recover these costs.

5. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Exelon)

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing net income by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding, including shares
issuable upon exercise of stock options outstanding under Exelon's stock option
plans considered to be common stock equivalents. The following table shows the
effect of these stock options on the weighted average number of shares
outstanding used in calculating diluted earnings per share (in millions):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Average common shares outstanding 323 321 322 320
Assumed exercise of stock options 1 2 2 3
Average diluted common shares outstanding 324 323 324 323

Stock options not included in average common shares used in calculating
diluted earnings per share due to their antidilutive effect were five million
for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002 and four million and one
million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2001, respectively.
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Exelon, ComEd and PECO)

Exelon operates in three business segments: energy delivery, generation
and enterprises. Beginning in 2002, Exelon evaluates the performance of its
business segments on the basis of net income. ComEd and PECO operate in one
business segment, Energy Delivery. Exelon's segment information for the three
months and nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the same periods
in 2001 and at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001 are as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 as compared to Three Months Ended
September 30, 2001

Corporate and

Energy Intersegment
Delivery Generation Enterprises Eliminations Consolidated

Revenues (1) :

2002 $ 3,162 $ 2,213 $ 509 $ (1,514) $ 4,370

2001 2,970 2,191 529 (1,505) 4,185
Intersegment Revenues:

2002 $ 29 $ 1,463 $ 22 $ (1,514) S -

2001 17 1,404 84 (1,505) --
Operating Expenses (1) :

2002 $ 2,350 S 2,026 S 494 $ (1,500) $ 3,370

2001 2,272 1,967 529 (1,495) 3,273
Net Income/ (Loss)

2002 $ 370 $ 163 $ 15 $ 3 $ 551

2001 280 140 (33) (11) 376
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 as compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001

Corporate and

Energy Intersegment
Delivery Generation Enterprises Eliminations Consolidated

Revenues (2) :

2002 $ 7,973 $ 5,233 $ 1,475 $(3,436) $ 11,245

2001 7,903 5,403 1,742 (3,423) 11,625
Intersegment Revenues:

2002 $ 59 $ 3,309 $ 72 $(3,440) $ -

2001 78 3,223 124 (3,425) --
Operating Expenses(2):

2002 $ 5,865 $ 4,844 $ 1,510 $ (3,391) $ 8,828

2001 5,833 4,798 1,794 (3,393) 9,032
Net Income/ (Loss):

2002 $ 908 $ 326 $(174) S (17) $1,043

2001 810 381 (63) (38) 1,090
Total Assets:

September 30, 2002 $ 26,584 $9,280 $1,310 $(1,938) $ 35,236

December 31, 2001 26,365 8,145 1,790 (1,483) 34,817
(1) $59 million and $58 million in utility taxes are included in the Revenues

and Expenses for the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, for ComEd. $64 million and $50 million in utility taxes are
included in the Revenues and Expenses for the three months ended September
30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, for PECO.

(2) $157 million and $156 million in utility taxes are included in the Revenues
and Expenses for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, for ComEd. $157 million and $103 million in utility taxes are
included in the Revenues and Expenses for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, for PECO.

7. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and
Generation)
During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001,
Exelon recorded pre-tax gains and losses in other comprehensive income relating
to mark-to-market (MTM) adjustments of contracts designated as cash flow hedges
as follows:

ComEd PECO Generation Enterprises Exelon
Three months ended September 30, 2002 s (36) S -— S (24) S 4 S (56
Three months ended September 30, 2001 - (12) 84 9 81
Nine months ended September 30, 2002 (42) (1) (132) 19 (156)

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, and the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation recognized net MTM gains on
non-trading energy derivative contracts not designated as cash flow hedges, in
operating revenues as follows:

2002 2001
Three months ended September 30, $ 1 $ 7
Nine months ended September 30, 11 29
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During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, and the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation recognized net MTM gains
and losses on energy trading contracts, in earnings as follows:

2002 2001
Three months ended September 30, $ - $ 4
Nine months ended September 30, (13) (2)
During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 and the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, PECO reclassified other income in the
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income, as a result of the
discontinuance of cash flow hedges related to certain forecasted financing
transactions that were no longer probable of occurring as follows:
2002 2001
Three months ended September 30, $ - S -
Nine months ended September 30, -
As of September 30, 2002, deferred net gains/(losses) on derivative
instruments accumulated in other comprehensive income are expected to be
reclassified to earnings during the next twelve months are as follows:
ComEd PECO Generation Enterprises Exelon
Net Gains (Losses) Expected to be Reclassified S (1) s 15 S (48) S 5 S (29

Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income related to interest
rate cash flow hedges are reclassified into earnings when the forecasted
interest payment occurs. Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income
related to energy commodity cash flows are reclassified into earnings when the
forecasted purchase or sale of the energy commodity occurs.

During the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 and the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation did not reclassify any
amounts from accumulated other comprehensive income into earnings as a result of
forecasted energy commodity transactions no longer being probable.

Generation classifies investments in the trust accounts for
decommissioning nuclear plants as available-for-sale. The following tables show
the fair values, gross unrealized gains and losses and amortized cost bases for
the securities held in these trust accounts.
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September 30, 2002

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

Equity securities $ 1,754 S 59 S (557) S 1,256
Debt securities

Government obligations 989 73 - 1,062

Other debt securities 674 33 (28) 679

Total debt securities 1,663 106 (28) 1,741

Total available-for-sale securities $ 3,417 S 165 S (585) S 2,997

Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in Accumulated Depreciation
and Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income in Generation's Consolidated Balance
Sheet.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002, proceeds from the sale
of decommissioning trust investments and gross realized gains and losses on
those sales were $295 million, $12 million and $21 million, respectively. For
the nine months ended September 30, 2002, proceeds from the sale of
decommissioning trust investments and gross realized gains and losses on those
sales were $1,184 million, $43 million and $77 million, respectively.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2002, net realized losses of $2
million were recognized in Accumulated Depreciation in Generation's Consolidated
Balance Sheets and $32 million of net realized losses were recognized in Other
Income and Deductions in Generation's Consolidated Statements of Income and
Comprehensive Income. The available-for-sale securities held at September 30,
2002 have an average maturity of eight to ten years. The cost of these
securities was determined on the basis of specific identification.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation)

For information regarding capital commitments, nuclear decommissioning
and spent fuel storage, see the Commitments and Contingencies Note in the
Consolidated Financial Statements of Exelon, ComEd and PECO for the year ended
December 31, 2001 and Generation's S-4.

Environmental Liabilities

Exelon has 1identified 71 sites where former manufactured gas plant
(MGP) activities have or may have resulted in actual site contamination. As of
September 30, 2002, Exelon had accrued $150 million for environmental
investigation and remediation costs that currently can be reasonably estimated,
including $127 million for MGP investigation and remediation.

As of September 30, 2002, ComEd had accrued $107 million (discounted)
for environmental investigation and remediation <costs that currently can be
reasonably estimated. This reserve included $103 million for MGP investigation
and remediation. The MGP reserve was increased by $17 million in the third
quarter of 2002 as the result of a delay in implementing the ongoing remediation
for a MGP site in Oak Park, Illinois.

As of September 30, 2002, PECO had accrued $34 million (undiscounted)
for environmental investigation and remediation costs that currently can be
reasonably estimated, including $24 million for MGP investigation and
remediation.
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As of September 30, 2002, Generation had accrued $9 million
(undiscounted) for environmental investigation and remediation cost, none of
which relates to MGP investigation and remediation.

Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation cannot predict the extent to which
they will incur other significant 1liabilities for additional investigation and
remediation costs at these or additional sites identified by environmental
agencies or others, or whether such costs may be recoverable from third parties.

Energy Commitments

Exelon and Generation had long-term commitments relating to the net
purchase and sale of energy, capacity and transmission rights from unaffiliated
utilities, including Midwest Generation LLC (Midwest Generation), and others,
including AmerGen, as expressed in the following table:

Net Capacity Power Only Power Only Purchases from Transmission Rights

Purchases (1) Sales AmerGen Non-Affiliates Purchases (2)
2002 $ 191 $ 850 $ 47 $ 796 $ 32
2003 597 1,954 261 1,467 75
2004 642 944 315 744 93
2005 357 231 489 212 84
2006 329 92 494 177 3
Thereafter 4,150 22 2,003 901 --
Total S 6,266 S 4,093 $ 3,609 S 4,297 S 287

(1) Net Capacity Purchases includes Midwest Generation commitments as of
October 2, 2002. On October 2, 2002, Generation notified Midwest Generation
of its exercise of termination options wunder the existing Collins
Generating Station (Collins) and Peaking Unit (Peaking) Purchase Power
Agreements. Generation exercised its termination options on 1,727 MWs in
2003 and 2004. In 2003, Generation will take 1,778 MWs of option capacity
under the Collins and Peaking Unit Agreements as well as 1,265 MWs of

option capacity under the Coal Generation Purchase Power Agreement. Net
capacity purchases in 2004 include 3,474 MWs of optional capacity from
Midwest Generation. Net Capacity Purchases also include capacity sales to

TXU under the purchase power agreement entered into in connection with the
purchase of two generating plants in April 2002, which states that TXU will
purchase the plant output from May through September from 2002 through
2006. The combined capacity of the two plants is 2,334 MWs.

(2) Transmission Rights Purchases 1include estimated commitments in 2004 and
2005 for additional transmission rights that will be required to fulfill
firm sales contracts.

Additionally, Generation has the following commitments.

In connection with the 2001 corporate restructuring, ComEd entered into
a purchase power agreement (PPA) with Generation under which Generation has
agreed to supply all of ComEd's load requirements through 2004. Prices for this
energy vary depending upon the time of day and month of delivery. During 2005
and 2006, ComEd's PPA is a partial requirements agreement under which ComEd will
purchase all of its required energy and capacity from Generation, up to the
available capacity of the nuclear generating plants formerly owned by ComEd and
transferred to Generation. Under the terms of the PPA, Generation is responsible
for obtaining any required transmission service. The PPA also specifies that
prior to 2005, ComEd and Generation will Jjointly determine and agree on a
market-based price for energy delivered under the PPA for 2005 and 2006. In the
event that the parties cannot agree to market-based prices for 2005 and 2006
prior to July 1, 2004, ComEd has the option of terminating the PPA effective
December 31, 2004. ComEd will obtain any additional supply required from market
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sources in 2005 and 2006, and subsequent to 2006, will obtain all of its supply
from market sources, which could include Generation.

In connection with the 2001 corporate restructuring, PECO entered into
a PPA with Generation under which PECO obtains substantially all of its electric
supply from Generation through 2010. Also, wunder the restructuring, PECO
assigned its rights and obligations wunder various PPAs and fuel supply
agreements to Generation. Generation supplies power to PECO from the transferred
generation assets, assigned PPAs and other market sources.

Under terms of the 2001 corporate restructuring, ComEd remits to
Generation any amounts collected from customers for nuclear decommissioning.
Under an agreement effective September 2001, PECO remits to Generation any
amounts collected from customers for nuclear decommissioning.

Litigation
Exelon

Securities Litigation. Between May 8 and June 14, 2002, several class
action lawsuits were filed in the Federal District Court in Chicago asserting
nearly identical securities 1law claims on behalf of purchasers of Exelon
securities Dbetween April 24, 2001 and September 27, 2001 (Class Period). The
complaints allege that Exelon violated Federal securities laws by issuing a
series of materially false and misleading statements relating to its 2001
earnings expectations during the Class Period. The court consolidated the
pending cases into one lawsuit and has appointed two lead plaintiffs as well as
lead counsel.

On October 1, 2002, the plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended
complaint. In addition to the original <claims, this complaint contains
allegations of new facts and contains several new theories of liability. Exelon
believes the lawsuit is without merit and is vigorously contesting this matter.

ComEd

Chicago Franchise. In March 1999, ComEd reached a settlement agreement
with the City of Chicago (Chicago) to end the arbitration proceeding between
ComEd and Chicago regarding their January 1, 1992 franchise agreement. As part
of the settlement agreement, ComEd and Chicago agreed to a revised combination
of ongoing work under the franchise agreement and new initiatives that will
result in defined transmission and distribution expenditures by ComEd to improve
electric services in Chicago. The settlement agreement provides that ComEd would
be subject to ligquidated damages if the projects are not completed by various
dates, wunless it was prevented from doing so by events beyond its reasonable
control. In addition, ComEd and Chicago established an Energy Reliability and
Capacity Account, into which ComEd paid $25 million during each of the years
1999 through 2001 and has conditionally agreed to pay $25 million at the end of
2002, to help ensure an adequate and reliable electric supply for Chicago.

FERC Municipal Request for Refund. Three of ComEd's wholesale municipal
customers filed a complaint and request for refund with FERC, alleging that
ComEd failed to properly adjust its rates, as provided for under the terms of
the electric service contracts with the municipal customers and to track certain
refunds made to ComEd's retail customers in the years 1992 through 1994. In the
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third quarter of 1998, FERC granted the complaint and directed that refunds be
made, with interest. ComEd filed a request for rehearing. On April 30, 2001,
FERC issued an order granting rehearing in which it determined that its 1998
order had been erroneous and that no refunds were due from ComEd to the
municipal customers. On June 29, 2001, FERC denied the customers' requests for
rehearing of the order granting rehearing. In August 2001, each of the three
wholesale municipal customers appealed the April 30, 2001 FERC order to the
Federal circuit court, which consolidated the appeals for the purposes of
briefing and decision.

Retail Rate Law. In 1996, several developers of non-utility generating
facilities filed litigation against various Illinois officials claiming that the
enforcement against those facilities of an amendment to Illinois law removing
the entitlement of those facilities to state-subsidized payments for electricity
sold to ComkEd after March 15, 1996 violated their rights under the Federal and
state constitutions. The developers also filed suit against ComEd for a
declaratory judgment that their rights under their contracts with ComEd were not
affected by the amendment. On August 4, 1999, the Illinois Appellate Court held
that the developers' claims against the state were premature, and the Illinois
Supreme Court denied leave to appeal that ruling. Developers of both facilities
have since filed amended complaints repeating their allegations that ComEd
breached the contracts in question and requesting damages for such breach
reflecting the state-subsidized rate to which the developers claim they were
entitled under their contracts. These matters are in the discovery phase. ComEd
is contesting each case.

Service Interruptions. In August 1999, three class action lawsuits were
filed against ComEd, and subsequently consolidated, in the Circuit Court of Cook
County, Illinois seeking damages for personal injuries, property damage and
economic losses related to a series of service interruptions that occurred in
the summer of 1999. The combined effect of these interruptions resulted in over
168,000 customers losing service for more than four hours. Conditional <class
certification was approved by the court for the sole purpose of exploring
settlement. ComEd filed a motion to dismiss the complaints. On April 24, 2001,
the court dismissed four of the five counts of the consolidated complaint
without prejudice and the sole remaining count was dismissed in part. On June 1,
2001, the plaintiffs filed a second amended consolidated complaint and ComEd has
filed an answer. A portion of any settlement or verdict may be covered by
insurance.

Enron. As a result of Enron Corp.'s Dbankruptcy proceeding, ComEd has
potential monetary exposure for 366 of its customer accounts that were served by
Enron Energy Services (EES) as a billing agent. EES has rejected its contracts
with these accounts, with the exception of approximately 100 accounts for which
EES retains its billing agency. ComEd is working to ensure that customers know
what amounts are owed to ComEd on accounts for which EES has been removed as
billing agent, and has obtained wupdated billing addresses for these accounts.
With regard to the accounts for which EES retains its billing agency, ComEd's
total amount outstanding is not material. Because that amount is owed to ComEd
by individual customers, it is not part of the bankrupt Enron's estate. The ICC
has rescinded EES's authority to act as an alternative retail energy supplier in
Illinois. However, EES never served as a supplier, as opposed to a billing
agent, to any of ComEd's retail accounts.
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Generation

Godley Park District Litigation. On April 18, 2001, the Godley Park
District filed suit in Will County Circuit Court against ComEd and Generation
alleging that oil spills at Braidwood Station have contaminated the Park
District's water supply. The complaint sought actual damages, punitive damages

of $100 million and statutory penalties. The court dismissed all counts seeking
punitive damages and statutory penalties, and the plaintiff has filed an amended
complaint Dbefore the court. The amended complaint added counts under the

Illinois Public Utility Act (PUA), which provides for statutory penalties and
allows recovery of attorney's fees. On April 20, 2002, the Court denied ComEd
and Generation's motion to dismiss the additional counts under the PUA. ComEd
and Generation are contesting the liability and damages sought by the plaintiff.
As a result of the 2001 corporate restructuring, Generation has responsibility
for this matter.

Cotter Corporation Litigation. During 1989 and 1991, actions were
brought in Federal and state courts in Colorado against ComEd and its
subsidiary, Cotter Corporation (Cotter), seeking wunspecified damages and
injunctive relief based on allegations that Cotter permitted radioactive and
other hazardous material to be released from its mill into areas owned or
occupied by the plaintiffs, resulting in property damage and potential adverse
health effects. In 1994, a Federal jury returned nominal dollar verdicts against
Cotter on eight plaintiffs' claims in the 1989 cases, which verdicts were upheld
on appeal. The remaining claims in the 1989 actions were settled or dismissed.
In 1998, a jury verdict was rendered against Cotter in favor of 14 of the
plaintiffs in the 1991 cases, totaling approximately $6 million in compensatory
and punitive damages, interest and medical monitoring. On appeal, the Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals reversed the jury verdict, and remanded the case for
new trial. These plaintiffs' cases were consolidated with the remaining 26
plaintiffs' cases, which had not been tried. The consolidated trial was
completed on June 28, 2001. The jury returned a verdict against Cotter and
awarded $16.3 million in various damages. On November 20, 2001, the District
Court entered an amended final Jjudgment that included an award of both
pre-judgment and post-judgment interests, costs, and medical monitoring expenses
that total $43.3 million. This matter is being appealed by Cotter in the Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals. Cotter is vigorously contesting the award.

In November 2000, another trial involving a separate sub-group of 13
plaintiffs, seeking $19 million in damages plus interest was completed in
Federal District Court in Denver. The jury awarded nominal damages of $42,500 to
11 of 13 plaintiffs, but awarded no damages for any personal injury or health
claims, other than requiring Cotter to perform periodic medical monitoring at
minimal cost. Cotter and the plaintiffs both appealed the verdict to the Tenth
Circuit Court of Appeals.

On February 18, 2000, ComEd sold Cotter to an unaffiliated third party.
As part of the sale, ComEd agreed to indemnify Cotter for any liability incurred
by Cotter as a result of these actions, as well as any liability arising in
connection with the West Lake Landfill discussed in the next paragraph. 1In
connection with Exelon's 2001 corporate restructuring, the responsibility to
indemnify Cotter for any liability related to these matters was transferred by
ComEd to Generation.
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The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has advised
Cotter that it 1is potentially liable 1in connection with radiological
contamination at a site known as the West Lake Landfill in Missouri. Cotter is
alleged to have disposed of approximately 39,000 tons of soils mixed with 8,700
tons of leached barium sulfate at the site. Cotter, along with three other
companies identified by the EPA as potentially responsible parties (PRPs), is
reviewing a draft feasibility study that recommends capping the site. The PRPs
are also engaged in discussions with the State of Missouri and the EPA. The
estimated costs of remediation for the site are $10 million to $15 million. Once
a final feasibility study is complete and a remedy selected, it is expected that
the PRPs will agree on an allocation of responsibility for the costs. Until an
agreement is reached, Generation cannot predict its share of the costs.

Real Estate Tax Appeals. Generation 1is involved in tax appeals
regarding a number of its nuclear facilities, Limerick Generating Station
(Montgomery County, PA), Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station (York County, PA),
Quad Cities Station (Rock Island County, IL), and one of its fossil facilities,
Eddystone (Delaware County, PA). Generation is also involved in the tax appeal
for Three Mile Island (Dauphin County, PA) through AmerGen. Generation does not
believe the outcome of these matters will have a material adverse effect on
Generation's results of operations or financial condition.

General

Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation are involved 1in various other
litigation matters. The ultimate outcome of such matters, as well as the matters
discussed above, while wuncertain, are not expected to have a material adverse
effect on their respective financial condition or results of operations.

Credit Contingencies

Generation

Generation is a counterparty to Dynegy Inc. (Dynegy) in various energy
transactions. 1In early July 2002, the credit ratings of Dynegy were downgraded
by two credit rating agencies to below investment grade. As of September 30,
2002, Generation had a net receivable from Dynegy of approximately $7 million,
and consistent with the terms of the existing credit arrangement, has received

collateral in support of this receivable. Generation also has credit risk
associated with Dynegy through Generation's equity investment in Sithe. Sithe is
a 60% owner of the Independence generating station, a 1,040 MW gas-fired
qualified facility that has an energy only long-term tolling arrangement with
Dynegy, with a related financial swap arrangement. As of September 30, 2002,
Sithe had recognized an asset on its balance sheet related to the fair value of
the financial swap agreement with Dynegy that is marked-to-market wunder the
terms of SFAS No. 133. TIf Dynegy 1is unable to fulfill the terms of this
agreement, Sithe would be required to write-off the fair value asset, which
Generation estimates would result in an approximate $22 million reduction in its
equity earnings from Sithe, based on Generation's current 49.9% investment
ownership in Sithe. Additionally, the future economic value of Sithe's
investment in the Independence Station and AmerGen's purchased power arrangement
with Illinois Power, a subsidiary of Dynegy, could be impacted by events related
to Dynegy's financial condition.

37



9. MERGER-RELATED COSTS (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation)

In association with the Merger, Exelon recorded certain reserves for
restructuring costs. The reserves associated with PECO were charged to expense
pursuant to EITF Issue 94-3 "Liability Recognition for Certain Employee
Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain
Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)"; while the reserves associated with Unicom
were recorded as part of the application of purchase accounting and did not
affect results of operations, consistent with EITF Issue 95-3, "Recognition of
Liabilities in Connection with a Purchase Business Combination."

Exelon, PECO and Generation

Merger costs charged to expense. PECO's merger-related costs charged to
expense in 2000 were $248 million, consisting of $116 million for PECO employee
costs and $132 million of direct incremental costs incurred by PECO in
conjunction with the merger transaction. Direct incremental costs represent
expenses directly associated with completing the Merger, including professional
fees, regulatory approval and settlement costs, and settlement of compensation
arrangements. Employee costs represent estimated severance costs and pension and
postretirement Dbenefits provided under Exelon's merger separation plans for
eligible employees who are expected to be involuntarily terminated before
December 2002 due to integration activities of the merged companies. Additional
employee severance costs of $48 million, primarily related to PECO employees,
were charged to operating and maintenance expense in 2001, and a $10 million
reduction 1in the estimated liability related to Generation employees was
recorded in operating and maintenance expense in the first quarter of 2002.
Employee costs are being paid from the Exelon's pension and post-retirement
benefit plans, except for certain benefits such as outplacement services,
continuation of health care coverage and educational Dbenefits. As of September
30, 2002 a liability of $7 million is reflected on Exelon's Dbalance sheet for
payment of these Dbenefits, of which $2 million is reflected on PECO's balance
sheet and $3 million is reflected on Generation's balance sheet.

A total of 960 PECO positions are expected to be eliminated as a result
of the merger, 274 of which related to generation, 230 of which related to PECO
energy delivery and the remainder from the enterprises and corporate support
areas of the company. As of September 30, 2002, 788 of the positions had been
eliminated, of which 162 related to PECO energy delivery, and 181 related to
generation and the remainder to enterprises and corporate support. The remaining
positions are expected to be eliminated in the fourth quarter of 2002.

Additionally, in the third quarter of 2000, approximately $20 million
of closing costs and $8 million of stock compensation costs associated with
Unicom were charged to expense.

Exelon, ComEd and Generation

Merger Costs Included in Purchase Price Allocation. The purchase price
allocation as of December 31, 2000 included a liability of $307 million for
Unicom employee costs and liabilities of approximately $39 million for estimated
costs of exiting various business activities of former Unicom activities that
were not compatible with the strategic business direction of Exelon.
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During 2001, Exelon, ComEd and Generation finalized plans for
consolidation of functions, including negotiation of an agreement with the
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 15 regarding severance
benefits to union employees. Also, in January of 2001, ComEd transferred a
portion of its employee related 1liabilities to Generation, Enterprises and
Business Services Company (BSC) as part of the corporate restructuring. In the
third quarter of 2002, Exelon reduced its reserve by $12 million due to the
elimination of identified positions through normal attrition, which did not
require payments under Exelon's merger separation plans, and a determination
that certain positions would not be eliminated by the end of 2002 as originally
planned due to a change in certain Dbusiness plans. The reduction in the reserve
was recorded as a purchase price adjustment to goodwill. 1In 2001 and through
September 30, 2002, Exelon, ComEd and Generation recorded adjustments to the
purchase price allocation as follows:

Exelon
Original Adjustments Adjusted
Estimate 2001 2002 Liabilities
Employee severance payments S 128 $ 33 S (10) S 151 (a)
Other benefits 21 9 (2) 28 (a)
Employee severance payments and other benefits 149 42 (12) 179
Actuarially determined pension and postretirement costs 158 (11) -= 147 (b)
Total Unicom employee cost S 307 $ 31 S (12) S 326
(a) The increase 1is a result of the identification in 2001 of additional

positions to be eliminated, partially offset by the 2002 elimination of
identified positions through normal attrition and changes in certain
business plans.

(b) The reduction results from lower estimated pension and post retirement
welfare benefits reflecting revised actuarial estimates.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the reserve for
employee severance and other benefits associated with the Merger:

Adjusted employee severance and other benefits reserve S 179
Payments to employees (October 2000-June 2002) (125)
Payments to employees (July 2002-September 2002) (10)
Employee severance and other benefits reserve as of September 30, 2002 S 44
ComEd

Original Adjustments Adjusted

Estimate Transfer 2001 2002 Liabilities
Employee severance payments $ 128 $ (68) $ 17 s (7) S 70 (a)
Other benefits 21 (14) 8 (2) 13 (a)

Employee severance payments

and other benefits 149 (82) 25 (9) 83
Actuarially determined pension

and postretirement costs 158 (82) 10 -= 86 (b)
Unicom employee cost - ComEd $ 307 S (1l64) $ 35 s (9) S 169

(a) The increase 1is a result of the identification 1in 2001 of additional
positions to be eliminated, partially offset by the 2002 elimination of
identified positions through normal attrition and changes in certain
business plans.

(b) The reduction results from lower estimated pension and post retirement
welfare benefits reflecting revised actuarial estimates.
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The following table provides a reconciliation of ComEd's reserve for
employee severance and other benefits associated with the Merger:

Adjusted employee severance and other benefits reserve S 83
Payments to employees (October 2000-June 2002) (54)
Payments to employees (July 2002-September 2002) (5)
Employee severance and other benefits reserve as of September 30, 2002 S 24
Generation

Original Adjustments Adjusted

Estimate 2001 2002 Liabilities
Employee severance payments $ 45 $ (12) $ (2) S 31 (a)
Other benefits 5 2 - 7 (a)
Employee severance payments and other benefits 50 10 (2) 38
Actuarially determined pension and postretirement costs 71 25 -= 46 (b)
Unicom employee cost - Generation S 121 $  (35) S (2) S 84
(a) The increase 1is a result of the identification in 2001 of additional

positions to be eliminated, partially offset by the 2002 elimination of
identified positions through normal attrition and changes in certain
business plans.

(b) The reduction results from lower estimated pension and post retirement
welfare benefits reflecting revised actuarial estimates.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the reserve for
employee severance and other benefits associated with the Merger:

Adjusted employee severance and other benefits reserve S 38
Payments to employees (October 2000-June 2002) (26)
Payments to employees (July 2002-September 2002) (3)
Employee severance and other benefits reserve as of September 30, 2002 S 9

Exelon, ComEd and Generation
The following table provides the status of the former Unicom positions
identified to be eliminated as a result of the Merger:

Corporate

& Other ComEd Generation Total
Estimate at October 20, 2000 180 1,022 1,073 2,275
2001 adjustments (a) 109 206 (197) 118
Total estimated positions to be eliminated 289 1,228 876 2,393
Terminated employees (October 2000-June 2002) (241) (648) (699) (1,588
Terminated employees (July 2002-September 2002) (9) (49) (13) (71
Normal attrition (9) (148) (75) (232)
Business plan changes (b) (2) (99) (49) (150)
Remaining positions to be eliminated by the end of 2002 28 284 40 352

(a) The increase is a result of the identification of additional positions to
be eliminated in 2001.

(b) The reduction is due to a determination in the third quarter of 2002, that
certain positions would not be eliminated by the end of 2002 as originally
planned due to a change in certain business plans.
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10. LONG-TERM DEBT (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) ComEd
On September 30, 2002, ComEd paid on maturity $200 million of variable
rate senior notes due September 30, 2002.

On September 16, 2002, ComEd paid on maturity $200 million of 7.375%
First Mortgage Bonds, Series 85, due September 15, 2002. On September 16, 2002,
ComEd also redeemed $200 million of 8.375% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 86, at a
redemption price of 103.425% of the principal amount. These bonds had a maturity
date of September 15, 2022.

On June 13, 2002, ComEd issued $200 million of 6.15% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series 98, due March 15, 2012. The $200 million bond issuance was a
refinancing of the $200 million of 8.5% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 84 redeemed
on July 15, 2002 at a redemption price of 103.915% of the principal amount.
These redeemed bonds had a maturity date of July 15, 2022.

In connection with the issuance of the $200 million of First Mortgage
Bonds, ComEd settled a forward starting interest rate swap in the notional
amount of $75 million resulting in a $1 million pre-tax loss recorded in other
comprehensive income, which is being amortized over the expected remaining life
of the related debt.

On June 4, 2002, ComEd issued $100 million of 1Illinois Development
Finance Authority floating-rate Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2002 due April 15, 2013. The $100 million bond issuance was used to
redeem $100 million of 7.25% Illinois Development Finance Authority Pollution
Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1991. These redeemed bonds had a
maturity date of June 1, 2011.

On March 21, 2002, ComEd redeemed $200 million of 8.625% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series 81, at a redemption price of 103.84% of the principal amount.
These bonds had a maturity date of February 1, 2022.

On March 13, 2002, ComEd issued $400 million of 6.15% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series 98, due March 15, 2012. This $400 million bond issuance refinanced
other First Mortgage Bonds. In connection with the bond issuance, ComEd settled
forward starting interest rate swaps in the aggregate notional amount of $375
million, resulting in a $9 million pre-tax loss recorded in other comprehensive
income, which is being amortized over the expected remaining life of the related
debt.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2002, ComEd recorded
prepayment premiums of $24 million and net unamortized premiums, discounts and
debt issuance expenses of $3 million, associated with the early retirement of
debt in 2002 that have been deferred by ComEd in regulatory assets and will be
amortized to interest expense over the life of the related new debt issuance
consistent with regulatory recovery.

PECO

On September 23, 2002, PECO issued $225 million of 4.75% First and
Refunding Mortgage Bonds, due October 1, 2012. This bond issuance repaid
commercial paper that was used to pay at maturity $222 million of First and
Refunding Mortgage Bonds with a weighted average interest rate of 7.30%. 1In
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connection with the issuance of the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, PECO
settled forward starting interest rate swaps in the aggregate notional amount of
$200 million resulting in a $5 million pre-tax loss recorded in other
comprehensive income, which is being amortized over the expected remaining life
of the related debt.

11. SALE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Exelon and PECO)

PECO is party to an agreement, which expires in November 2005, with a
financial institution wunder which it can sell or finance with limited recourse
an undivided interest, adjusted daily, in up to $225 million of designated
accounts receivable. As of September 30, 2002, PECO had sold a $225 million
interest in accounts receivable, consisting of a $164 million interest in
accounts receivable that PECO accounted for as a sale wunder SFAS No. 140,
"Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments
of Liabilities, a Replacement of FASB Statement No. 125" and a $61 million
interest in special-agreement accounts receivable which were accounted for as a
long-term note payable. PECO retains the servicing responsibility for these
receivables. The agreement requires PECO to maintain the $225 million interest,
which, 1if not met, requires <cash, which would otherwise be received by PECO
under this program, to be held in escrow until the requirement is met. At
September 30, 2002, PECO met this requirement.

12. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation) Exelon and
Generation

Exelon and Generation's financial statements reflect related-party
transactions with unconsolidated affiliates as reflected in the tables below.

Three Months Nine Months
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Purchased Power from AmerGen (1) S 104 S 26 S 220 S 48
Interest Income from AmerGen (2) 1 - 2 -
Services Provided to AmerGen (3) 16 18 46 50
Services Provided to Sithe (4) -= -- 1 -
Services Provided by Sithe (5) 3 - 5 -
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September 30, 2002 December 31, 2001

Net Receivable from AmerGen (1,2,3) S 42 S 44
Net Payable to Sithe (4,5) 3 -
(1) Generation has entered into PPAs dated December 18, 2001 and November 22,

1999 with AmerGen. Under the 2001 PPA, Generation has agreed to purchase
from AmerGen all the energy from Unit No. 1 at Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station from January 1, 2002 through December 31, 2014. Under the 1999
PPA, Generation has agreed to purchase from AmerGen all of the residual
energy from Clinton Nuclear Power Station (Clinton), through December 31,
2002. Currently, the residual output approximates 29% of the total output
of Clinton. 1In accordance with the terms of the AmerGen partnership
agreement, the 1999 PPA will be extended through the end of the AmerGen
partnership agreement.

(2) In February 2002, Generation entered into an agreement to loan AmerGen up
to $75 million at an interest rate equal to the l-month London Interbank
Offering Rate plus 2.25%. 1In July 2002, the limit of the loan agreement
was increased to $100 million and the maturity date was extended to July
1, 2003. As of September 30 2002, the outstanding principal Dbalance of
the loan was $42 million.

(3) Under a service agreement dated March 1, 1999, Generation provides
AmerGen with certain operation and support services to the nuclear
facilities owned by AmerGen. This service agreement has an indefinite
term and may be terminated by Generation or AmerGen on 90 days notice.
Generation is compensated for these services in an amount agreed to in
the work order, which is not less than the higher of its fully allocated
cost for performing each service or the market price for such service.

(4) Under a service agreement dated December 18, 2000, Generation provides
certain engineering and environmental services for fossil fuels
facilities owned by Sithe and for certain developmental projects.
Generation is compensated for these services in the amount agreed to in
the work order, but not less than the higher of fully allocated costs for
performing such services or the market price.

(5) Under a service agreement dated December 18, 2000, Sithe provides
Generation certain fuel and project development services. Sithe is
compensated for these services in the amount agreed to in the work order,
but not less than the higher of fully allocated costs for performing such
services or the market price.

Generation's additional related-party transactions are discussed in the
"Generation" section of this note.
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ComEd
ComEd's financial statements reflect related-party transactions as
reflected in the tables below.

Three Months Nine Months
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001
Operating Revenues from Affiliates
Generation (1) S 22 $ 9 S 41 S 30
Enterprises (1) 4 5 8 39
Purchased Power from Affiliate
PPA with Generation (2) 967 948 2,046 2,141
0&M from Affiliates
BSC (3) 29 32 94 90
Exelon Services (4) 3 4 9 16
InfraSource (7) 1 - 1 -
Interest Income from Affiliates
UII (5) 8 14 23 51
PECO (6) - - - 8
Generation (8) - 9 -= 9
Other - 1 - 2
Interest Expense from Affiliate
Generation (12) - 10 - 10
Capitalized costs
BSC (3) 3 1 6 6
InfraSource (7) 3 3 16 21
Cash Dividends Paid to Parent 118 105 353 253
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September 30,2002 December 31, 2001

Receivables from Affiliates

UII (5) $ 8 $ -

BSC (3,8) - 6
Notes Receivable from Affiliates

UII (5) 1,284 1,297

Other 16 17
Payables to Affiliates

Generation Decommissioning (9) 59 59

Generation (1,2,8) 544 136

BSC (3,8) 12 -

Exelon Corporate (11) -= 13

Other - 10
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

Generation Decommissioning obligation (9) 244 291

Other 7 6
Shareholders' Equity - Receivable from Parent (10) 845 937
(1) ComEd provides electric, transmission, and other ancillary services to

Generation and Enterprises.

(2) Effective January 1, 2001, ComEd entered into a PPA with Generation. See

Note 8 of Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information regarding the PPA. The Generation payable primarily consists
of services related to the PPA.

(3) ComEd receives a variety of corporate support services from Exelon
Business Services Company (BSC), including legal, human resources,
financial and information technology services. A portion of such
services, provided at cost including applicable overhead, is capitalized.

(4) ComEd has contracted with Exelon Services to provide energy conservation
services to ComEd customers.

(5) ComEd has a note and interest receivable from Unicom Investments Inc.
(UIT) relating to the December 1999 fossil plant sale. (6) At December
31, 2000, ComEd had a $400 million receivable from PECO, which was repaid
in the second quarter of 2001. (7) ComEd receives substation and
transmission engineering and construction services under contracts with
InfraSource. A portion
of such services is capitalized.

(8) In order to benefit from economies of scale, ComEd processes certain
invoice payments on behalf of Generation and BSC. During 2001, ComEd
earned interest from Generation relating to these invoice payments.

(9) ComEd had a short-term and long-term payable to Generation, primarily

representing ComEd's legal requirements to remit collections of nuclear
decommissioning costs from customers to Generation.

(10) ComEd has a non-interest Dbearing receivable from Exelon related to the
2001 corporate restructuring. The receivable is expected to be settled
over the years 2002 through 2008.

(11) ComEd pays Exelon for a variety of corporate expenses including
allocations under a tax sharing agreement and stock options.

(12) In consideration for the net assets transferred as part of the corporate

restructuring effective January 1, 2001, ComEd had a note payable to
affiliates of $463 million. This note payable was repaid during 2001.
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PECO
PECO's financial statements reflect a number of related-party
transactions as reflected in the table below.

Three Months Nine Months
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001

Operating Revenues from Affiliate

Generation (1) S 3 $ 3 S 9 S 9
Purchased Power from Affiliate

Generation (2) 441 363 1,090 872
O&M from Affiliates

BSC (3) 10 15 36 47

Enterprises (4) 5 7 21 14
Interest Expense from Affiliates

ComEd (5) - -= -- 8
Interest Income from Affiliates

Generation (7) - 5 -- 6

Other - 4 -- 4
Cash Dividends Paid to Parent 85 69 255 169

September 30, 2002 December 31, 2001

Receivables from Affiliates

BSC (3) S 17 S -=

Other --
Payables to Affiliates

Generation (2) 122 117

BSC (3) -= 61

Enterprises (4) 8 9
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

BSC - 44
Capitalized Costs

Enterprises (4) 16 29
Shareholders' Equity - Receivable from Parent (6) 1,788 1,878
(1) PECO provides energy to Generation for Generation's own use.
(2) Effective January 1, 2001, PECO entered into a PPA with Generation. See

Note 8 of Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information regarding the PPA.

(3) PECO provides services to BSC related to 1invoice processing. PECO
receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC, including
legal, human resources, financial and information technology services.
Such services are provided at cost, including applicable overhead.

(4) PECO receives services from Enterprises for construction, which are
capitalized, and the deployment of automated meter reading technology,
which is expensed.

(5) At December 31, 2000, PECO had a $400 million payable to ComEd, which was
repaid in the second quarter of 2001. The average annual interest rate on
this payable for the period outstanding was 6.5%.

(6) PECO has a non-interest Dbearing receivable from Exelon related to the
2001 corporate restructuring. The receivable is expected to be settled
over the years 2001 through 2010.

(7) PECO received interest income from Generation in 2001 related to a loan.
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Generation

In addition to the transactions described in the "Exelon and
Generation" section of this footnote, Generation's financial statements reflect
a number of related-party transactions as reflected in the tables below.

Three Months Nine Months
Ended September 30, Ended September 30,
2002 2001 2002 2001

Operating Revenues from Affiliates

PPA with ComEd (1) $ 946 $ 945 S 2,021 $ 2,133

PPA with PECO (1) 441 363 1,090 872

PPA with Exelon Energy (2) 73 93 190 210

Decommissioning with ComEd 3 3 8 8
Purchased Power from Affiliates

ComEd (3) -= 7 13 20

PECO (3) - 2 1 4

Exelon Energy (3) 6 50 12 61
O&M from Affiliates

ComEd (3) 4 2 11 10

PECO (3) 3 1 8 5

BSC (3) 33 39 117 112
Interest Expense from Affiliates

Exelon (5,6) 1 -= 3 23

ComEd (8) -= 9 - 9

PECO (9) - 5 - 6

Interest Income from Affiliate
ComEd (10) -= 10 -= 10



September 30, 2002 December 31, 2001

Receivables from Affiliates

ComEd (1,3,8) S 544 S 136

PECO (1) 122 117

Exelon Energy (2) 19 17
Note Receivable from Affiliate

ComEd (7) 59 59
Long-term Notes Receivable from Affiliates

ComEd (7) 244 291

Other 2 -
Accounts Payable

Exelon (6) 14 23

BSC (4) 19 11
Note Payable-Exelon (5) 348 -
(1) Effective January 1, 2001, Generation entered into PPAs with ComEd and

PECO. See Note 8 of Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for further information on the PPAs.

(2) Generation sells power to Exelon Energy.

(3) Generation purchases power from AmerGen under PPAs as discussed in the
Exelon and Generation section of this note. Additionally, Generation
purchases power from PECO for Generation's own use, buys back excess
power from Exelon Energy and purchases transmission and ancillary
services from ComEd.

(4) Generation receives a variety of corporate support services from BSC,
including legal, human resources, financial and information technology
services. Such services are provided at cost, including applicable
overhead.

(5) Generation had a $348 million payable to Exelon at September 30, 2002,
which includes $331 million related to the acquisition of two generating
plants in April of 2002.

(6) In relation to the December 18, 2001 acquisition of 49.9% of Sithe
common stock, Generation had a $700 million payable to Exelon, which was
repaid in the second quarter of 2001.

(7) Generation had a short-term and a long-term receivable from ComEd,
primarily representing ComEd's legal requirements to remit collections
of nuclear decommissioning costs from customers to Generation resulting
from the 2001 corporate restructuring.

(8) In order to facilitate payment processing, ComEd processes certain
invoice payments on behalf of Generation.

(9) Generation paid interest to PECO in 2001 related to a loan.

(10) In consideration for the net assets transferred as a part of the

corporate restructuring effective January 1, 2001, Generation had a note
receivable from ComEd. This note was repaid in 2001.

13. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation)

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, "Asset Retirement

Obligations™ (SFAS No. 143). 1In July 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146,
"Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities" (SFAS No.
146) .

SFAS No. 143 provides accounting requirements for retirement
obligations associated with tangible long-lived assets. Exelon expects to adopt
SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Retirement obligations associated with
long-lived assets included within the scope of SFAS No. 143 are those for which
there is a legal obligation to settle under existing or enacted law, statute,
written or oral contract or by legal construction wunder the doctrine of
promissory estoppel. Adoption of SFAS No. 143 will change the accounting for the
decommissioning of Generation's nuclear generating plants as well as certain
other long-lived assets.
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As it relates to nuclear decommissioning, the effect of this cumulative
adjustment will be to change the decommissioning liability to reflect the fair
value of the decommissioning obligation at the balance sheet date. Additionally,
the standard will require the accrual of an asset related to the decommissioning
obligation, which will be amortized over the remaining lives of the plants. The
net difference between the asset recognized and the liability recorded upon
adoption of SFAS No. 143 will be charged to earnings and recognized as a
cumulative effect of a change 1in accounting principle, net of expected
regulatory recovery. The decommissioning liability to be recorded represents an
obligation for the future decommissioning of the plants and, as a result,
accretion expense will be accrued on this liability wuntil such time as the
obligation is satisfied.

Currently, Generation records the obligation for decommissioning
ratably over the lives of the plants. Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation are in
the process of evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 143 on their financial
condition. Based on the current information and assumptions, Exelon estimates
that the non-cash impact on 2003 earnings per share (EPS) to be up to a negative
ten cents. However, if economic conditions change the assumptions, the EPS
impact could be more or less than ten cents per share. Additionally, the
adoption of the standard is expected to result in a large non-cash one-time
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle gain of at least $1.5
billion, after tax. Like the EPS impact, the one-time impact could change with a
change in the assumptions or economic conditions. The final determination is in
part a function of the Treasury bond rate at the time of the adoption of the
standard. Additionally, although over the life of the plant the charges to
earnings for the depreciation of the asset and the interest on the liability
will be equal to the amounts that would have been recognized as decommissioning
expense under the current accounting, the timing of those charges will change
and in the near-term period subsequent to adoption, the depreciation of the
asset and the interest on the 1liability is expected to result in an increase in
expense.

SFAS No. 146 requires that the liability for costs associated with exit
or disposal activities be recognized when incurred, rather than at the date of a
commitment to an exit or disposal plan. SFAS No. 146 1is to be applied
prospectively to exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002.

14. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (Exelon, ComEd and Generation) Generation
Effective April 1, 2001, Generation changed its accounting estimates
related to the depreciation and decommissioning of certain generating stations.
The estimated service 1lives were extended by 20 years for three nuclear
stations, Dby periods of up to 20 years for certain fossil stations and by 50
years for a pumped storage station. Effective July 1, 2001, the estimated
service lives were extended by 20 years for the remainder of Exelon's operating
nuclear stations. These changes were based on engineering and economic
feasibility studies performed by Generation considering, among other things,
future capital and maintenance expenditures at these plants. The service life
extension 1is subject to Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) approval of an
extension of existing NRC operating licenses, which are generally 40 years. The
estimated annualized reduction in expense from the change is $132 million ($79
million, net of income taxes). As a result of the change, net income for the
three months and nine months ended September 30, 2002 increased approximately
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$37 million ($22 million, net of income taxes) and approximately $96 million
($58 million, net of income taxes), respectively.

ComEd

Effective April 1, 2002, ComEd changed its accounting estimate related
to the allowance for wuncollectible accounts. This change was based on an
independently prepared evaluation of the risk profile of ComEd's customer
accounts receivable. As a result of the new evaluation, the allowance for
uncollectible accounts reserve was reduced by $11 million in the second quarter
of 2002.

Effective July 1, 2002, ComEd has lowered its depreciation rates based
on a new depreciation study reflecting its significant construction program in
recent years, changes in and development of new technologies, and changes in
estimated plant service lives since the last depreciation study. The annualized
reduction in depreciation expense, based on December 31, 2001 plant balances, is
estimated to be approximately $100 million ($60 million, net of income taxes).
As a result of the change, net income for the three months and nine months ended
September 30, 2002 increased approximately $24 million ($14 million, net of
income taxes).

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
ComEd

On October 15, 2002, ComEd paid at maturity $100 million of 9.17%
medium-term notes due October 15, 2002.

PECO

On October 9, 2002, PECO exchanged $250 million of 5.95% First and
Refunding Mortgage Bonds, due November 1, 2011, for $250 million of 5.95% First
and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, due November 1, 2011, which are registered under
the Securities Act. The exchange bonds are identical to the outstanding Dbonds
except for the elimination of certain transfer restrictions and registration
rights pertaining to the outstanding bonds. PECO did not receive any cash
proceeds from issuance of the exchange bonds.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars in millions, unless otherwise noted)
EXELON CORPORATION
GENERAL

Exelon Corporation (Exelon), through its subsidiaries, operates in
three business segments:

o Energy Delivery, consisting of the retail electricity distribution and
transmission businesses of Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd) in
northern Illinois and PECO Energy Company (PECO) in southeastern
Pennsylvania and the natural gas distribution business of PECO in the
Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of Philadelphia.

o Generation, consisting of Exelon Generation Company, LLC's (Generation)
electric generating facilities, energy marketing operations and equity
interests in Sithe Energies, Inc. (Sithe) and AmerGen Energy Company,
LLC (AmerGen) .

o Enterprises, consisting of Exelon Enterprises Company, LLC's
(Enterprises) competitive retail energy sales, energy and
infrastructure services, communications and other investments weighted
towards the communications, energy services and retail services
industries.

See Note 6 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for further segment information.

Generation early adopted the provision of Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue 02-3 "Accounting for Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk
Management Activities" (EITF 02-3) issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) EITEF in June 2002 that requires revenues and energy costs related
to energy trading contracts to be presented on a net basis in the income
statement. For comparative purposes, energy costs related to energy trading have
been reclassified in prior periods to revenue to conform to the net basis of
presentation required by EITF 02-3.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared To Three Months Ended September
30, 2001

Net Income and Earnings Per Share
Net income increased $175 million, or 47%, for the three months ended

September 30, 2002. Diluted earnings per common share increased $0.54 per share,
or 47%. The increase in net income reflects higher earnings in Energy Delivery,
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primarily related to an increase in retail sales due to warmer summer weather,
the discontinuation of goodwill amortization at Energy Delivery and Enterprises
required by the adoption of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" (SFAS No. 142) and
certain other factors affecting net income, which are discussed in the remainder
of the results of operations section.

Exelon evaluates its performance on a business segment basis. The
analysis below presents the operating results for each of its business segments
for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the three months ended
September 30, 2001.

Corporate provides its business segments a variety of support services
including legal, human resources, financial and information technology services.
These costs are allocated to the business segments. Additionally, Corporate
costs reflect costs for strategic long-term planning, certain governmental
affairs, and interest costs and income from various investment and financing
activities.

Net Income by Business Segment

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
Energy Delivery S 370 S 280 S 90 32.1%
Generation 163 140 23 16.4%
Enterprises 15 (33) 48 (145.5%)
Corporate 3 (11) 14 (127.3%)
Total $ 551 $ 376 S 175 46.5%
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Results of Operations - Energy Delivery Business Segment

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change

OPERATING REVENUES S 3,162 $2,970 $ 192 6.5%
OPERATING EXPENSES

Purchased Power 1,485 1,374 111 8.1%

Fuel 40 51 (11) (21.6%)

Operating and Maintenance 407 421 (14) (3.3%)

Depreciation and Amortization 256 293 (37) (12.6%)

Taxes Other Than Income 162 133 29 21.8%

Total Operating Expense 2,350 2,272 78 3.4%

OPERATING INCOME 812 698 114 16.3%

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

Interest Expense (215) (253) 38 (15.0%)
Distributions on Preferred Securities of Subsidiaries (11) (11) - -
Other, net 5 46 (41) (89.1%)
Total Other Income and Deductions (221) (218) (3) 1.4%
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 591 480 111 23.1%
INCOME TAXES 221 200 21 10.5%
NET INCOME $ 370 $ 280 $ 90 32.1%
Energy Delivery's gross margin (revenue net of purchased power and

fuel) increased $92 million, $81 million of which was attributable to warmer
summer weather in the third quarter of 2002 as compared to the third quarter of
2001, which increased retail electric volume.

Lower operating and maintenance expense reflects operating productivity
improvements and lower storm restoration costs, partially offset by costs
associated with the deployment of automated meter reading technology and
increased corporate allocations, a $17 million increase 1in the reserve for
manufactured gas plant (MGP) investigation and remediation.

Energy Delivery's depreciation and amortization expense decreased by
$37 million reflecting $32 million for the discontinuation of goodwill
amortization due to the adoption of SFAS No. 142 as of January 1, 2002 and a $24
million decrease due to lower depreciation rates at ComEd effective July 1,
2002, partially offset by $6 million of higher regulatory asset amortization and
higher depreciation expense related to higher plant in service balances.

ComEd completed a depreciation study and implemented lower depreciation
rates effective July 1, 2002. The new depreciation rates reflect ComEd's
significant construction program in recent years, changes in and development of
new technologies, and changes in estimated plant service lives since the last
depreciation study. The annual reduction in depreciation expense is estimated to
be approximately $100 million based on December 31, 2001 plant balances.

Lower interest expense reflects a reduction in debt outstanding and

lower interest rates due to debt refinancing. The reduction in other, net,
primarily reflects lower intercompany interest income reflecting lower interest
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rates from Generation and from Unicom Investment, Inc. and a $12 million reserve
for a potential plant disallowance from an audit performed in conjunction with
ComEd's delivery services rate case.

Energy Delivery's effective income tax rate was 37.4% for the three
months ended September 30, 2002, compared to 41.7% for the three months ended
September 30, 2001. The decrease 1in the effective tax rate was primarily
attributable to the discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of January 1,
2002, which was not deductible for income tax purposes, and a reduction in state
income taxes.

Energy Delivery Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail

Energy Delivery's electric sales statistics and revenue detail are as
follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

Retail Deliveries - (in gigawatthours (GWh)) 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Deliveries (1)

Residential 12,543 10,573 1,970 18.6%
Small Commercial & Industrial 8,095 8,298 (203) (2.4%
Large Commercial & Industrial 6,079 6,341 (262) (4.1%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 1,836 2,299 (463) (20.1%

28,553 27,511 1,042 3.8%

Unbundled Deliveries (2)
Alternative Energy Suppliers

Residential 371 990 (619) (62.5%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 1,794 998 796 79.8%
Large Commercial & Industrial 2,428 1,796 632 35.2%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 299 92 207 n.m
4,892 3,876 1,016 26.2%
PPO (ComEd Only)
Small Commercial & Industrial 782 827 (45) (5.4%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 1,249 1,447 (198) (13.7%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 345 150 195 130.0%
2,376 2,424 (48) (2.0%)
Total Unbundled Deliveries 7,268 6,300 968 15.4%
Total Retail Deliveries 35,821 33,811 2,010 5.9%

(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. PECO's
tariffed rates also include a Competitive Transition Charge (CTC).

(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric
generation service from an alternative energy supplier or ComEd's Power
Purchase Option (PPO).

n.m. - not meaningful
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Three Months Ended September 30,

Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Revenues (1)

Residential S 1,318 $ 1,120 $ 198 17.7%
Small Commercial & Industrial 757 767 (10) (1.3%
Large Commercial & Industrial 402 408 (6) (1.5%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 125 138 (13) (9.4%

2,602 2,433 169 7.0%

Unbundled Revenues (2)
Alternative Energy Suppliers

Residential 32 81 (49) (60.5%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 60 16 44 n.m.
Large Commercial & Industrial 67 19 48 n.m.
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 10 1 9 n.m
169 117 52 44.4%

PPO (ComEd Only)

Small Commercial & Industrial 57 77 (20) (25.9%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 74 120 (46) (38.3%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 19 13 6 46.2%
150 210 (60) (28.6%)
Total Unbundled Revenues 319 327 (8) (2.4%)
Total Electric Retail Revenues 2,921 2,760 161 5.8%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 174 134 40 29.9%
Total Electric Revenue S 3,095 $ 2,894 $ 201 6.9%
(1) Bundled revenue reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which 1include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. PECO's
tariffed rates also include a CTC charge.
(2) Unbundled revenue reflects revenue from customers electing to receive

electric generation service from an alternative energy supplier or ComEd's
PPO. Revenues from customers choosing an alternative energy supplier
include a distribution charge and a CTC. Revenues from customers choosing
ComEd's PPO includes an energy charge at market rates, transmission, and
distribution charges and a CTC. Transmission charges received from
alternative energy suppliers are included in wholesale and miscellaneous
revenue.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include sales to alternative energy
suppliers, transmission revenue, sales to municipalities and other
wholesale energy sales.

The changes in electric retail revenues for the three months ended
September 30, 2002, as compared to the same period in 2001 are attributable to
the following:

Variance
Weather $ 146
Rate Changes (29)
Customer Choice (3)
Other Effects 47
Electric Retail Revenue $ 161

o Weather. The demand for electricity services 1is impacted by weather
conditions. Very warm weather in summer months and very cold weather in
other months is referred to as "favorable weather conditions," because

these weather conditions result in increased sales of electricity.
Conversely, mild weather reduces demand.
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The weather impact was favorable compared to the prior year as a
result of warmer summer weather during the third quarter of 2002. Cooling
degree days in the ComEd and PECO service territories were 26% and 20%
higher, respectively, in the third quarter of 2002 as compared to the third
quarter of 2001.

o Rate Changes. The decrease 1in revenues attributable to rate changes
reflects the 5% ComEd residential rate reduction, effective October 1,
2001, required by the Illinois restructuring legislation partially offset
by $13 million resulting from an increase in PECO's gross receipts tax
rate. The increase 1in PECO's gross receipts tax rate is expected to
increase PECO's annual revenue and tax obligation by approximately $50
million in 2002.

o Customer Choice. All ComEd and PECO customers have the choice to purchase
energy from other suppliers. This choice generally does not impact kWh
deliveries, but affects revenue collected from customers related to energy
supplied by Energy Delivery. On May 1, 2002, all ComEd residential
customers became eligible to choose their supplier of electricity; however,
as of September 30, 2002, no alternative electric supplier has sought
approval from the 1Illinois Commerce Commission (ICC) and no electric
utilities have chosen to enter the ComEd residential market for the supply
of electricity.

The customer choice effect is attributable to a decrease in
revenues of $43 million from customers 1in Illinois electing to purchase
energy from an Alternative Retail Electric Supplier (ARES) or the PPO,
under which customers can purchase power from ComEd at a market-based rate
(ComEd and PECO continue to collect delivery charges from these customers)
offset by increased revenues of $40 million from customers in Pennsylvania
selecting or returning to PECO as their electric generation supplier.

o Other Effects. Exclusive of weather effects, higher delivery volume
affected Energy Delivery's revenue compared to the same 2001 period.

The increase in wholesale revenue for the three months ended September
30, 2002 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2001 was due
primarily to reimbursement to ComEd from Generation of $12 million for
third-party energy reconciliations.

Energy Delivery's gas sales statistics and revenue detail are as

follows:
Three Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance
Deliveries in million cubic feet (mmcf) 11,347 10,525 822
Revenue $67 $ 75 $ (8)
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The changes in gas revenue for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, as
compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:

(in millions) Variance
Rate Changes $ (4)
Weather (3)
Volume (1)
Gas Revenue $ (8)
o Rate Changes. The wunfavorable variance in rates is attributable to an

adjustment of the purchased gas cost recovery by the PUC effective in
December 2001. The average rate per million cubic feet for the quarter
ended September 30, 2002 was 17% lower than the same 2001 period. PECO's
gas rates are subject to periodic adjustments by the PUC designed to
recover or refund the difference between actual cost of purchased gas and
the amount included 1in base rates and to recover or refund increases or
decreases in certain state taxes not recovered in base rates.

o Weather. The demand for gas service is impacted by weather conditions. Very
cold weather in winter months is referred to as a "favorable weather
condition," because this weather condition results in increased sales of
gas. Conversely, mild weather reduces demand. Heating degree-days decreased
92% in the quarter ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001
period.

o Volume. Exclusive of weather impact, delivery volume was consistent for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period.
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Results of Operations - Generation Business Segment

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES S 2,213 $2,191 S 22 1.0%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 1,257 1,268 (11) (0.9%)
Fuel 273 242 31 12.8%
Operating and Maintenance 391 364 27 7.4%
Depreciation and Amortization 68 57 11 19.3%
Taxes Other Than Income 37 36 1 2.8%
Total Operating Expense 2,026 1,967 59 3.0%
OPERATING INCOME 187 224 (37) (16.5%)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (23) (41) 18 (43.9%)
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 87 60 27 45.0%
Other, net 14 (25) 39 156.0%
Total Other Income and Deductions 78 (6) 84 n.m
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 265 218 47 21.6%
INCOME TAXES 102 78 24 30.8%
NET INCOME S 163 $ 140 $ 23 16.4%

Net income for the three months ended September 30, 2002 was positively
impacted by increased revenue from affiliates, increased revenue from the
acquisition of two generating plants in April 2002, reduced interest expense,
increased equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiaries and lower losses on
nuclear decommissioning trust funds, partially offset by depressed wholesale
market prices for energy, increased depreciation expense, and increased
operating and maintenance expenses. Operating revenues, net of fuel and
purchased power, increased by $2 million reflecting a $59 million increase in
revenue from Generation's retail affiliates driven by a weather-driven increase
in sales volume to these affiliates partially offset by the impact of depressed
wholesale market prices for energy. Generation's revenues include $8 million due
to the net effect of the energy reconciliation of certain third-party sales in
ComEd's service territory and the impact of that energy reconciliation on
Generation's PPA with ComEd. Operating and maintenance expense increased by $27
million due to $10 million arising from an increased number of nuclear plant
refueling outage days, $3 million related to increased fossil plant outage work
and $7 million related to the two generating plants acquired in April 2002.
These increases were partially offset by other operating cost reductions
including cost reductions related to Exelon's Cost Management Initiative. The
increase in depreciation expense reflects additional depreciation expense on
routine capital additions, the acquisition of two generating plants acquired in
April 2002 and Southeast Chicago Energy Project, LLC's (Southeast Chicago)

peaking facility (Southeast Chicago Energy Project). The decrease in interest
expense is due to a lower interest rate on the spent nuclear fuel obligation and
lower affiliate interest expense. Equity in earnings of unconsolidated

affiliates increased primarily due to a Sithe mark-to-market adjustment,
partially offset by an impairment adjustment recorded at Sithe. Other, net
increased $39 million for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to
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the same period 1in the prior vyear primarily due to lower losses on
decommissioning trust investments during 2002 as compared to the same period in
2001. Additionally, revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2002
includes a net trading portfolio 1loss of $12 million compared to a net $5
million gain for the three months ended September 30, 2001.

Generation Operating Statistics:

For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation's
sales and the supply of these sales exclusive of the trading portfolio were as

follows:
Three Months Ended September 30,
Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Energy Delivery 34,535 32,692 5.6%
Exelon Energy 1,461 2,038 (28.3%)
Market Sales 21,177 17,781 19.1%
Total Sales 57,173 52,511 8.9%
Three Months Ended September 30,
Supply of Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Nuclear Generation 29,817 28,456 4.8%
Purchases - non-trading portfolio 23,425 20,505 14.2%
Fossil and Hydro Generation 3,931 3,550 10.7%
Total Supply 57,173 52,511 8.9%

Trading volume of 28,455 GWhs and 1,832 GWhs for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, is not included in the table above.

Generation's average margin data for the three months ended September

30, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

Average Realized Revenue

Energy Delivery S 40.18 $ 40.01 0.4%
Exelon Energy 49.72 46.67 6.5%
Market Sales 35.50 42.55 (16.6%)
Total Sales - excluding the trading portfolio 38.69 41.13 (5.9%)
Average Supply Cost (1) - excluding trading portfolio $ 26.66 $ 28.70 (7.1%)
Average Margin - excluding the trading portfolio S 12.04 $ 12.43 (3.1%)

(1) Average Supply costs represent purchased power and fuel costs.

Generation's nuclear fleet, including AmerGen, performed at a capacity
factor of 93.9% for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to 93.0%
for the same period in 2001. Generation's nuclear wunits' production costs,
including AmerGen, for the three months ended September 30, 2002 were $12.40 per
MWh compared to $12.52 per MWh for the same period in 2001. Reduced unit
production costs reflect additional generation due to power uprates, headcount
reductions and Exelon's Cost Management Initiative. Generation's average
purchased power costs for wholesale operations were $53.75 per MWh for the three
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months ended September 30, 2002, compared to $62.18 per MWh for the same period
in 2001. The decrease in purchased power costs was primarily due to depressed
wholesale power market prices.

Results of Operations - Enterprises Business Segment
Three Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $ 509 $ 529 S (20) (3.8%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 73 88 (15) (17.0%)
Fuel 60 63 (3) (4.8%)
Operating and Maintenance 349 361 (12) (3.3%)
Depreciation and Amortization 11 16 (5) (31.3%)
Taxes Other Than Income 1 1 -= -=
Total Operating Expense 494 529 (35) (6.6%)
OPERATING INCOME 15 -= 15 n.m
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (3) (9) 6 (66.7%)
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 8 (8) 16 (200.0%)
Other, net -- (34) 34 (100.0%)
Total Other Income and Deductions 5 (51) 56 (109.8%)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 20 (51) 71 (139.2%)
INCOME TAXES 5 (18) 23 (127.8%)
NET INCOME $ 15 S (33) $ 48 (145.4%)
Enterprises' net income increased $48 million for the three months

ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. The increase in
net income is primarily attributable to increased operating income of $15
million, higher equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates of $11 million
due to the discontinuance of losses on AT&T Wireless PCS of Philadelphia, LLC
(AT&T Wireless) as a result of the sale of Enterprises' 49% interest in AT&T
Wireless to a subsidiary of AT&T Wireless Services, $10 million of equity in
earnings from a communications Jjoint venture relating to its recovery of trade
receivables previously considered uncollectible and a $36 million loss in 2001
from a write-down of a communications investment.

Operating revenues decreased $20 million, or 3.8%, for the three months
ended September 30, 2002, compared to the same period in 2001. The decrease in
operating revenues was primarily attributable to reduced retail energy sales of
$50 million from Exelon Energy, Inc. (Exelon Energy) due to exiting the retail
energy business in the Pennsylvania, New Jersey and Maryland area (PJM market).
This decrease was partially offset by higher electric revenues of $22 million
primarily resulting from higher electric prices in Illinois for Exelon Energy,
higher revenues of $4 million from Exelon Services, Inc. (Exelon Services) from
increased construction project revenues and higher revenues of $4 million from
InfraSource, Inc. (InfraSource) primarily from increased infrastructure and
construction services in the electric line of business.
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Enterprises' operating and other expenses, net decreased $91 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in
2001. The decrease was primarily attributable to lower power costs of $34
million resulting from reduced operations of retail energy sales from Exelon
Energy exiting the PJM market, reduced costs at InfraSource of $10 million
relating to construction services in the electric line of business in addition
to overall reductions in administrative expenses, higher equity in earnings of
unconsolidated affiliates of $11 million as a result of the discontinuance of
losses on AT&T Wireless as a result of the AT&T Wireless sale, $10 million of
equity in earnings from a communications Jjoint venture relating to its recovery
of trade receivables previously considered uncollectible, lower depreciation and
amortization of $5 million from the discontinuance of goodwill amortization,
lower 1interest expense of $6 million and a $36 million loss in 2001 from a
write-down of a communications investment. These decreases were partially offset
by higher electric purchased power costs in Illinois of $19 million and
increased costs relating to construction projects at Exelon Services of $5
million.

The effective income tax rate was 25.0% for the three months ended
September 30, 2002, compared to 35.3% for the three months ended September 30,
2001. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily attributable to a $5
million reduction in estimated state income taxes recorded during the quarter
and the discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of January 1, 2002, that was
not deductible for income tax purposes.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared To Nine Months Ended September 30,
2001

Net Income and Earnings Per Share

Exelon's income before the cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles increased $195 million, or 18%, for the nine months ended September
30, 2002. Diluted earnings per common share on the same basis increased $0.60
per share, or 18%. The increase in income before the cumulative effect of
changes in accounting principles reflects higher earnings due to the sale of
AT&T Wireless, a 1.6% increase in retail sales reflecting warmer summer weather
partially offset by mild winter weather, the extension of the estimated service
lives of generating stations in 2001 and the discontinuation of goodwill
amortization required by the adoption of SFAS No. 142, partially offset by lower
wholesale energy prices, increased nuclear refueling outage costs, employee
severance costs and certain other factors affecting net income, which are
discussed in the remainder of the results of operations section. Net income
included net pre-tax charges of $10 million for severance costs, primarily
related to executive severance.

Net income decreased $47 million, or 4%, for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002. Diluted earnings per common share decreased $0.15 per share,
or 4%. Net income for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 included a $230
million charge for the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles,
reflecting goodwill impairment upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142. Net income for
the nine months ended September 30, 2001 included $12 million of income for the
cumulative effect of adopting SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities" (SFAS No. 133). See Note 2 of the Combined
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the
adoption of SFAS No. 133.
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The analysis below presents the operating results for each of Exelon's
business segments for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the
nine months ended September 30, 2001.

Income Before Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles by Business Segment

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
Energy Delivery S 908 S 810 S 98 12.1%
Generation 313 369 (56) (15.2%)
Enterprises 69 (63) 132 (209.5%)
Corporate (17) (38) 21 55.3%
Total $ 1,273 S 1,078 $ 195 18.1%

Results of Operations - Energy Delivery Business Segment

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES S 7,973 $7,903 $ 70 0.9%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 3,331 3,167 164 5.2%
Fuel 228 335 (107) (31.9%)
Operating and Maintenance 1,131 1,145 (14) (1.2%)
Depreciation and Amortization 745 828 (83) (10.0%)
Taxes Other Than Income 430 358 72 20.1%
Total Operating Expense 5,865 5,833 32 0.5%
OPERATING INCOME 2,108 2,070 38 1.8%
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (654) (759) 105 (13.8%)
Distributions on Preferred Securities of Subsidiaries (34) (34) - -
Other, net 35 117 (82) (70.1%)
Total Other Income and Deductions (653) (676) 23 (3.4%)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,455 1,394 6l 4.4%
INCOME TAXES 547 584 (37) (6.3%)
NET INCOME B 908 $ 810 $ 98 12.1%

Energy Delivery's gross margin (revenue net of purchased power and
fuel) increased $13 million, $55 million of which was attributable primarily to
warmer summer weather, which increased retail electric and gas volumes,
partially offset by a warmer winter.

Lower operating and maintenance expense reflects operating productivity
improvements and lower storm restoration costs, a decrease in the provisions for
bad debt expense and a decrease in the provision for obsolete inventory,
partially offset by increased pension and postretirement benefit costs and
increased corporate allocations, including a portion of executive severance
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charges, an increase in the provision for injuries and damages and an increase
in reserves for MGP investigation and remediation.

Energy Delivery's depreciation and amortization expense decreased by
$83 million reflecting $97 million from the discontinuation of goodwill
amortization due to the adoption of SFAS No. 142 as of January 1, 2002 and a $24
million decrease due to lower depreciation rates at ComEd effective July 1,
2002, partially offset by $14 million of higher regulatory asset amortization
and higher depreciation expense related to higher plant in service balances.

Lower 1interest expense reflects reductions in the amount of debt
outstanding as well as lower interest rates due to debt refinancing. The
reduction in other, net primarily reflects lower intercompany interest income
reflecting lower interest rates and a $12 million reserve for a potential plant
disallowance resulting from an audit performed in conjunction with ComEd's
delivery service rate case.

Energy Delivery's effective income tax rate was 37.6% for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002, compared to 41.9% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily
attributable to the discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of January 1,
2002, which was not deductible for income tax purposes, and a reduction in state
income taxes.
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Energy Delivery Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail

Energy Delivery's electric sales statistics and revenue detail are as
follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Retail Deliveries - (in GWhs) 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Residential 28,984 26,243 2,741 10.4%
Small Commercial & Industrial 22,782 22,289 493 2.2%
Large Commercial & Industrial 17,436 17,682 (246) (1.4%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 5,715 6,574 (859) (13.1%)

74,917 72,788 2,129 2.9%

Unbundled Deliveries (2)
Alternative Energy Suppliers

Residential 1,720 2,365 (645) (27.3%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 4,075 3,521 554 15.7%
Large Commercial & Industrial 5,551 6,131 (580) (9.5%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 618 235 383 163.0%

11,964 12,252 (288) (2.4%)

Small Commercial & Industrial 2,384 2,448 (64) (2.6%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 3,952 4,324 (372) (8.6%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 861 734 127 17.3%

7,197 7,506 (309) (4.1%)
Total Unbundled Deliveries 19,161 19,758 (597) (3.0%)
Total Retail Deliveries 94,078 92,546 1,532 1.7%

(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. PECO's
tariffed rates also include a CTC charge.

(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric
generation service from an alternative energy supplier or ComEd's PPO.
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Nine Months Ended September 30,

Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Revenues (1)

Residential S 2,880 $ 2,659 S 221 8.3%
Small Commercial & Industrial 2,007 1,910 97 5.1%
Large Commercial & Industrial 1,152 1,095 57 5.2%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 356 388 (32) (8.3%)
6,395 6,052 343 5.7%
Unbundled Revenues (2)
Alternative Energy Suppliers
Residential 129 184 (55) (30.0%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 107 110 (3) (2.8%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 111 121 (10) (8.3%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 18 4 14 n.m
365 419 (54) (12.9%)
PPO (ComEd Only)
Small Commercial & Industrial 155 167 (12) (7.2%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 214 267 (53) (19.9%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 48 44 4 9.1%
417 478 (61) (12.8%)
Total Unbundled Revenues 782 897 (115) (12.8%)
Total Electric Retail Revenues 7,177 6,949 228 3.3%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 438 472 (34) (7.2%)
Total Electric Revenue $ 7,615 $ 7,421 S 194 2.6%
(1) Bundled revenue reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which 1include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy. PECO's
tariffed rates also include a CTC charge.
(2) Unbundled revenue reflects revenue from customers electing to receive

electric generation service from an alternative energy supplier or ComEd's
PPO. Revenue from customers choosing an alternative energy supplier
includes a distribution charge and a CTC. Revenues from customers choosing
ComEd's PPO includes an energy charge at market rates, transmission, and
distribution charges and a CTC. Transmission charges received from
alternative energy suppliers are included in wholesale and miscellaneous
revenue.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include sales to alternative energy
suppliers, transmission revenue, sales to municipalities and other
wholesale energy sales.

The changes in electric retail revenues for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, as compared to the same period in 2001 are attributable to
the following:

Variance
Weather $ 115
Customer Choice 84
Rate Changes (54)
Other Effects 83
Electric Retail Revenue $ 228

o Weather. The weather impact was favorable compared to the prior year as a
result of warmer summer weather in ComEd and PECO service territories
partially offset by warmer winter weather in the ComEd and PECO service
territories. Cooling degree days in the ComEd and PECO service territories
were 27% and 14% higher, respectively, in the nine months ended September
30, 2002 as compared to the same period in 2001. Heating degree days in the
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ComEd and PECO service territories were 7% and 16% lower, respectively, in
the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the same period in
2001.

o Customer Choice. The increase in electric retail revenues due to customer
choice results from increased revenues of $205 million from customers in
Pennsylvania selecting or returning to PECO as their electric generation
supplier, partially offset by a decrease in revenues of $121 million from
customers in Illinois electing to purchase energy from an ARES or the PPO,
under which customers can purchase power from ComEd at a market-based rate.
ComEd and PECO continue to collect delivery charges from these customers.

o Rate Changes. The decrease 1in revenues attributable to rate changes
reflects the 5% ComEd residential rate reduction, effective October 1,
2001, required by the Illinois restructuring legislation and the timing of
a $60 million PECO rate reduction in effect for 2001 and 2002, offset by
$39 million due to an increase in PECO's gross receipts tax rate effective
January 1, 2002 and the expiration of a 6% reduction in PECO's rates during
the first quarter of 2001.

o Other Effects. For ComEd, other items impacting revenues were primarily a
strong housing construction market in Chicago which contributed to
residential and small commercial and industrial customer volume growth in
the early portion of the year, partially offset by the unfavorable impact
of a slower economy on large commercial and industrial customers. For PECO,
other items impacting revenues were $53 million from higher delivery
volume, exclusive of weather impacts, partially offset by an $11 million
settlement of CTCs by a large customer in the first quarter of 2001.

The reduction in wholesale revenue for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001 was due
primarily to a decrease in off-system sales due to the expiration of wholesale
contracts that were offered by ComEd from June 2000 to May 2001 to support the
open access program in Illinois, and a 2001 reversal of reserve for revenue
refunds related to certain of ComEd's municipal customers as a result of a
favorable FERC ruling, partially offset by an increase of $12 million due
primarily to reimbursement from Generation for third-party energy
reconciliations.

Energy Delivery's gas sales statistics and revenue detail are as

follows:
Nine Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance
Deliveries in mmcf 56,990 58,536 (1,5406)
Revenue $358 5482 S (124)
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The changes in gas revenue for the nine months ended September 30,
2002, as compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:

Variance
Rate Changes S (67)
Weather (33)
Volume (23)
Other (1)
Gas Revenue S (124)
o Rate Changes. The unfavorable variance in rates is attributable to an

adjustment of the purchased gas cost recovery by the PUC effective in
December 2001. The average rate per million cubic feet for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 was 23% lower than the same 2001 period.

o Weather. The wunfavorable weather impact is attributable to warmer winter
weather during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the
same 2001 period. Heating degree-days decreased 16% in the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period.

o Volume. Exclusive of weather impacts, lower delivery volume reduced revenue
by $23 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the
same 2001 period. Total deliveries to customers decreased 3% in the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period, primarily
as a result of slower economic conditions in 2002 offset by increased
customer growth.
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Results of Operations - Generation Business Segment

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $ 5,233 $5,403 $ (170) (3.1%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 2,581 2,589 (8) (0.3)%
Fuel 706 691 15 2.2%
Operating and Maintenance 1,234 1,173 61 5.2%
Depreciation and Amortization 197 224 (27) (12.1%)
Taxes Other Than Income 126 121 5 4.1%
Total Operating Expense 4,844 4,798 46 1.0%
OPERATING INCOME 389 605 (216) (35.7%)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (51) (100) 49 (49.0%)
Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 119 99 20 20.2%
Other, net 54 (7) 61 n.m
Total Other Income and Deductions 122 (8) 130 n.m
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 511 597 (86) (14.4%)
INCOME TAXES 198 228 (30) (13.2%)
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 313 369 (56) (15.2%)
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES 13 12 1 8.3%
NET INCOME S 326 $ 381 S (55) (14.4%)

Net income for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 was adversely
impacted by a lower margin on wholesale energy sales due to depressed market
prices for energy, a reduced supply of low-cost nuclear generation, and
increased operating and maintenance expense, partially offset by an increase in
revenue from affiliates, increased revenue from the acquisition of two
generating plants in April 2002, increased interest income decreased
depreciation and interest expense and lower nuclear decommissioning trust fund
losses. Operating revenues, net of fuel and purchased power, decreased by $177
million reflecting a decrease in margin on market sales attributable to lower
margin from market sales, offset by weather related increases 1in sales to
affiliates and a decrease trading margins. Market sales margins were negatively
impacted by lower average market sales prices. The effect of the lower sales
prices were partially offset by lower average supply costs and increased market
sales volumes. The decrease in trading margins was principally attributed to
lower purchase power costs associated with lower wholesale market prices
realized and reduced transmission costs. Operating and maintenance expense
increased, primarily due to $65 million of costs incurred for the additional
refueling outages during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to
the same period in 2001, as well as additional allocated corporate costs
including executive severance. These additional expenses were partially offset
by other operating cost reductions, including $11 million related to headcount
reductions, a $10 million reduction in Generation's severance accrual and cost
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reductions related to Exelon's Cost Management Initiative. The decline in
depreciation expense reflects extension of the estimated service 1lives of
generating stations, partially offset by additional depreciation expense on
plant placed in service, including two generating plants in April 2002 and the
Southeast Chicago Energy Project. Lower interest expense is due to capitalized
interest and a lower interest rate on the spent nuclear fuel obligation,
partially offset by an increase in interest expense on long-term debt. Other,
net increased $61 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared
to the same period in the prior year primarily due to substantial market losses
on decommissioning trust investments during 2001 as compared to the same period
in 2002. Additionally, trading activities were initiated in April 2001. Revenue
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 includes a net trading portfolio
loss of $27 million compared to a net $1 million loss in the nine months ended
September 30, 2001.

Generation Operating Statistics:
For the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation's

sales and the supply of these sales, excluding the trading portfolio, were as
follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Energy Delivery 90,579 90,001 0.6%
Exelon Energy 4,067 5,044 (19.4%)
Market Sales 61,089 53,787 13.6%
Total Sales 155,735 148,832 4.6%
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Supply of Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Nuclear Generation 86,127 87,397 (1.5%)
Purchases - non-trading portfolio 59,496 52,459 13.4%
Fossil and Hydro Generation 10,112 8,976 12.7%
Total Supply 155,735 148,832 4.6%

Trading volume of 51,260 GWhs and 2,286 GWhs for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, is not included in the table above.
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Generation's average margin data for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 and 2001 were as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Average Realized Revenue

Energy Delivery S 34.33 S 33.37 2.9%
Exelon Energy 46.75 42.28 10.6%
Market Sales 31.55 39.95 (21.0%)
Total Sales - excluding the trading portfolio 33.56 36.05 (6.9%)
Average Supply Cost (1) - excluding trading portfolio S 21.04 S 21.72 (3.1%)

(1) Average supply cost includes purchase power and fuel cost.

Generation's nuclear fleet, including AmerGen, performed at a capacity
factor of 92.1% for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to 95.1%
the same period 1in 2001. Generation's nuclear fleet's production costs,
including AmerGen, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were $13.05 per
MWh compared to $12.40 per MWh for the same period in 2001. The lower capacity
factor and increased wunit production costs are primarily due to 186 days of
planned outage time in the nine months ended September 30, 2002 versus 55, days
in the same period in 2001. Increased unit production costs are partially offset
by headcount reductions and Exelon's Cost Management Initiatives. Generation's
average purchased power costs for wholesale operations were $43.60 per MWh for
the nine months ended September 30, 2002, compared to $49.77 per MWh for the
same period in 2001. The decrease in purchased power costs was primarily due to
depressed wholesale power market prices.
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Results of Operations - Enterprises Business Segment

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $1,475 $1,742 S (267) (15.3%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 181 244 (63) (25.8%)
Fuel 294 429 (135) (31.5%)
Operating and Maintenance 983 1,066 (83) (7.8%
Depreciation and Amortization 46 47 (1) (2.1%)
Taxes Other Than Income 6 8 (2) (25.0%)
Total Operating Expense 1,510 1,794 (284) (15.8%)
OPERATING INCOME (35) (52) 17 (32.7%)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (11) (31) 20 (64.5%)
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 3 (22) 25 (113.6%
Other, net 158 4 154 n.m.
Total Other Income and Deductions 150 (49) 199 n.m
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 115 (101) 216 (213.9%)
INCOME TAXES 46 (38) 84 (221.1%)
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 69 (63) 132 (209.5%)
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE (243) - (243) n.m.
NET INCOME S (174) S (63) S (111) 176.2%

Enterprises' net income increased $132 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001, excluding the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. The increase 1in net
income is primarily attributable to the AT&T Wireless sale that resulted in an
after-tax gain of $116 million, increased operating income of $17 million,
higher equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates of $18 million due to the
discontinuation of losses on AT&T Wireless as a result of the AT&T Wireless
sale, $10 million of equity in earnings from a communications Jjoint venture
relating to 1its recovery of trade receivables previously considered
uncollectible and a $26 million net loss in 2001 from the write-down of a
communications investment. These increases were partially offset by $40 million
of investment write-downs and $4 million of net asset write-downs in 2002 and an
$18 million gain in 2001 from the sale of a communications investment.
Enterprises' net loss increased $111 million after reflecting the cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle resulting from the adoption of SFAS
No. 142, which no longer allows amortization of goodwill but requires testing
goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. The impairment booked during the
first quarter, as a result of transitional impairment testing, was $243 million
net of income taxes and minority interest.

Operating revenues decreased $267 million for the nine months ended

September 30, 2002, compared to the same period in 2001. The decrease in
operating revenues was attributable to lower gas sales of $110 million primarily
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resulting from lower gas prices, reduced retail energy sales of $141 million
from Exelon Energy exiting the PJM market, lower revenues of $52 million from
Exelon Services from reduced construction projects and lower revenues of $24
million from InfraSource from the continued decline in the telecommunications
industry and reduced construction services in that industry. These decreases
were partially offset by higher electric revenues of $60 million primarily
resulting from higher electric prices in Illinois for Exelon Energy.

Enterprises' operating and other expenses, net decreased $483 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in
2001. The decrease 1is primarily attributable to a pre-tax gain of $198 million
recorded on the AT&T Wireless sale, lower gas costs of $109 million primarily
resulting from lower gas prices, lower power costs of $154 million resulting
from reduced operations of retail energy sales from Exelon Energy exiting the
PJM market, reduced costs relating to construction projects at Exelon Services
of $41 million, reduced costs relating to construction services in the
telecommunications industry and overall reductions in administrative expenses at
InfraSource of $35 million, lower interest expense of $20 million, higher equity
in earnings of wunconsolidated affiliates of $18 million as a result of the
discontinuance of losses on AT&T Wireless as a result of the AT&T Wireless sale,
$10 million of equity in earnings from a communications Jjoint venture relating
to its recovery of trade receivables previously considered uncollectible and a
$26 million net loss in 2001 from the write-down of a communications investment.
These decreases were partially offset by higher electric purchased power costs
in Illinois of $68 million for Exelon Energy, write-down of communications
investments of $29 million, write-down of energy related investments of $11
million, a net write-down of other assets of $4 million in 2002 and a $18
million gain in 2001 from the sale of a communications investment.

The effective income tax rate was 40.0% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, compared to 37.6% for the nine months ended September 30,
2001. The increase in the effective tax rate was primarily attributable to the
AT&T Wireless sale offset by the discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of
January 1, 2002, that was not deductible for income tax purposes.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Exelon's Dbusinesses are capital intensive and require considerable
capital resources. Exelon's capital resources are primarily provided by
internally generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary,
external financings including the issuance of commercial paper. Exelon's access
to external financing at reasonable terms is dependent on the credit ratings of
Exelon and its subsidiaries and the general business condition of Exelon and the
utility industry. Capital resources are used primarily to fund Exelon's capital
requirements, including construction, investments in new and existing ventures,
repayments of maturing debt and preferred securities of subsidiaries and payment
of common stock dividends. Any potential future acquisitions could require
external financing, including the issuance by Exelon of common stock.
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operations for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 were $2.6 Dbillion compared to $3.0 Dbillion in the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. Approximately 70% of 2002 cash flows provided by operations
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were provided by Energy Delivery
and approximately 30% were provided by Generation. Enterprises' cash flows from
operations were immaterial to Exelon for the nine months ended September 30,
2002. Energy Delivery's cash flows from operating activities primarily result
from sales of electricity and gas to a stable and diverse Dbase of retail
customers and are weighted toward the third quarter. Energy Delivery's future
cash flows will depend upon the ability to achieve operating cost reductions,
and the impact of the economy, weather and customer choice on its revenues.
Generation's cash flows from operating activities primarily result from the sale
of electric energy to wholesale customers, including Energy Delivery and
Enterprises. Generation's future cash flow from operating activities will depend
upon future demand and market prices for energy and the ability to continue to
produce and supply power at competitive costs. Although the amounts may vary
from period to period as a result of the wuncertainties inherent in business,
Exelon expects that Energy Delivery and Generation will continue to provide a
reliable and steady source of internal <cash flow from operations for the
foreseeable future.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows wused in investing activities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 were $1.8 billion, compared to $1.6 Dbillion for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001. The increase was primarily attributable to the
$443 million acquisition of two generating plants from TXU Corp. (TXU) and
increased capital expenditures partially offset by $285 million of proceeds from
the AT&T Wireless sale. Capital expenditures, other than the TXU acquisition, by
business segment for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 are as

follows:
Nine Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001
Energy Delivery S 729 S 784
Generation 715 497
Enterprises 34 53
Corporate and Other 56 18
Total Capital Expenditures S 1,534 S 1,352

Energy Delivery's capital expenditures for 2002 reflect the
continuation of efforts to further improve the reliability of its distribution
system. Energy Delivery's investing activities were funded primarily through
operating activities.

Generation's capital expenditures for 2002 are for additions to and
upgrades of existing facilities (including nuclear refueling outages), nuclear
fuel, and increases 1in capacity at existing plants. Generation's investing
activities were funded from operating activities, borrowings from Exelon and the
use of available cash.

Generation closed the purchase of the two natural-gas and oil-fired
generating plants from TXU on April 25, 2002. The $443 million purchase was
funded with Exelon commercial paper. Exelon expects to repay the commercial
paper utilizing Generation's internal cash flows.
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Capital expenditures have increased for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 as compared to 2001 due to higher nuclear fuel expenditures, growth and
an increase in the number of planned refueling outages, during which significant
work is performed on additions to or upgrades of existing facilities.

In February 2002, Generation entered into an agreement to loan AmerGen
up to $75 million at an interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 2.25%. In July
2002, the loan agreement and the loan were increased to $100 million and the
maturity date was extended to July 1, 2003. As of September 30, 2002, the
balance of the loan to AmerGen was $42 million.

Enterprises' capital expenditures for 2002 are primarily for additions
to or upgrades of existing facilities. On April 1, 2002, Exelon Enterprises
closed on the sale of its 49% interest in AT&T Wireless for $285 million in
cash.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows used in financing activities were $828 million in the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to $521 million for the same period in
2001 due to higher levels of net reductions in short-term and long-term debt and
payments of dividends on common stock of $420 million. Debt financing activities
during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 are discussed in the Contractual
Obligations and Commercial Commitments section of Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Credit Issues

Exelon meets its short-term 1liquidity requirements primarily through
the issuance of commercial paper by Exelon, at the holding company level, and by
ComEd, PECO and Generation. Exelon, along with ComEd, PECO and Generation,
participates in a $1.5 billion unsecured 364-day revolving credit facility with
a group of banks effective December 12, 2001. Under the terms of this credit
facility, Exelon has the flexibility to increase or decrease the sublimits of
each of the participants upon written notification to these banks. As of
September 30, 2002, Exelon's sublimit is $700 million at the holding company
level. This credit facility is used principally to support the $700 million
commercial paper program at the Exelon holding company level. At September 30,
2002, Exelon had $319 million of commercial paper outstanding at the holding
company level. At September 30, 2002, the Exelon Consolidated Balance Sheet
reflects the $788 million total amount of commercial paper outstanding for all
participants in the credit facility.

To provide an additional short-term borrowing option that will
generally be more favorable to the borrowing participants than the cost of
external financing, Exelon operates an intercompany money pool. Participation in
the money pool is subject to authorization by the Exelon Corporate Treasurer.
Exelon, ComEd and its subsidiary Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, Inc., PECO,
Generation and Business Services Company currently may participate in the money
pool. Funding of, and borrowings from, the money pool are predicated on whether
such funding results in mutual economic Dbenefits to each of the participants,
although Exelon is not permitted to be a net borrower from the fund. Interest on
borrowings 1is Dbased on short-term market rates of interest, or specific
borrowing rates if the funds are provided by external financing. There have been
no material money pool transactions in 2002.
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At September 30, 2002, Exelon had outstanding $788 million of notes
payable consisting principally of commercial paper. For the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, the average interest rate on notes payable was approximately
1.91%. Certain of the credit agreements to which Exelon, ComEd, PECO and
Generation are a party require each of them to maintain a debt to total
capitalization ratio of 65% or less (excluding securitization debt and for PECO,
excluding the receivable from parent recorded in PECO's shareholders' equity).
At September 30, 2002, the debt to total capitalization ratios on that basis for
Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation were 46%, 42%, 41% and 34%, respectively.

At September 30, 2002, Exelon's capital structure consisted of 58% of
long-term debt, 37% common stock, % notes payable and 2% preferred securities
of subsidiaries. Total debt included $6.3 billion of securitization debt
constituting obligations of certain consolidated special purpose entities,

representing 27% of capitalization.

Exelon and its subsidiaries' access to the capital markets, including
the commercial paper market, and their financing costs in those markets are
dependent on their respective credit ratings. None of Exelon's or its
subsidiaries' Dborrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a result of a
downgrading of credit ratings although such a downgrading could increase
interest charges under Exelon's bank credit facility. Exelon and its
subsidiaries from time to time enter into energy commodity and other derivative
transactions that require the maintenance of investment grade ratings. Failure
to maintain investment grade ratings would allow the counterparty to terminate
the derivative and settle the transaction on a net present value basis.

Under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) and the
Federal Power Act, Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation can pay dividends only
from retained, undistributed or current earnings: however, an SEC order granted
permission to Exelon and ComEd to pay up to $500 million in dividends out of
additional paid-in capital, provided that Exelon agreed not to pay dividends out
of paid-in capital after December 31, 2002 if its common equity is less than 30%
of its total capitalization. At September 30, 2002, Exelon had retained earnings
of $1.8 billion, which includes ComEd retained earnings of $480 million, PECO
retained earnings of $347 million and Generation retained earnings of $850
million.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Contractual obligations represent cash obligations that are considered
to be firm commitments and commercial commitments represent commitments
triggered by future events. Exelon's contractual obligations and commercial
commitments as of September 30, 2002 were materially unchanged, other than in
the normal course of Dbusiness, from the amounts set forth in the December 31,
2001 Form 10-K except for the following:

o ComEd issued $600 million of 6.15% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 98 due
March 15, 2012, issued $100 million of TIllinois Development Finance
Authority floating-rate Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2002 due April 15, 2013, redeemed $100 million of 7.25% 1Illinois
Development Finance Authority Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 1991, due June 1, 2011, redeemed $200 million of 8.625% First
Mortgage Bonds, Series 81 due February 1, 2022, redeemed $200 million of
8.5% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 84 due July 15, 2022, paid at maturity
$200 million of 7.375% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 85 due September 15,
2002, redeemed $200 million of 8.375% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 86 due
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September 15, 2022, paid at maturity $200 million of variable rate senior
notes due September 30, 2002, paid at maturity $100 million of 9.17%
medium-term notes due October 15, 2002, and retired $254 million of
transitional trust notes. At September 30, 2002, ComEd had $94 million in
short-term borrowings.

PECO issued $225 million of 4.75% First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds due
October 1, 2012. This bond issuance repaid commercial paper that was used
to pay at maturity $222 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds. PECO
made principal payments of $326 million on transition bonds and made
additional borrowings of commercial paper of $274 million.

Guarantees 1increased approximately $280 million, primarily related to a
$410 million increase in the amount of performance bonds, bid bonds and
surety bonds required by Enterprises, partially offset by $120 million in
letters of credit on pollution control bonds at Generation being renewed
and no longer required to be guaranteed.

Insured long-term debt increased $100 million related to ComEd's issuance
of $100 million in variable rate debt that has been credit enhanced through
the purchase of insurance coverage.

On April 25, 2002 Generation closed the purchase of two generating plants
from TXU. The $443 million purchase was funded primarily with commercial
paper issued by Exelon.

On June 26, 2002, Generation agreed to purchase Sithe New England Holdings,
LLC (Sithe New England), a subsidiary of Sithe, and related power marketing
operations for a $543 million note. In addition, Generation will assume
various Sithe guarantees related to an equity contribution agreement
between Sithe New England and Sithe Boston Generation (Boston Generation),
a project subsidiary of Sithe ©New England. The equity contribution
agreement requires, among other things, that Sithe New England, wupon the
occurrence of certain events, contribute up to $38 million of equity for
the purpose of completing the construction of two generating facilities.
Boston Generation established a $1.2 billion credit facility in order to
finance the construction of these two generating facilities. The
approximately $1.1 billion expected to be outstanding under the facility at
the transaction closing date, will be reflected on Exelon's Consolidated
Balance Sheet. Sithe New England has provided security interests in and has
pledged the stock of its other project subsidiaries to Boston Generation.
If the closing conditions are satisfied, the purchase could be completed in
November 2002.

At September 30, 2002, Southeast Chicago, a company 70% owned by
Generation, was obligated to make equity distributions of $55 million over
the next 20 years to the unaffiliated third party owning the remaining 30%
of Southeast Chicago. This amount reflects a return of such third party's
investment in Southeast Chicago's peaking facility in Chicago, IL.
Generation has the right to purchase, generally at a premium, and this
third party has the right to require Generation to purchase, generally at a
discount, its remaining investment in Southeast Chicago. Additionally,
Generation may be required to purchase the third party's remaining
investment in Southeast Chicago upon the occurrence of certain events,
including upon a failure by Generation to maintain an investment grade
rating.

Purchase obligations increased by $2.3 billion, primarily due to an
increase of $3.8 billion in power only purchases and a $0.1 billion
increase 1in transmission rights purchases partially offset by a $1.6
billion decrease in net capacity purchase commitments. Approximately $2
billion of the increase in power only purchases 1is due to Generation's
agreement to purchase all the energy from Unit No. 1 at Three Mile Island
after December 31, 2001 through December 31, 2014 and the remaining $1.8
billion increase is primarily due to purchase contracts entered into in
lieu of a portion of the Midwest Generation options contracts. The increase
in transmission rights purchases is primarily due to estimated commitments
in 2004 and 2005 for additional transmission rights that will be required
to fulfill firm sales contracts. The decrease in net capacity purchase
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commitments 1s due primarily to the decision not to exercise options to
purchase 4,411 MWs of capacity from Midwest Generation in 2002 through 2004
as well as the increase in capacity sales under the TXU tolling agreement.

Off Balance Sheet Obligations

Generation owns 49.9% of the outstanding common stock of Sithe and has
an option, beginning on December 18, 2002 and expiring in December 2005 to
purchase the remaining common stock outstanding (Remaining Interest) in Sithe.
The purchase option expires on December 18, 2005. 1In addition, the Sithe
stockholders who own in the aggregate the Remaining Interest have the right to
require Generation to purchase the Remaining Interest (Put Rights) during the
same period in which Generation can exercise its purchase option. At the end of
this exercise period, 1f Generation has not exercised its purchase option and
the other Sithe stockholders have not exercised their Put Rights, Generation
will have an additional one-time option to purchase shares from the other
stockholders in Sithe to bring Generation's ownership in Sithe from the current
49.9% to 50.1% of Sithe's total outstanding common stock.

If Generation exercises its option to acquire the Remaining Interest,
or if all the other Sithe stockholders exercise their Put Rights, the purchase
price for 70% of the Remaining Interest will be set at fair market value subject
to a floor of $430 million and a ceiling of $650 million. The balance of the
Remaining Interest will be valued at fair market value subject to a floor of
$141 million and a ceiling of $330 million. In either instance, the floor and
ceiling will accrue interest from the beginning of the exercise period.

If Generation increases its ownership in Sithe to 50.1% or more, Sithe
will become a consolidated subsidiary and Exelon's financial results will
include Sithe's financial results from the date of purchase. At September 30,
2002, Sithe had total assets of $4.2 billion and total debt of $2.1 Dbillion,
including $1.6 billion of subsidiary debt incurred to finance the construction
of two new generating facilities of which $1.1 billion is associated with Sithe
New England, $0.4 billion of subordinated debt, $47 million of short-term debt,
$33 million of capital leases, and excluding $430 million of non-recourse
project debt associated with Sithe's equity investments. For the nine months
ended September 30, 2002, Sithe had revenues of $0.9 billion. As of September
30, 2002, Generation had a $722 million equity investment in Sithe.

On June 26, 2002, Generation agreed to purchase Sithe New England, a
subsidiary of Sithe, and related power marketing operations in exchange for a
$543 million note. In addition, Generation will assume various Sithe guarantees
related to an equity contribution agreement between Sithe New England and Boston
Generation, a project subsidiary of Sithe New England. The equity contribution
agreement requires, among other things, that Sithe New England, upon the
occurrence of certain events, contribute wup to $38 million of equity for the
purpose of completing the construction of two generating facilities. Boston
Generation established a $1.2 billion credit facility in order to finance the
construction of these two generating facilities. The approximately $1.1 billion
expected to be outstanding under the facility at the transaction closing date,
will be reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet. Sithe New England has
provided security interests in and has pledged the stock of its other project
subsidiaries to Boston Generation. If the closing conditions are satisfied, the
transaction could be completed in November 2002.

Additionally, the debt on the books of Exelon's unconsolidated equity
investments and joint ventures is not reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance

77



Sheets. Total investee debt, at September 30, 2002, including the debt of Sithe
described in the preceding paragraph, is currently estimated to be $2.2 billion
($1.1 billion based on Exelon's ownership interest of the investments).

Generation and British Energy plc (British Energy), Generation's joint
venture partner in AmerGen, have each agreed to provide up to $100 million to
AmerGen at any time that the Management Committee of AmerGen determines that in
order to protect the public health and safety and/or to comply with Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) requirements, such funds are necessary to meet
ongoing operating expenses or to safely maintain any AmerGen plant.

Other Factors

Exelon's costs of providing pension and postretirement benefit plans
are dependent upon a number of factors, such as the rates of return on pension
plan assets, discount rate, and the rate of increase in health care costs. The
market value of plan assets has been affected by sharp declines in the equity
market since the third quarter of 2000. As a result, at December 31, 2002,
Exelon could be required to recognize an additional minimum liability as
prescribed by SFAS No. 87 "Employers' Accounting for Pensions" and SFAS No. 132
"Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Postretirement Benefits." The
liability would be recorded as a reduction to common equity, and the equity
would be restored to the balance sheet in future periods when the fair value of
plan assets exceeds the accumulated benefit obligations. Based upon the market
value of plan assets at September 30, 2002 and estimated market performance for
the remainder of 2002, the amount of the reduction to common equity (net of
income taxes) is estimated to be in the range of $500 million to $1.0 Dbillion.
This estimate could increase or decrease as a result of actual market
performance in the fourth quarter of 2002. The recording of this reduction would
not affect net income or cash flow in 2002 or compliance with debt covenants;
however, pension cost and cash funding requirements could increase in future
years without a substantial recovery in the equity markets.

Approximately $33 million was 1included in operating and maintenance
expense in 2001 for the cost of Exelon's pension and post-retirement Dbenefit
plans, exclusive of the 2001 charges for employee severance programs. These
costs are expected to increase 1in 2002 by approximately $55 million as the
result of the effects of the decline in market value of plan assets and discount
rates, and increases 1in health care costs. Further increases in pension and
postretirement expense are expected for the year 2003 as a result of the same
factors. Although the 2003 increase will depend on market conditions, Exelon
preliminarily estimates that pension and postretirement benefit costs will
increase by approximately $70 million in 2003 from 2002 cost levels.

Exelon's defined benefit pension plans currently meet the minimum
funding requirements of the Employment Retirement Income Security Act of 1974;
however, Exelon currently expects to make a discretionary plan contribution in
the fourth quarter of 2002 of $100 million to $200 million and a discretionary
plan contribution in 2003 of $300 million to $350 million. These contributions
are expected to be funded primarily by internally generated cash flows from
operations or through external sources.
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Generation is a counterparty to Dynegy Inc. (Dynegy) in various energy
transactions. 1In early July 2002, the credit ratings of Dynegy were downgraded
by two credit rating agencies to below investment grade. As of September 30,

2002, Generation had a net receivable from Dynegy of approximately $7 million,
and consistent with the terms of the existing credit arrangement, has received
collateral in support of this receivable. Generation also has credit risk

associated with Dynegy through Generation's equity investment in Sithe. Sithe is
a 60% owner of the Independence generating station, a 1,040 MW gas-fired
qualified facility that has an energy only long-term tolling arrangement with
Dynegy, with a related financial swap arrangement. As of September 30, 2002,
Sithe had recognized an asset on its balance sheet related to the fair value of
the financial swap agreement with Dynegy that is marked-to-market wunder the
terms of SFAS No. 133. If Dynegy 1is wunable to fulfill the terms of this
agreement, Sithe would be required to write-off the fair value asset, which
Generation estimates would result in an approximate $22 million reduction in its
equity earnings from Sithe, based on Generation's current 49.9% investment
ownership 1in Sithe. The fair wvalue of this asset may change over time.
Additionally, the future economic value of Sithe's investment in the
Independence Station and AmerGen's purchased power arrangement with Illinois
Power, a subsidiary of Dynegy, could be impacted by events related to Dynegy's
financial condition.
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
GENERAL

ComEd operates in a single business segment, Energy Delivery, and its
operations consist of its retail electricity distribution and transmission

business in northern Illinois.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2001
Significant Operating Trends - ComEd

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change

OPERATING REVENUES S 1,938 $1,919 $ 19 1.0%
OPERATING EXPENSES

Purchased Power 975 954 21 2.2%

Operating and Maintenance 267 265 2 0.8%

Depreciation and Amortization 129 178 (49) (27.5%)

Taxes Other Than Income 77 82 (5) (6.1%)

Total Operating Expense 1,448 1,479 (31) (2.1%)

OPERATING INCOME 490 440 50 11.4%

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (122) (147) 25 (17.0%)
Distributions on Company-Obligated Mandatorily
Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts

Holding Solely the Company's Subordinated Debt Securities (7) (7) - -
Other, net -= 33 (33) (100.0%)
Total Other Income and Deductions (129) (121) (8) (6.6%)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 361 319 42 13.2%
INCOME TAXES 146 141 5 3.5%
NET INCOME $ 215 $ 178 $ 37 20.8%

Net Income

Net income increased $37 million, or 21% for the three months ended
September 30, 2002. Net income was impacted by the favorable effect of warmer
than normal summer weather, lower depreciation rates, the discontinuation of
goodwill amortization and a lower effective income tax rate, partially offset by
the effects of a 5% residential rate reduction and customers electing to
purchase energy from an ARES or the PPO.
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Operating Revenues
ComEd's electric sales statistics are as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

Retail Deliveries - (in GWh) 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Deliveries (1)

Residential 9,121 8,398 723 8.6%
Small Commercial & Industrial 6,029 6,308 (279) (4.4%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 2,073 2,506 (433) (17.3%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 1,612 2,105 (493) (23.4%
18,835 19,317 (482) (2.5%)
Unbundled Deliveries (2)
ARES
Small Commercial & Industrial 1,640 898 742 82.6%
Large Commercial & Industrial 2,192 1,548 644 41.6%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 299 91 208 n.m.
4,131 2,537 1,594 62.8%
PPO
Small Commercial & Industrial 782 827 (45) (5.4%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 1,249 1,448 (199) (13.7%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 345 150 195 (130.0%)
2,376 2,425 (49) (2.0%)
Total Unbundled Deliveries 6,507 4,962 1,545 31.1%
Total Retail Deliveries 25,342 24,279 1,063 4.4%
(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service

under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy.

(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric
generation service from an ARES or the PPO.

n.m. - not meaningful
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Three Months Ended September 30,

Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Revenues (1)

Residential $ 840 $ 816 $ 24 2.9%
Small Commercial & Industrial 506 531 (25) (4.7%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 106 126 (20) (15.9%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 104 119 (15) (12.6%)

1,556 1,592 $ (36) (2.3%)

ARES
Small Commercial & Industrial 51 10 41 n.m.
Large Commercial & Industrial 60 12 48 n.m.
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 10 1 9 n.m.
121 23 98 n.m
PPO
Small Commercial & Industrial 57 77 (20) (25.9%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 74 120 (46) (38.3%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 19 13 6 46.2%
150 210 (60) (28.6%)
Total Unbundled Revenues 271 233 38 16.3%
Total Electric Retail Revenues 1,827 1,825 2 0.1%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 111 94 17 18.1%
Total Electric Revenue S 1,938 $ 1,919 S 19 1.0%
(1) Bundled revenue reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service

under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy.
(2) Revenue from customers choosing an ARES includes a distribution charge and

a CTC charge. Transmission charges received from ARES are included in
wholesale and miscellaneous revenue. Revenues from customers choosing the
PPO includes an energy charge at market rates, transmission, and
distribution charges and a CTC charge.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include sales to ARES, transmission

revenue, sales to municipalities and other wholesale energy sales.

The changes in electric retail revenues for the three months ended
September 30, 2002, as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2001,
are attributable to the following:

Variance
Weather S 86
Rate Changes (45)
Customer Choice (43)
Other Effects 4
Electric Retail Revenue $ 2

o Weather. The demand for electricity is impacted by weather conditions. Very
warm weather in summer months and very cold weather in other months is
referred to as "favorable weather «conditions," because these weather
conditions result in increased sales of electricity. Conversely, mild
weather reduces demand.

The weather impact for the three months ended September 30, 2002
was favorable compared to the three months ended September 30, 2001 as a
result of warmer summer weather in the third quarter of 2002 as compared to
the third quarter of 2001. Cooling degree-days increased 26% in the three
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months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the three months ended
September 30, 2001.

o Rate Changes. The decrease attributable to rate changes reflects a 5%
residential rate reduction, effective October 1, 2001, required by the
Illinois restructuring legislation.

o Customer Choice. All ComEd customers have the choice to purchase energy

from other suppliers. This choice generally does not impact the volume of
deliveries, but affects revenue collected from customers related to energy
supplied by ComEd. On May 1, 2002, all ComEd residential customers became
eligible to choose their supplier of electricity. However, as of September
30, 2002, no alternative electric supplier has sought approval from the ICC
and no electric utilities have chosen to enter the ComEd residential market
for the supply of electricity.
The decrease in revenues reflects customers in Illinois electing

to purchase energy from an ARES or the PPO. As of September 30, 2002,
approximately 22,700 retail customers had elected to purchase energy from
an ARES or the ComEd PPO, an increase from 15,400 customers at September
30, 2001. The MWhs delivered to such customers increased from approximately
5.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 2001 to 6.5 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002, or a 31% increase from the
previous year.

o Other Effects. The slowing economy both nationally and regionally has
yielded minimal quarterly gains as business uncertainty and unemployment
concerns limit customer activity and electricity sales.

The increase 1in wholesale and miscellaneous revenue for the three
months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the three months ended September
30, 2001 was due primarily to reimbursement from Generation of $12 million for
the third-party energy reconciliations.

Purchased Power Expense

Purchased power expense increased $21 million, or 2% for the three
months ended September 30, 2002. The increase in purchased power expense was
primarily attributable to a $38 million increase associated with additional
increased weather related on-peak sales volume, a $22 million increase due to an
increase in the weighted average on-peak/off-peak cost per MWh and $20 million
in additional expense resulting from additional energy billed under the PPA with
Generation as a result of the third-party energy reconciliations discussed in
the operating revenue section above, partially offset by a $62 million decrease
as a result of customers choosing to purchase energy from an ARES.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

Operating and maintenance (0O&M) expense increased $2 million, or 1%,
for the three months ended September 30, 2002. The increase in O&M expense
reflects a $17 million increase 1in the reserve for MGP investigation and
remediation as a result of increased costs due to delays in the implementation
of ongoing remediation of a MGP site in Oak Park, 1Illinois partially offset by
operating productivity improvements and a $7 million decrease 1in other 0&M
items.
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Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $49 million, or 28%,
for the three months ended September 30, 2002 as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
Depreciation Expense $ 75 S 87 S (12) (13.8%)
Recoverable Transition Costs Amortization 33 35 (2) (5.7%)
Other Amortization Expense 21 56 (35) (62.5%)
Total Depreciation and Amortization S 129 S 178 S (49) (27.5%

The decrease in depreciation expense 1is primarily due to lower
depreciation rates effective July 1, 2002, partially offset by higher property,
plant and equipment balances. ComEd completed a depreciation study and
implemented lower depreciation rates effective July 1, 2002. The new
depreciation rates reflect ComEd's significant construction program in recent
years, changing in and development of new technologies, and changes in estimated
plant service lives since the last depreciation study. The annual reduction in
depreciation expense is estimated to be approximately $100 million ($60 million,
net of income taxes) based on December 31, 2001 plant Dbalances. As a result of
the change, depreciation expense decreased $24 million ($14 million, net of
income taxes) for the three month period ended September 30, 2002.

The decrease in other amortization expense 1is primarily due to a
decrease of $32 million due to the discontinuation of goodwill amortization
effective January 1, 2002 upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

Recoverable transition costs amortization was consistent in the three
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. ComEd
expects to fully recover its recoverable transition costs regulatory asset
balance of $202 million by 2004. Consistent with the provision of the Illinois
legislation, regulatory assets may be recovered at amounts that provide ComEd an
earned return on common equity within the TIllinois legislation earnings
threshold.

Taxes Other Than Income
Taxes other than income decreased $5 million, or 6%, for the three

months ended September 30, 2002. Taxes other than income were positively
affected in 2002 as a result of a real estate tax refund in the amount of $5
million.

Interest Charges

Interest charges consist of 1interest expense and distributions on
Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary
Trusts. Interest charges decreased $25 million, or 17%, for the three months
ended September 30, 2002. The decrease 1in interest charges was primarily
attributable to the impact of lower interest rates for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 as compared to the three months ended September 30, 2001, the
early retirement of the $196 million of First Mortgage Bonds in November of 2001
and the retirement of $340 million in transitional trust notes since September
2001 and $10 million of intercompany interest expense in 2001 relating to a
payable to Generation, which was repaid during 2001.
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Other Income and Deductions

Other income and deductions, excluding interest charges, decreased $33
million, or 100%, for the three months ended September 30, 2002. The decrease
was primarily attributable to $9 million in intercompany interest income from
Generation in 2001 on the processing of certain invoice payments on behalf of
Generation, a $6 million reduction in intercompany interest income from Unicom
Investment Inc., reflecting lower interest rates, a $12 million accrual in 2002
for estimated minimum probable write-off exposure resulting from the Liberty
audit findings related to ComEd's delivery services rate case and a $6 million
decrease in various other income and deductions items.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate was 40.4% for the three months ended
September 30, 2002, compared to 44.2% for the three months ended September 30,
2001. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily attributable to the
discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of January 1, 2002, which was not
deductible for income tax purposes.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30,
2001

Significant Operating Trends - ComEd

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $ 4,734 $ 4,895 $ (lel) (3.3%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 2,066 2,149 (83) (3.9%)
Operating and Maintenance 724 731 (7) (1.0%)
Depreciation and Amortization 397 512 (115) (22.5%)
Taxes Other Than Income 223 223 -= -
Total Operating Expense 3,410 3,615 (205) (5.7%)

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (374) (433) 59 (13.6%)
Distributions on Company-Obligated Mandatorily
Redeemable Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts

Holding Solely the Company's Subordinated Debt Securities (22) (22) - -
Other, net 29 94 (65) (69.1%)
Total Other Income and Deductions (367) (361) (6) 1.7%

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 957 919 38 4.1%
INCOME TAXES 381 412 (31) (7.5%)
NET INCOME $ 576 $ 507 $ 69 13.6%

Net Income

Net income increased $69 million, or 14% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002. Net income was primarily impacted by the discontinuation of
goodwill amortization and a lower effective income tax rate partially offset by
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the effects of a 5% residential rate reduction and customers electing to
purchase energy from an ARES or the PPO.

Operating Revenues
ComEd's electric sales statistics are as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Retail Deliveries - (in GWh) 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Deliveries (1)

Residential 21,392 19,936 1,456 7.3%
Small Commercial & Industrial 17,078 17,986 (908) (5. 1%
Large Commercial & Industrial 6,151 8,144 (1,993) (24.5%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 5,097 6,007 (910) (15.1%

49,718 52,073 (2,355) (4.5%)

ARES
Small Commercial & Industrial 3,822 2,005 1,817 90.6%
Large Commercial & Industrial 5,200 3,962 1,238 31.2%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 618 227 391 172.2%
9,640 6,194 3,446 55.6%

PPO
Small Commercial & Industrial 2,384 2,448 (64) (2.6%
Large Commercial & Industrial 3,952 4,324 (372) (8.6%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 861 734 127 17.3%
7,197 7,506 (309) (4.1%)
Total Unbundled Deliveries 16,837 13,700 3,137 22.9%
Total Retail Deliveries 66,555 65,773 782 1.2%

(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service

under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy.
(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric

generation service from an ARES or the PPO.
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Nine Months Ended September 30,

Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Revenues (1)

Residential S 1,881 S 1,852 S 29 1.6%
Small Commercial & Industrial 1,343 1,410 (67) (4.8%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 324 406 (82) (20.2%)
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 297 335 (38) (11.3%

3,845 4,003 (158) (3.9%)

Unbundled Revenues (2)

ARES
Small Commercial & Industrial 94 36 58 161.1%
Large Commercial & Industrial 101 60 41 68.3%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 18 3 15 n.m.
213 99 114 115.2%
PPO
Small Commercial & Industrial 155 167 (12) (7.2%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 214 267 (53) (19.9%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 48 44 4 9.1%
417 478 (61) (12.8%)
Total Unbundled Revenues 630 5717 53 9.2%
Total Electric Retail Revenues 4,475 4,580 (105) (2.3%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 259 315 (56) (17.8%)
Total Electric Revenue $ 4,734 $ 4,895 $ (l61) (3.3%

(1) Bundled revenue reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy and the delivery
cost of the transmission and the distribution of the energy.

(2) Revenue from customers choosing an ARES includes a distribution charge and
a CTC charge. Transmission charges received from ARES are included in
wholesale and miscellaneous revenue. Revenues from customers choosing the
PPO includes an energy charge at market rates, transmission, and
distribution charges and a CTC charge.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include sales to ARES, transmission
revenue, sales to municipalities and other wholesale energy sales.

The changes in electric retail revenues for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001, are
attributable to the following:

Variance
Customer Choice $ (121)
Rate Changes (99)
Weather 73
Other Effects 42
Retail Revenue S (105)

o Customer Choice. The decrease in revenues reflects customers in Illinois
electing to purchase energy from an ARES or the PPO. As of September 30,
2002, approximately 22,700 retail customers had elected to purchase energy
from an ARES or the ComEd PPO, an increase from 15,400 customers at
September 30, 2001. The MWhs delivered to such customers increased from
approximately 13.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 to
16.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2002, a 23% increase
from the previous year.
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o Rate Changes. The decrease attributable to rate changes reflects a 5%

residential rate reduction, effective October 1, 2001, required by the
Illinois restructuring legislation.
o Weather. The weather impact for the nine months ended September 30, 2002

was favorable compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001 as a
result of warmer summer weather partially offset by warmer winter weather
in 2002 compared to 2001. Cooling degree-days increased 27% and were
partially offset by a 7% decrease in heating degree-days in the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 compared to the nine months ended September 30,
2001.

o Other Effects. A strong housing construction market in Chicago contributed
to residential and small commercial and industrial customer volume growth
in the early portion of the vyear, partially offset by the wunfavorable
impact of a slower economy on large commercial and industrial customers.

The reduction in wholesale and miscellaneous revenue for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the nine months ended September
30, 2001 was due primarily to a $38 million decrease in off-system sales due to
the expiration of wholesale contracts that were offered by ComEd from June 2000
to May 2001 to support the open access program in Illinois, a $15 million
reversal of reserve for revenue refunds in 2001 related to certain of ComEd's
municipal customers as a result of a favorable FERC ruling, and $15 million of
other miscellaneous revenue partially offset by a reimbursement from Generation
of $12 million for third-party energy reconciliations.

Purchased Power Expense

Purchased power expense decreased $83 million, or 4% for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002. The decrease in purchased power expense was
primarily attributable to a $124 million decrease as a result of customers
choosing to purchase energy from an ARES and a $34 million decrease due to the
expiration of the wholesale contracts offered by ComEd to support the open
access program in Illinois partially offset by a $33 million associated with
increased retail demand due to favorable weather conditions, a $5 million
increase due to the effects of a strong housing construction market in Chicago
for residential and small commercial and industrial customers, a $17 million
increase due to an increase in the weighted average on-peak/off-peak cost per
MWh, and $20 million in additional expense as a result of third-party energy
reconciliations.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

The $7 million decrease in O&M expense was primarily due to operating
productivity improvements and the $11 million reduction in the allowance for
uncollectible accounts recorded in the second quarter, partially offset by a $17
million increase 1in the provision for injury and damages claims and a $16
million increase in environmental investigation and remediation expense.
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Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $115 million, or 23%,
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
Depreciation Expense S 258 S 263 s (5) (1.9)%
Recoverable Transition Costs Amortization 75 89 (14) (15.7%)
Other Amortization Expense 64 160 (96) (60.0)%
Total Depreciation and Amortization S 397 S 512 s (115) (22.5)%

The decrease in depreciation expense is due to $24 million related to
lower depreciation rates partially offset by the effect of higher property,
plant and equipment balances.

Recoverable transition costs amortization expense is determined using
the expected period of the rate freeze and the expected returns in the periods
under the rate freeze. The reduction in amortization expense in 2002 is due to
the second quarter of 2002 extension of the rate freeze partially offset by an
increase due to a third quarter of 2002 change in the expected returns during
the rate freeze period.

The decrease in other amortization expense 1is primarily due to a
decrease of $97 million due to discontinuation of goodwill amortization
effective January 1, 2002 upon the adoption of SFAS No. 142.

Taxes Other Than Income
Taxes other than income remained consistent from period to period.

Interest Charges

Interest charges decreased $59 million, or 14%, for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002. The decrease in interest charges was primarily
attributable to the impact of lower interest rates for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2001, the
early retirement of the $196 million of First Mortgage Bonds in November of
2001, the retirement of $340 million in transitional trust notes since September
2001, and $10 million of intercompany interest expense in 2001 relating to a
payable in Generation, which was repaid during 2001.

Other Income and Deductions

Other income and deductions, excluding interest charges, decreased $65
million, or 69%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002. The decrease was
primarily attributable to $8 million in intercompany interest income relating to
the $400 million receivable from PECO which was repaid during the second quarter
of 2001, a $28 million reduction in intercompany interest income from Unicom
Investment Inc., reflecting lower interest rates, $9 million in intercompany
interest income from Generation in 2001 on the processing of certain invoice
payments on behalf of Generation, a $12 million reserve for a potential plant
disallowance resulting from an audit performed in conjunction with ComEd's
delivery services rate case, and an $8 million decrease in various other income
and deductions items.
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Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate was 39.8% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, compared to 44.8% for the nine months ended September 30,
2001. The decrease in the effective tax rate was primarily attributable to the
discontinuation of goodwill amortization as of January 1, 2002, which was not
deductible for income tax purposes.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

ComEd's business is capital intensive and requires considerable capital
resources. ComEd's capital resources are primarily provided by internally
generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary, external
financing including the issuance of commercial paper. ComEd's access to external
financing at reasonable terms is dependent on its credit ratings and the general
business condition of ComEd and the utility industry. Capital resources are used
primarily to fund ComEd's capital requirements, including construction,
repayments of maturing debt and the payment of dividends.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operations for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 were $1.5 billion as compared to $1.0 billion for the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. The increase 1in cash flows in 2002 was primarily
attributable to a $69 million increase in net income, a $113 million increase in
other operating activities, and a $315 million increase in working capital
partially offset by a decrease of $115 million in depreciation and amortization.
ComEd's future cash flows will depend upon the ability to achieve reductions in
operating costs, the impact of the economy, weather, and customer choice on its
revenues. Although the amounts may vary from period to period as a result of
uncertainties inherent in the business, ComEd expects to continue to provide a
reliable and steady source of internal «cash flow from operations for the
foreseeable future.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows used in investing activities were $526 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to $231 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2001. The increase 1in cash flows wused in investing
activities in 2002 was primarily attributable to the paydown of the $400 million
outstanding receivable with PECO in the second quarter of 2001 partially offset
by an $82 million decrease in capital expenditures. ComEd's investing activities
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were funded primarily through
operating activities.

ComEd estimated that it will spend approximately $781 million in total
capital expenditures for 2002. Approximately two thirds of the budgeted 2002
expenditures are for continuing efforts to further improve the reliability of
its transmission and distribution systems. The remaining one third is for
capital additions to support new business and customer growth. ComEd anticipates
that it will obtain financing, when necessary, through borrowings, the issuance
of preferred securities, or capital contributions from Exelon. ComEd's proposed
capital expenditures and other investments are subject to periodic review and
revision to reflect changes in economic conditions and other factors.
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows wused in financing activities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 were $970 million as compared to $518 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001. Cash flows used in financing activities were
primarily attributable to debt service and payments of dividends to Exelon.
ComEd's debt financing activities for the nine months ended September 30, 2002
reflected the issuance of $600 million of First Mortgage Bonds, the issuance of
$100 million of Illinois Development Finance Authority floating-rate Pollution
Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, the retirement of $254 million of transitional
trust notes, the early retirement of $600 million in First Mortgage Bonds with
available cash, the payment at maturity of $200 million in First Mortgage Bonds,
the payment at maturity of $200 million in variable rate senior notes, and the
redemption of $100 million of 7.25% Illinois Development Finance Authority
Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds. As of September 30, 2002, ComEd had
$94 million in short-term borrowings. For the nine months ended September 30,
2001, ComEd's debt financing activities reflected the retirement of $254 million
of transitional trust notes. ComEd paid a $353 million dividend to Exelon during
the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to a $253 million dividend for
the nine months ended September 30, 2001.

Credit Issues

ComEd meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the
issuance of commercial paper, Dborrowings under a bank credit facility and
borrowings from Exelon's intercompany money pool. ComEd, along with Exelon,
PECO, and Generation, participates in a $1.5 billion unsecured 364-day revolving
credit facility with a group of banks effective December 12, 2001. Under the
terms of this credit facility, Exelon has the flexibility to increase or
decrease the sublimits of each of the participants upon written notification to
these banks. As of September 30, 2002, ComEd's sublimit under this credit
facility is $200 million. ComEd expects to use the credit facility principally
to support its commercial paper program. This credit facility requires ComEd to
maintain a debt to total capitalization ratio of 65% or less, excluding
securitization debt. At September 30, 2002, ComEd's debt to total capitalization
ratio on that basis was 42%. At September 30, 2002, ComEd has $94 million in
commercial paper outstanding.

To provide an additional short-term borrowing option that will
generally be more favorable to the borrowing participants than the cost of
external financing, Exelon operates an intercompany money pool. Participation in
the money pool is subject to authorization by the Exelon Corporate Treasurer.
Exelon, ComEd and its subsidiary Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, Inc., PECO,
Generation and Business Services Company currently may participate in the money
pool. Funding of, and borrowings from, the money pool are predicated on whether
such funding results in mutual economic benefits to each of the participants,
although Exelon is not permitted to be a net borrower from the fund. Interest on
borrowings 1is based on short-term market rates of interest, or specific
borrowing rates if the funds are provided by external financing. There have been
no material money pool transactions in 2002.

ComEd's access to the capital markets, including the commercial paper
market, and its financing costs in those markets are dependent on its securities
ratings. None of ComEd's borrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a
result of a downgrading of credit ratings although such a downgrading could
increase interest charges under certain bank credit facilities.
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At September 30, 2002, ComEd's capital structure, excluding the
deduction from shareholders' equity of the $845 million receivable from Exelon,
consisted of 48% long-term debt, 49% of common stock, 3% of preferred securities
of subsidiaries, and 1% of notes payable. Long-term debt included $2.1 billion
of transitional trust notes constituting obligations of certain consolidated
special purpose entities representing 16% of capitalization.

Under PUHCA and the Federal Power Act, ComEd can only pay dividends
from retained or current earnings: however, the SEC has authorized ComEd to pay
up to $500 million in dividends out of additional paid-in capital, provided
ComEd may not pay dividends out of paid-in capital after December 31, 2002 if
its common equity 1is less than 30% of its total capitalization (including
transitional trust notes). At September 30, 2002, ComEd had retained earnings of
$480 million.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Contractual obligations represent cash obligations that are considered
to be firm commitments and commercial commitments represent commitments
triggered by future events. ComEd's contractual obligations and commercial
commitments as of September 30, 2002 were materially unchanged, other than in
the normal course of business, from the amounts as set forth in the December 31,
2001 Form 10-K except for the issuance of $600 million of 6.15% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series 98, due March 15, 2012, the issuance of $100 million of Illinois
Development Finance Authority floating-rate Pollution Control Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2002 due April 15, 2013, the redemption of $100 million of 7.25%
Illinois Development Finance Authority Pollution Control Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 1991 due June 1, 2011, the redemption of $200 million of 8.625%
First Mortgage Bonds, Series 81, due February 1, 2022, the redemption of $200
million of 8.5% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 84 due July 15, 2022, the payment
at maturity of $200 million of 7.375% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 85, due
September 15, 2002, the redemption of $200 million of 8.375% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series 86, due September 15, 2022, the payment at maturity of $200
million of variable rate senior notes due September 30, 2002, the payment at
maturity of $100 million of 9.17% medium-term notes due October 15, 2002, and
the retirement of $254 million in transitional trust notes. At September 30,
2002, ComEd had $94 million in short-term borrowings. Insured long-term debt
increased $100 million related to the issuance of $100 million in variable rate
debt that has been credit enhanced through the purchase of insurance coverage.

Other Factors

ComEd is a participant in Exelon's pension and postretirement Dbenefit
plans. ComEd's costs of providing pension and postretirement benefits to its
retirees are dependent a number of factors, such as the discount rate, rates of
return on plan assets, and the assumed rate of increase in health care costs.
Approximately $17 million was included in operating and maintenance expense in
2001 for the cost of pension and post-retirement benefit plans, exclusive of the
2001 charges for employee severance programs. These costs are expected to remain
consistent in 2002 but are preliminarily expected to increase by approximately
$25 million in 2003 as a result of the effects of the decline in market value of
plan assets and discount rates, and increases in health care costs. The actual
amount of the 2003 increase will depend on market conditions.
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Exelon's defined benefit pension plans, of which ComEd is a
participant, currently meet the minimum funding requirements of the Employment
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974; however, Exelon currently expects to
make a discretionary plan contribution in the fourth quarter of 2002 of $100
million to $200 million and a discretionary plan contribution in 2003 of $300
million to $350 million. These contributions are expected to be funded primarily
by Exelon's internally generated cash flows from operations or through external
sources.
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY
GENERAL

PECO operates in a single business segment, Energy Delivery, and its
operations consist of its retail electricity distribution and transmission
business in southeastern Pennsylvania and its natural gas distribution business

in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of Philadelphia.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2001

Significant Operating Trends - PECO Three Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES S 1,224 $1,051 $ 173 16.5%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Purchased Power 509 420 89 21.2%

Fuel 40 51 (11) (21.6%)
Operating and Maintenance 140 156 (16) (10.3%)
Depreciation and Amortization 127 115 12 10.4%
Taxes Other Than Income 85 51 34 66.7%
Total Operating Expense 901 793 108 13.6%
OPERATING INCOME 323 258 65 25.2%

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (93) (105) 12 (11.4%)
Distributions on Company-Obligated Mandatorily
Redeemable Preferred Securities of a Partnership
which holds Solely Subordinated Debentures of

the Company (2) (2) — .

Other, net 5 12 (7) (58.3%)

Total Other Income and Deductions (90) (95) 5 (5.3%)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 233 163 70 42.9%

INCOME TAXES 76 59 17 28.8%

NET INCOME 157 104 53 51.0%
Preferred Stock Dividends (2) (2) - -

NET INCOME ON COMMON STOCK $ 155 $ 102 $ 53 52.0%

Net Income

Net income on common stock increased $53 million, or 52% for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the same 2001 period. The
increase was a result of higher sales volume, favorable rate adjustments, lower
operating and maintenance expense related to employee severance costs in 2001
associated with the Merger, and lower interest expense on debt partially offset
by increased depreciation and amortization expense.
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Operating Revenues
PECO's electric sales statistics are as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

Deliveries - (in GWh) 2002 2001 Variance % Change

Bundled Deliveries (1)

Residential 3,422 2,175 1,247 57.3%
Small Commercial & Industrial 2,066 1,990 76 3.8%
Large Commercial & Industrial 4,006 3,835 171 4.5%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 224 193 31 16.1%

9,718 8,193 1,525 18.6%

Unbundled Deliveries (2)

Residential 371 990 (619) (62.5%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 154 100 54 54.0%
Large Commercial & Industrial 236 249 (13) (5.2%)

Public Authorities & Electric Railroads - - — ——

Total Retail Deliveries 10,479 9,532 947 9.

(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy, the delivery cost
of the transmission and distribution of the energy and a CTC charge.

(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric
generation service from an alternative energy supplier.

Three Months Ended September 30,

Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance %Change

Bundled Revenue (1)

Residential $ 478 $ 304 $ 174 57.2%
Small Commercial & Industrial 251 236 15 6.4%
Large Commercial & Industrial 296 282 14 5.0%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 21 19 2 10.5%

1,046 841 205 24.4%

Unbundled Revenue (2)

Residential 32 81 (49) (60.5%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 9 5 4 80.0%
Large Commercial & Industrial 7 7 -= --

Public Authorities & Electric Railroads - - — .

48 93 (45) (48.4%)
Total Electric Retail Revenues 1,094 934 160 17.1%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 63 42 21 50.0%
Total Electric Revenue $ 1,157 S 976 S 181 18.5%
(1) Bundled revenue reflects revenue from customers taking electric service

under tariffed rates, which includes the cost of energy, the delivery cost
of the transmission and distribution of the energy and a CTC charge.

(2) Unbundled revenue reflects revenue from customers electing to receive
generation from an alternate supplier, which include a distribution charge
and a CTC charge.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include transmission revenue, sales to
municipalities and other wholesale energy sales.
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The changes in electric retail revenues for the quarter ended September
30, 2002, as compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:

Variance
Weather $ 60
Customer Choice 40
Rate Changes 16
Other Effects 44
Electric Retail Revenue $ 160
o Weather. The demand for electricity services 1is impacted by weather

conditions. Very warm weather in summer months and very cold weather in
other months is referred to as "favorable weather conditions", relative to
revenue Dbecause these weather conditions result in increased sales of
electricity. Conversely, mild weather reduces demand.

The weather impact was favorable compared to the prior year as a
result of warmer summer weather. Cooling degree-days increased 20% for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period.

o Customer Choice. All PECO customers have the choice to purchase energy from
other suppliers. This choice generally does not impact kWh deliveries, but
reduces revenue collected from customers Dbecause they are not obtaining
generation supply from PECO.

As of September 30, 2002, the customer load served by alternate
suppliers was 973 MW or 12.5% as compared to 1,042 MW or 13.6% as of
September 30, 2001. For the quarter ended September 30, 2002, the percent
of PECO's total retail deliveries for which PECO was the electric supplier
was 92.8% in 2002, a 6.8% 1increase as compared to 86.0% in 2001. As of
September 30, 2002, the number of customers served by alternate suppliers
was 285,549 or 18.7% as compared to September 30, 2001 of 397,396 or 26.1%.
The increases in the customer load and the percentage of MWh served by
PECO, and the decrease in the number of customers served by alternative
suppliers primarily resulted from customers selecting or returning to PECO
as their electric generation supplier.

In February 2002, New Power Company (New Power) notified PECO of
its intent to withdraw from providing Competitive Default Service (CDS) to
approximately 180,000 residential customers. As a result of that
withdrawal, those CDS customers were returned to PECO in the second quarter
of 2002. Pursuant to a tariff filing approved by the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission (PUC), PECO is serving those returned customers at the
discount energy rates on generation provided for under the original New
Power CDS Agreement for the remaining term of that contract. Subsequently,
in the second quarter of 2002, New Power also advised PECO it planned to
withdraw from serving all of its customers 1in Pennsylvania, including
approximately 15,000 non-CDS PECO customers. These customers were returned
to PECO during the third quarter of 2002.

o Rate Changes. The increase 1in revenues attributable to rate changes
primarily reflects a $13 million increase due to an increase in the gross
receipts tax rate effective January 1, 2002.

As permitted by the Pennsylvania Electric Competition Act, the
Pennsylvania Department of Revenue has calculated a 2002 Revenue Neutral
Reconciliation (RNR) adjustment to the gross receipts tax rate in order to
neutralize the impact of electric restructuring on its tax revenues. In
January 2002, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (PUC) approved the
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RNR adjustment to the gross receipts tax rate collected from customers.

Effective January 1, 2002, PECO implemented the change in the gross

receipts tax rate. The RNR adjustment increases the gross receipts tax

rate, which is estimated to increase both PECO's annual revenues and tax
obligations by approximately $50 million in 2002. The RNR adjustment was
under appeal. The case was remanded to the PUC and in August 2002, the PUC
ruled that PECO is properly authorized to recover these costs.

o Other Effects. Other items affecting revenue during the quarter ended

September 30, 2002 include:

¢} Volume. Exclusive of weather impacts, higher delivery volume increased
PECO's revenue by $44 million compared to the same 2001 period.

o Other. A payment of $7 million during the quarter ended September 30,
2002 as compared to a payment of $21 million during the quarter ended
September 30, 2001 to Generation related to nuclear decommissioning
cost recovery under an agreement effective September 2001.

PECO's gas sales statistics for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 as
compared to the same 2001 period are as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance
Deliveries in mmcf 11,347 10,525 822
Revenue $67 $ 75 S (8)
The changes in gas revenue for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, as
compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:
(in millions) Variance
Rate Changes $ (4)
Weather (3)
Volume (1)
Gas Revenue S (8)

o Rate Changes. The wunfavorable variance in rates is attributable to an
adjustment of the purchased gas cost recovery by the PUC effective in
Decempber 2001. The average rate per million cubic feet for the quarter

ended September 30, 2002 was 17% lower than the same 2001 period. PECO's
gas rates are subject to periodic adjustments by the PUC designed to
recover or refund the difference between actual cost of purchased gas and
the amount included in base rates and to recover or refund increases or
decreases in certain state taxes not recovered in base rates.

o Weather. The demand for gas service is impacted by weather conditions. Very
cold weather in winter months is referred to as a "favorable weather
condition," because this weather condition results in increased sales of
gas. Conversely, mild weather reduces demand. Heating degree-days decreased
92% in the quarter ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001
period.

o Volume. Exclusive of weather impact, delivery volume was consistent for the
quarter ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period.
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Purchased Power and Fuel Expense

Purchased power and fuel expense for the quarter ended September 30,
2002 increased $78 million as compared to the same 2001 period. The increase in
fuel and purchased power expense was primarily attributable to $38 million from
customers in Pennsylvania selecting or returning to PECO as their electric
generation supplier, $24 million as a result of favorable weather conditions,
$13 million primarily attributable to higher delivery volume and higher PJIM
ancillary charges of $11 million. These increases were partially offset by $4
million from lower gas prices.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

0O&M expense for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 decreased $16
million, or 10%, as compared to the same 2001 period. The decrease in 0&M
expense was primarily attributable to $18 million of employee severance costs
associated with the Merger and $6 million of incremental costs related to a
storm, both of which occurred in the third quarter of 2001. The decreases are
partially offset by $7 million related to an increased allocation of corporate
expense and $3 million related to the deployment of automated meter reading
technology.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation and amortization expense for the quarter ended September
30, 2002 increased $12 million, or 10%, as compared to the same 2001 period as

follows:
Three Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance % Change
Depreciation Expense S 31 S 30 S 1 3.3%
Competitive Transition Charge Amortization 90 78 12 15.4%
Other Amortization Expense 6 7 (1) (14.3%)
Total Depreciation and Amortization S 127 S 115 S 12 10.4%

The increase was primarily attributable to $12 million of additional
amortization of PECO's CTC and an increase of $1 million related to depreciation
expense associated with additional plant in service. The additional amortization
of the CTC 1is 1in accordance with PECO's original settlement under the
Pennsylvania Competition Act.

Taxes Other Than Income

Taxes other than income for the quarter ended September 30, 2002
increased $34 million, or 67%, as compared to the same 2001 period. The increase
was primarily attributable to $14 million of additional gross receipts tax
related to additional revenues and an increase in the gross receipts tax rate on
electric revenue effective January 1, 2002. The increase was also attributable
to a reduction of $9 million in the state use tax accruals in 2001 and $7
million related to an additional assessment of real estate taxes in the third
quarter of 2002.
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Interest Charges

Interest charges consist of interest expense and distributions on
Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of a Partnership
(COMRPS) . Interest charges decreased $12 million, or 11%, in the quarter ended
September 30, 2002 as compared to the same 2001 period. The decrease was
primarily attributable to lower interest expense on long-term debt of $15
million as a result of principal payments and lower interest rates.

Other Income and Deductions

Other income and deductions excluding interest charges for the quarter
ended September 30, 2002 decreased $7 million, or 58%, as compared to the same
2001 period. The decrease 1in other income and deductions was primarily
attributable to intercompany interest income of $9 million in the third quarter
of 2001.

Income Taxes

The effective tax rate was at 32.6% for the quarter ended September 30,
2002 as compared to 36.2% for the same 2001 period. The decrease in the
effective tax rate was primarily attributable to a favorable adjustment to prior
period income taxes in connection with the completion of the 2001 tax return.

Preferred Stock Dividends

Preferred stock dividends for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 were
consistent as compared to the same 2001 period.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30,
2001

Significant Operating Trends - PECO
Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change

OPERATING REVENUES $ 3,239 $3,008 $ 231 7.7%
OPERATING EXPENSES

Purchased Power 1,265 1,019 246 24.1%

Fuel 228 335 (107) (31.9%)

Operating and Maintenance 407 413 (6) (1.5%)

Depreciation and Amortization 348 315 33 10.5%

Taxes Other Than Income 207 135 72 53.3%

Total Operating Expense 2,455 2,217 238 10.7%

OPERATING INCOME 784 791 (7) (0.9%)

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (280) (332) 52 (15.7%)
Distributions on Company-Obligated Mandatorily
Redeemable Preferred Securities of a Partnership
which holds Solely Subordinated Debentures of

the Company (7) (7) —— -

Other, net 7 30 (23) (76.7%)
Total Other Income and Deductions (280) (309) 29 (9.4%)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 504 482 22 4.6%
INCOME TAXES 166 171 (5) (2.9%)
NET INCOME 338 311 27 8.7%
Preferred Stock Dividends (6) (7) 1 (14.3%)
NET INCOME ON COMMON STOCK S 332 $ 304 $ 28 9.2%

Net Income

Net income on common stock increased $28 million, or 9%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the same 2001 period. The
increase was a result of higher sales volume, favorable rate adjustments, lower
operating and maintenance expense related to employee severance costs in 2001
associated with the Merger, and lower interest expense on debt partially offset
by increased depreciation and amortization expense.
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Operating Revenue

PECO's electric sales statistics are as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Deliveries - (in GWh) 2002 2001 Variance % Change
Bundled Deliveries (1)
Residential 7,592 6,307 1,285 20.4%
Small Commercial & Industrial 5,704 4,303 1,401 32.6%
Large Commercial & Industrial 11,285 9,538 1,747 18.3%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 617 567 50 8.8%
25,198 20,715 4,483 21.6%
Unbundled Deliveries (2)
Residential 1,720 2,365 (645) (27.3%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 253 1,516 (1,263) (83.3%
Large Commercial & Industrial 351 2,170 (1,819) (83.8%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads - 7 (7) (100.0%)
2,324 6,058 (3,734) (61.6%)
Total Retail Deliveries 27,522 26,773 749 2.8%
(1) Bundled service reflects deliveries to customers taking electric service
under tariffed rates, which include the cost of energy, the delivery cost
of the transmission and distribution of the energy and a CTC charge.
(2) Unbundled service reflects customers electing to receive electric
generation service from an alternative energy supplier.
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Electric Revenue 2002 2001 Variance % Change
Bundled Revenue (1)
Residential S 999 $ 807 $ 192 23.8%
Small Commercial & Industrial 664 500 164 32.8%
Large Commercial & Industrial 829 689 140 20.3%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads 58 53 5 9.4%
2,550 2,049 501 24.5%
Unbundled Revenue (2)
Residential 129 184 (55) (29.9%)
Small Commercial & Industrial 13 73 (60) (82.2%)
Large Commercial & Industrial 10 61 (51) (83.6%
Public Authorities & Electric Railroads -- 1 (1) (100.0%)
152 319 (167) (52.4%)
Total Electric Retail Revenues 2,702 2,368 334 14.1%
Wholesale and Miscellaneous Revenue (3) 179 158 21 13.3%
Total Electric Revenue S 2,881 S 2,526 S 355 14.1%
(1) Bundled revenue reflects revenue from customers taking electric service

under tariffed rates, which includes the cost of energy, the delivery cost
of the transmission and distribution of the energy and a CTC charge.

(2) Unbundled revenue reflects revenue from customers electing to receive
generation from an alternate supplier, which include a distribution charge
and a CTC charge.

(3) Wholesale and miscellaneous revenues include transmission revenue, sales to
municipalities and other wholesale energy sales.



The changes in electric retail revenues for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, as compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:

Variance
Customer Choice $ 205
Rate Changes 45
Weather 42
Other Effects 42
Electric Retail Revenue $ 334

o Customer Choice. As of September 30, 2002, the customer load served by
alternate suppliers was 973 MW or 12.5% as compared to 1,042 MW or 13.6% as
of September 30, 2001. For the nine months ended September 30, 2002, the
percent of PECO's total retail deliveries for which PECO was the electric
supplier was 91.6% in 2002, a 14.1% increase as compared to 77.4% in 2001.
As of September 30, 2002, the number of customers served by alternate
suppliers was 285,549 or 18.7% as compared to September 30, 2001 of 397,396
or 26.1%. This increase in the customer load and the percentage of MWh
served by PECO, and the decrease in the number of customers served by
alternative suppliers primarily resulted from customers selecting or
returning to PECO as their electric generation supplier.

o Rate Changes. The increase 1in revenues attributable to rate changes
primarily reflects the expiration of a 6% reduction in PECO's electric
rates during the first quarter of 2001 and a $39 million increase as a
result of the increase in the gross receipts tax rate effective January 1,
2002. These increases are partially offset by the timing of a $60 million
rate reduction in effect for 2001 and 2002.

o Weather. The weather impact was favorable compared to the prior year as a
result of warmer summer weather partially offset by warmer winter weather.
Cooling degree-days increased 14% for the nine months ended September 30,
2002 compared to the same 2001 period. Heating degree-days decreased 16%
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001
period.

o Other Effects. Other items affecting revenue during the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 include:

o Volume. Exclusive of weather impacts, higher delivery volume increased
PECO's revenue by $53 million compared to the same 2001 period.

o Other. An $11 million settlement of CTCs by a large customer in the
first quarter of 2001.

PECO's gas sales statistics for the nine months ended September 30,
2002 as compared to the same 2001 period are as

follows:
Nine Months Ended September 30,
2002 2001 Variance
Deliveries in mmcf 56,990 58,536 (1,546)
Revenue $358 $482 S (124)
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The changes in gas revenue for the nine months ended September 30,
2002, as compared to the same 2001 period, are as follows:

Variance
Rate Changes S (67)
Weather (33)
Volume (23)
Other (1)
Gas Revenue S (124)
o Rate Changes. The unfavorable variance in rates is attributable to an

adjustment of the purchased gas cost recovery by the PUC effective in
December 2001. The average rate per million cubic feet for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 was 23% lower than the same 2001 period.

o Weather. The wunfavorable weather impact is attributable to warmer winter
weather during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the
same 2001 period. Heating degree-days decreased 16% in the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period.

o Volume. Exclusive of weather impacts, lower delivery volume reduced revenue
by $23 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the
same 2001 period. Total deliveries to customers decreased 3% in the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same 2001 period, primarily
as a result of slower economic conditions in 2002 partially offset by
increased customer growth.

Purchased Power and Fuel Expense

Purchased power and fuel expense for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 increased $139 million as compared to the same 2001 period. The
increase in fuel and purchased power expense was primarily attributable to $187
million from customers in Pennsylvania selecting or returning to PECO as their
electric generation supplier and higher PJM ancillary charges of $28 million.
These increases were partially offset by $67 million from lower gas prices, $8
million from lower delivery volume primarily related to gas and $6 million as a
result of unfavorable weather conditions.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

0&M expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 decreased $6
million, or 2%, as compared to the same 2001 period. The decrease in O&M expense
was primarily attributable to $18 million of employee severance costs associated
with the Merger, $12 million of incremental costs related to two storms and $5
million associated with a write-off of excess and obsolete inventory, all of
which occurred in 2001. These decreases are partially offset by $16 million
related to an increased allocation of corporate expense and $15 million related
to the deployment of automated meter reading technology.
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Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Depreciation and amortization expense for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 increased $33 million, or 11%, as compared to the same 2001
period as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
Depreciation Expense S 94 S 89 S 5 5.6%
Competitive Transition Charge Amortization 236 207 29 14.0%
Other Amortization Expense 18 19 (1) (5.3%)
Total Depreciation and Amortization S 348 S 315 S 33 10.5%

The increase was primarily attributable to $29 million of additional
amortization of PECO's CTC and an increase of $5 million related to depreciation
expense associated with additional plant in service. The additional amortization
of the CTC 1is 1in accordance with PECO's original settlement under the
Pennsylvania Competition Act.

Taxes Other Than Income

Taxes other than income for the nine months ended September 30, 2002
increased $72 million, or 53%, as compared to the same 2001 period. The increase
was primarily attributable to $54 million of additional gross receipts tax
related to additional revenues and an increase in the gross receipts tax rate on
electric revenue effective January 1, 2002. The increase was also attributable
to a reduction of $9 million 1in the state use tax accruals in 2001 and $7
million related to an additional assessment of real estate taxes in the third
quarter of 2002.

Interest Charges

Interest charges decreased $52 million, or 16%, for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the same 2001 period. The decrease was
primarily attributable to lower interest expense on long-term debt of $40
million as a result of principal payments and lower interest rates, and $8
million in interest expense on a loan from ComEd in 2001.

Other Income and Deductions

Other income and deductions excluding interest charges decreased $23
million, or 77%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 as compared to the
same 2001 period. The decrease in other income and deductions was primarily
attributable to lower interest income of $7 million in 2002. The decrease was
also attributable to intercompany interest income of $10 million, a gain on the
settlement of an interest rate swap of $6 million and the favorable settlement
of a customer contract of $3 million, all of which occurred in 2001.

Income Taxes

The effective tax rate was 32.9% for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 as compared to 35.5% for the same 2001 period. The decrease in the
effective tax rate was primarily attributable to a favorable adjustment to prior
period income taxes in connection with the completion of the 2001 tax return.

Preferred Stock Dividends

Preferred stock dividends for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 were
consistent as compared to the same 2001 period.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

PECO's business is capital intensive and requires considerable capital
resources. PECO's capital resources are primarily provided by internally
generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary, external
financing including the issuance of commercial paper. PECO's access to external
financing at reasonable terms is dependent on its credit ratings and the general
business condition of PECO and the utility industry. Capital resources are used
primarily to fund PECO's capital requirements, including construction,
repayments of maturing debt and payment of dividends.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operations for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 were $473 million compared to $744 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2001. The decrease in cash flows from operating activities was
primarily attributable to higher payments related to accrued expenses of $255
million and changes in intercompany receivables and payables of $181 million.
These decreases were partially offset by lower payments related to accounts
payable of $54 million, higher <collection of deferred energy costs as a result
of a change in gas rates of $36 million, higher CTC amortization of $29 million,
higher net income of $27 million and changes in material and supply inventories
of $13 million. PECO's cash flow from operating activities primarily results
from sales of electricity and gas to a stable and diverse base of retail
customers at fixed prices. PECO's future cash flows will depend upon the ability
to achieve operating cost reductions, and the impact of the economy, weather and
customer choice on its revenues. Although the amounts may vary from period to
period as a result of the uncertainties inherent in its business, PECO expects
that it will continue to provide a reliable and steady source of internal cash
flow from operations for the foreseeable future.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows wused in investing activities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 were $177 million compared to $154 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001. The increase in cash flows used in investing
activities was primarily attributable to an increase in capital expenditures.
PECO's investing activities during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were
funded primarily by operating activities.

PECO's projected capital expenditures for 2002 are $279 million.
Approximately one half of the budgeted 2002 expenditures are for capital
additions to support customer and load growth and the remainder for additions
and upgrades to existing facilities. PECO anticipates that it will obtain
financing, when necessary, through borrowings, the issuance of preferred
securities, or capital contributions from Exelon. PECO's proposed capital
expenditures and other investments are subject to periodic review and revision
to reflect changes in economic conditions and other factors.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows wused in financing activities for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 were $214 million compared to $508 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2001. Cash flows used in financing activities are
primarily attributable to debt service and payment of dividends to Exelon. The
decrease in cash flows used in financing activities is primarily attributable to
a change 1in commercial paper Dborrowings of $435 million, a change in
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intercompany payable of $41 million, lower debt service of $16 million partially
offset by lower contributions from Exelon of $91 million, additional dividends
paid to Exelon in 2002 of $86 million, and the change in settlement of interest
rate swap agreements of $36 million. PECO paid a $255 million dividend to Exelon
during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to a $169 million
dividend for the nine months ended September 30, 2001.

Credit Issues

PECO meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the
issuance of commercial paper, Dborrowings under a bank credit facility and
borrowings from Exelon's intercompany money pool. PECO, along with Exelon, ComEd
and Generation, participates in a $1.5 billion unsecured 364-day revolving
credit facility with a group of banks effective December 12, 2001. Under the
terms of this credit facility, Exelon has the flexibility to increase or
decrease the sublimits of each of the participants upon written notification to
these banks. As of September 30, 2002, PECO's sublimit under the credit facility
is $600 million. PECO expects to use the credit facility principally to support
its commercial paper program. This credit facility requires PECO to maintain a
debt to total capitalization ratio of 65% or less, excluding securitization debt
and excluding the receivable from parent recorded in PECO's shareholders'
equity. At September 30, 2002, PECO's debt to total capitalization ratio on that
basis was 41%. At September 30, 2002, PECO has $375 million in commercial paper
outstanding.

To provide an additional short-term borrowing option that will
generally be more favorable to the borrowing participants than the cost of
external financing, Exelon operates an intercompany money pool. Participation in
the money pool is subject to authorization by the Exelon Corporate Treasurer.
Exelon, ComEd and its subsidiary Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, Inc., PECO,
Generation and Business Services Company currently may participate in the money
pool. Funding of, and borrowings from, the money pool are predicated on whether
such funding results in mutual economic benefits to each of the participants,
although Exelon is not permitted to be a net borrower from the fund. Interest on
borrowings 1is based on short-term market rates of interest, or specific
borrowing rates if the funds are provided by external financing. There have been
no material money pool transactions in 2002.

PECO's access to the capital markets, including the commercial paper
market, and its financing costs in those markets are dependent on its credit
ratings. None of PECO's Dborrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a
result of a downgrading of credit ratings although such a downgrading could
increase interest charges under certain bank credit facilities.

At September 30, 2002, PECO's capital structure, excluding the
deduction from shareholders' equity of the $1.8 billion receivable from Exelon,
consisted of 27% common stock, % notes payable, 3% preferred securities and
COMRPS (which comprised 2% of PECO's total capitalization structure), and 66%
long-term debt including transition bonds issued by PECO Energy Transition
Trust. Long-term debt included $4.3 billion of transition bonds representing 50%
of capitalization.

Under PUHCA and the Federal Power Act, PECO can pay dividends only from
retained or current earnings. At September 30, 2002, PECO had retained earnings
of $347 million.



Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Contractual obligations represent cash obligations that are considered
to be firm commitments and commercial commitments represent commitments
triggered by future events. PECO's contractual obligations and commercial
commitments as of September 30, 2002 were materially unchanged, other than in
the normal course of business, from the amounts as set forth in the December 31,
2001 Form 10-K except for principal payments of $326 million on transition
bonds, additional borrowings of commercial paper of $274 million, the issuance
of $225 million of 4.75% First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, due October 1, 2012
and the payment at maturity of $222 million of First and Refunding Mortgage
Bonds.

Other Factors

PECO is a participant in Exelon's pension and postretirement benefit
plans. PECO's costs of providing pension and postretirement Dbenefits to its
retirees is dependent on a number of factors, such as the discount rate, rates
of return on plan assets, and the assumed rate of increase in health care costs.
A credit of approximately $2 million was included as a reduction to operating
and maintenance expense in 2001 for the cost of PECO's pension and
post-retirement benefit plans, exclusive of the 2001 charges for employees
severance programs. These costs are expected to increase in 2002 by
approximately $23 million as the result of the effects of the decline in market
value of plan assets and discount rates, and increases in health care costs.
Further increases 1in pension and postretirement expense are expected for the
year 2003. Although the 2003 increase will depend on market conditions PECO
preliminarily estimates that pension and postretirement benefit costs will
increase by approximately $15 million in 2003 from 2002 cost levels.

Exelon's defined benefit pension plans, of which PECO is a participant,
currently meet the minimum funding requirements of the Employment Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974, however Exelon currently expects to make a
discretionary plan contribution in the fourth quarter of 2002 of $100 million to
$200 million and a discretionary plan contribution in 2003 of $300 million to
$350 million. These contributions are expected to be funded primarily by
Exelon's internally generated cash flows from operations or through external
sources.
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC
GENERAL

The operations of Generation consist of electric generating facilities,
energy marketing operations and equity interests in Sithe and AmerGen.

Generation early adopted the provision of EITF 02-3 that requires
revenues and energy costs related to energy trading contracts to be presented on
a net basis in the income statement. For comparative purposes, energy costs
related to energy trading have been reclassified in prior periods to revenue to
conform to the net basis of presentation required by EITF 02-3.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2001

Significant Operating Trends - Generation
Three Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $ 2,213 $ 2,191 $ 22 1.0%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 1,257 1,268 (11) (0.9%)
Fuel 273 242 31 12.8%
Operating and Maintenance 391 364 27 7.4%
Depreciation 68 57 11 19.3%
Taxes Other Than Income 37 36 1 2.8%
Total Operating Expense 2,026 1,967 59 3.0%
OPERATING INCOME 187 224 (37) (16.5%)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (23) (41) 18 43.9%
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 87 60 27 45.0%
Other, net 14 (25) 39 156.0%
Total Other Income and Deductions 78 (6) 84 n.m
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 265 218 47 21.6%
INCOME TAXES 102 78 24 30.8%
NET INCOME B 163 S 140 $ 23 16.4%

n.m. - not meaningful

Net Income

Generation's net income increased by $23 million, or 16%, for the three
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in the prior year.
Net income was positively impacted by increased revenue from affiliates,
increased revenue from two generating plants acquired in April 2002, reduced
interest expense and increased equity in earnings of unconsolidated
subsidiaries, partially offset by depressed wholesale market prices for energy,
increased depreciation and increased operating and maintenance expenses.

108



Operating Revenues, Net of Purchased Power and Fuel Expenses

Operating revenues, net of purchased power and fuel were $683 million
for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to $681 million for the
same period in 2001. Excluding the impact of a $16 million decrease in
decommissioning revenues in 2002 due to the timing of those revenues in 2001,
marketing and trading margin increased by $18 million. The increase in marketing
and trading margins was due to increased margin from sales to affiliates offset
by lower margin on market sales and trading losses. Margin from sales to
affiliates increased by $94 million. This increase was attributable to weather
related increased deliveries to PECO and ComEd, lower average supply costs, and
$8 million for the effects of certain third-party energy reconciliations. The
margin gains from sales to affiliates were offset by $59 million lower margin
from market sales and a $17 million decrease in trading margin. Market sales
margins were negatively impacted by lower average market sales prices of
$7.05/MWh. Excluding the benefit of $58 million of margin associated with the
Texas plant acquisition, average market prices realized for the three months
ended September 30, 2002 were $9.79/MWh lower than the same 2001 period. The
effect of the lower sales prices were partially offset by lower average supply
costs and increased market sales volumes. The $17 million decrease in trading
margin reflects a $12 million net loss for the period ended September 30, 2002
as compared to a $5 million net gain in the same 2001 period. Average supply
costs decreased by $2.04/MWh for the period ending September 30, 2002 as
compared to the same 2001 period. This decrease was principally attributed to
lower purchase power costs associated with lower wholesale market prices
realized and reduced transmission costs.

For the three months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation's
sales and the supply of these sales excluding the trading portfolio, were as

follows:
Three Months Ended September 30,
Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Energy Delivery 34,535 32,692 5.6%
Exelon Energy 1,461 2,038 (28.3%)
Market Sales 21,177 17,781 19.1%
Total Sales 57,173 52,511 8.9%
Three Months Ended September 30,
Supply of Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Nuclear Generation 29,817 28,456 4.8%
Purchases - non-trading portfolio 23,425 20,505 14.2%
Fossil and Hydro Generation 3,931 3,550 10.7%
Total Supply 57,173 52,511 8.9%
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Trading volume of 28,455 GWhs and 1,832 GWhs for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, is not included in the table above.

Generation's average margins on energy sales for the three months ended

September 30, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:
Three Months Ended September 30,

Average Realized Revenue

Energy Delivery S 40.18 $ 40.01 0.4%
Exelon Energy 49.72 46.67 6.5%
Market Sales 35.50 42 .55 (16.6%)
Total Sales - excluding the trading portfolio 38.69 41.13 (5.9%
Average Supply Cost (1) - excluding trading portfolio S 26.66 S 28.70 (7.1%
Average Margin - excluding the trading portfolio S 12.04 S 12.43 (3.1%

(1) Average supply cost includes purchase power and fuel cost.

Generation's nuclear fleet, including AmerGen, performed at a capacity
factor of 93.9% for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to 93.0%
for the same period in 2001. Generation's nuclear fleet's production costs,
including AmerGen, for the three months ended September 30, 2002 were $12.40 per
MWh compared to $12.52 per MWh for the same period in 2001. Reduced unit
production costs reflect additional generation due to power uprates and
headcount reductions and Exelon's Cost Management Initiative. Generation's
average purchased power costs for wholesale operations were $53.75 per MWh for
the three months ended September 30, 2002, compared to $62.18 per MWh for the
same period in 2001. The decrease in purchase power costs was primarily due to
depressed wholesale power market prices.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

Operating and maintenance expenses increased $27 million, or 7%, for
the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001.
The increase was primarily due to additional operating and maintenance expenses
of $10 million arising from an increased number of nuclear plant refueling
outage days during the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the
same period in 2001, additional operating costs of $3 million related to fossil
plant outage work and $7 million related to the two generating plants acquired
in April 2002. These increases were partially offset by other operating cost
reductions, including reductions from Exelon's Cost Management Initiative.

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation expense increased $11 million, or 19%, for the three
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in the prior year.
This increase 1is due to a $7 million of additional depreciation expense on
routine capital additions, $2 million related to the Southeast Chicago Energy
Project, and $2 million related to two generating plants acquired in April 2002.

Taxes Other Than Income

Taxes other than income was substantially unchanged for the three
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in the prior year.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $18 million, or 44%, for the three months
ended September 30, 2002, compared to the same period in the prior year. The
decrease is primarily due to $4 million of lower interest related to a lower
rate on the spent nuclear fuel obligation and $13 million of lower affiliate
interest expense.

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates increased $27 million,
or 45%, for the three months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same
period in the prior year. This increase was due to an $18 million increase in
Generation's equity earnings in Sithe primarily due to a mark-to-market
adjustment related to the Dynegy tolling agreement with the Independence
Generating station, partially offset by an impairment adjustment for the New
Boston 1 Generating station. The increase is also due to a $9 million increase
in Generation's equity earnings in AmerGen, primarily due to better station
capacity performance and the power uprate at TMI conducted in the fourth quarter
of 2001.

Other, net

Other, net increased $39 million for the three months ended September
30, 2002 compared to the same period in the prior year primarily due to
substantial market losses on decommissioning trust investments during 2001 as
compared to the same period in 2002, partially offset by a decrease in affiliate
interest income.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate was 38.50% for the three months ended
September 30, 2002 and 35.78% for the three months ended September 30, 2001. The
higher effective tax rate was the result of realized losses in 2001 on qualified
decommissioning trust investments that are tax effected at a higher rate.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30,
2001

Significant Operating Trends - Generation

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2002 2001 Variance % Change
OPERATING REVENUES $ 5,233 $ 5,403 S (170) (3.1%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Power 2,581 2,589 (8) (0.3%)
Fuel 706 691 15 2.2%
Operating and Maintenance 1,234 1,173 61 5.2%
Depreciation 197 224 (27) (12.1%)
Taxes Other Than Income 126 121 5 4.1%
Total Operating Expense 4,844 4,798 46 1.0%
OPERATING INCOME 389 605 (216) (35.7%)
OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
Interest Expense (51) (100) 49 49.0%
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates, net 119 99 20 20.2%
Other, net 54 (7) 6l n.m.
Total Other Income and Deductions 122 (8) 130 n.m
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 511 597 (86) (14.4%)
INCOME TAXES 198 228 (30) (13.2%)
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES
IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 313 369 (56) (15.2%)
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES, NET OF INCOME TAXES 13 12 1 8.3%
NET INCOME S 326 S 381 S (55) (14.4%)

Net Income

Generation's net income decreased by $55 million, or 14%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. Net income
was adversely impacted by a lower margin on wholesale energy sales due to
depressed market prices for energy, a reduced supply of low-cost nuclear
generation, and increased operating and maintenance expense. The decrease was
partially offset by increased revenue from affiliates, increased revenue from
the acquisition of two generating plants in April 2002, increased interest
income, decreased depreciation expense, and decreased interest expense.

Operating Revenues, Net of Purchased Power and Fuel Expenses

Operating revenues, net of purchased power and fuel were $1,946 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to $2,123 million for the
same period in the prior year. Marketing and trading margin decreased by $169
million, which was due to lower margin on market sales and trading losses but
partially offset by increased margin from sales to affiliates. Margin from sales
to affiliates increased by $181 million. This increase was attributable to
weather-related increased deliveries to PECO and ComEd, lower average supply
costs, and $8 million for third-party energy reconciliations. The margin gains
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from sales to affiliates were offset by $324 million lower margin from market
sales and a $26 million decrease in trading margin. Market sales margins were
negatively impacted by lower average market sales prices of $8.40/MWh. Excluding
the Dbenefit of $99 million of margin associated with the Texas plant
acquisition, average market prices realized for the three months ended September
30, 2002 were $10.02/MWh lower than the same 2001 period. The effect of the
lower sales prices were partially offset by lower average supply costs and
increased market sales volumes. The $26 million decrease in trading margin
reflects a $27 million loss for nine-month period ended September 30, 2002 as
compared to a $1 million 1loss in the same 2001 period. Average supply costs
decreased by $1.14/MWh for the period ending September 30, 2002 as compared to
the same 2001 period. This decrease was principally attributed to lower purchase
power costs associated with lower wholesale market prices realized and reduced
transmission costs.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, Generation's
sales and the supply of these sales excluding the trading portfolio were as

follows:
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Energy Delivery 90,579 90,001 0.6%
Exelon Energy 4,067 5,044 (19.4%)
Market Sales 61,089 53,787 13.6%
Total Sales 155,735 148,832 4.6%
Nine Months Ended September 30,
Supply of Sales (in GWhs) 2002 2001 % Change
Nuclear Generation 86,127 87,397 (1.5%)
Purchases - non-trading portfolio 59,496 52,459 13.4%
Fossil and Hydro Generation 10,112 8,976 12.7%
Total Supply 155,735 148,832 4.6%

Trading volume of 51,260 GWhs and 2,286 GWhs for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively, is not included in the table above.
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Generation's average margins on energy sales for the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

Nine Months Ended September 30,

Average Realized Revenue

Energy Delivery $ 34.33 $ 33.37 2.9%
Exelon Energy 46.75 42.28 10.6%
Market Sales 31.55 39.95 (21.0%)
Total Sales - excluding the trading portfolio 33.56 36.05 (6.9%)
Average Supply Cost (1) - excluding trading portfolio $ 21.04 $ 21.72 (3.1%)

(1) Average supply cost includes purchase power and fuel cost.

Generation's nuclear fleet, including AmerGen, performed at a capacity
factor 92.1% for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to 95.1% for
the same period 1in 2001. Generation's nuclear fleet's production costs,
including AmerGen, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 were $13.05 per
MWh compared to $12.40 per MWh for the same period in 2001. The lower capacity
factor and increased wunit production costs are primarily due to 186 planned
outage days in the nine months ended September 30, 2002, versus 55 days in the
same period in 2001, including AmerGen. Increased unit production costs are
partially offset by headcount reductions and Exelon's Cost Management
Initiatives. Generation's average purchased power costs for wholesale operations
were $43.60 per MWh for the nine months ended September 30, 2002, compared to
$49.77 per MWh for the same period in 2001. The decrease in purchase power costs
was primarily due to depressed wholesale power market prices.

Operating and Maintenance Expense

Operating and maintenance expense increased $61 million, or 5%, for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. The
increase was due to the additional operating and maintenance expense of $65
million arising from an increased number of nuclear plant refueling outages
during the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in
2001, as well as additional allocated corporate costs including executive
severance. These additional expenses were offset Dby other operating cost
reductions, including $11 million related to headcount reductions, a $10 million
reduction in Generation's severance accrual and cost reductions from Exelon's
Cost Management Initiative. The severance reduction represents a reversal of
costs previously charged to operating expense.

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation expenses decreased $27 million, or 12%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. This
decrease is due to a $46 million reduction in depreciation expense arising from
the extension of the useful lives on certain generation facilities, partially
offset by $14 million of additional depreciation expense on capital additions
placed in service, including the Southeast Chicago Energy Project in July 2002,
and two generating plants acquired in April 2002.
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Taxes Other Than Income

Taxes other than income increased $5 million, or 4%, for the nine
months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001 due
primarily to the Texas franchise taxes related to two generating plants acquired
in April 2002 and an increase in property taxes.

Interest Expense
Interest expense decreased $49 million, or 49%, for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002, compared to the same period in 2001. The decrease is

due to $16 million of capitalized interest, $17 million of lower interest
related to a lower rate on the spent nuclear fuel obligation, and $35 million of
lower affiliate interest expense. This decrease is partially offset by an $18

million increase in interest expense on long-term debt.

Equity in Earnings of Unconsolidated Affiliates

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates increased $20 million,
or 20%, for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to the same period
in 2001. This increase was due to a $23 million increase in Generation's equity
earnings in Sithe primarily due to a mark-to-market adjustment related to the
Dynegy tolling agreement with the Independence Generating station, partially
offset by an impairment adjustment for the New Boston 1 Generating station. This
increase was partially offset by a decrease of $3 million in Generation's equity
earnings in AmerGen.

Other, net

Other, net increased $61 million for the nine months ended September
30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001, primarily due to substantial
market losses on decommissioning trust investments during 2001 as compared to
the same period in 2002, partially offset by a decrease in affiliate interest
income.

Income Taxes

The effective income tax rate was substantially unchanged at 38.7% for
the nine months ended September 30, 2002 compared to 38.2% for the same period
in 2001.

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles
On January 1, 2002, Generation adopted SFAS No. 141 resulting in a
benefit of $13 million (net of income taxes of $9 million).

On January 1, 2001, Generation adopted SFAS No. 133, as amended,
resulting in a benefit of $12 million (net of income taxes of $7 million).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Generation's business is capital intensive and requires considerable
capital resources. Generation's capital resources are primarily provided by
internally generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary,
external financings including the issuance of commercial paper and borrowings or
capital contributions from Exelon. Generation's access to external financing at
reasonable terms is dependent on its credit ratings and its general Dbusiness
condition, as well as the general business condition of the industry. Capital
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resources are used primarily to fund Generation's capital requirements,
including construction, investments in new and existing ventures, and repayments
of maturing debt. Any future acquisitions could require external financing or
borrowings or capital contributions from Exelon.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash flows provided by operations were $771 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2002, compared to $782 million for the same period in 2001.
Generation's cash flows from operating activities primarily result from the sale
of electric energy to wholesale customers, including Generation's affiliated
companies, as well as settlements arising from Generation's trading activities.
Generation's future cash flow from operating activities will depend upon future
demand and market prices for energy and the ability to continue to produce and
supply power at competitive costs.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows used in investing activities were $1,343 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002, compared to $542 million for the same
period in 2001. Capital expenditures were $363 million and the investment in
nuclear fuel was $352 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2002
compared to capital expenditures of $282 million and investment in nuclear fuel
of $215 million in the same period in 2001. An increased number of nuclear
generating station refueling outages occurred during the nine months ended
September 30, 2002 compared to the same period in 2001. In addition to the 2002
capital expenditures, Generation purchased two generating plants from TXU on
April 25, 2002. The $443 million purchase was funded with available cash and
borrowings from Exelon. Generation's investing activities were funded from
operating activities, borrowings from Exelon and the use of available cash.

In February 2002, Generation entered into an agreement to loan AmerGen
up to $75 million at an interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 2.25%. In July
2002, the loan agreement and the loan were increased to $100 million and the
maturity date was extended to July 1, 2003. As of September 30, 2002, the
balance of the loan to AmerGen was $42 million.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flows provided by financing activities were $387 million for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002, compared to cash used of $34 million for
the same period in the prior vyear. During 2002, Generation obtained a $348
million loan from Exelon, which included $331 million for the acquisition of two
generating plants. The prior year amount represented net distributions of $156
million to Exelon and the issuance of long-term debt of $821 million. Also, in
2001, Generation repaid $696 million it had borrowed from Exelon related to the
acquisition of a 49.9% interest in Sithe.

Credit Issues

Generation meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily
through the issuance of commercial paper, borrowings under a bank credit
facility and borrowings from Exelon's intercompany money pool. Generation, along
with Exelon, ComEd and PECO, participates in a $1.5 billion unsecured 364-day
revolving credit facility with a group of banks effective December 12, 2001.
Under the terms of this credit facility, Exelon has the flexibility to increase
or decrease the sublimits of each of the participants upon written notification
to these banks. As of September 30, 2002, Generation's sublimit under this
credit facility is zero. This credit facility requires Generation to maintain a
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debt to total capitalization ratio of 65% or less. At September 30, 2002,
Generation's debt to total capitalization ratio was 34%.

To provide an additional short-term borrowing option that will
generally be more favorable to the borrowing participants than the cost of
external financing, Exelon operates an intercompany money pool. Participation in
the money pool is subject to authorization by the Exelon Corporate Treasurer.
Exelon, ComEd and its subsidiary Commonwealth Edison of Indiana, Inc., PECO,
Generation and Business Services Company currently may participate in the money
pool. Funding of, and borrowings from, the money pool are predicated on whether
such funding results in mutual economic benefits to each of the participants,
although Exelon is not permitted to be a net borrower from the fund. Interest on
borrowings 1is based on short-term market rates of interest, or specific
borrowing rates if the funds are provided by external financing. There have been
no material money pool transactions in 2002.

Generation's access to the capital markets and its financing costs in
those markets are dependent on its credit ratings. None of Generation's
borrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a result of a downgrading of
credit ratings although such a downgrading could increase interest charges under
certain bank credit facilities.

At September 30, 2002, Generation's capital structure consisted of 66%
common stock, 8% notes payable, and 26% long-term debt.

From time to time Generation enters into energy commodity and other
derivative transactions that require the maintenance of investment grade
ratings. Failure to maintain investment grade ratings would allow the
counterparty to terminate the derivative and settle the transaction on a net
present value basis.

Under PUHCA and the Federal Power Act, Generation can only pay
dividends from wundistributed or current earnings. At September 30, 2002,
Generation had undistributed earnings of $850 million.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Contractual obligations represent cash obligations that are considered
to be firm commitments and commercial commitments represent commitments
triggered by future events. Generation's contractual obligations and commercial
commitments as of September 30, 2002 were materially unchanged, other than in
the normal course of Dbusiness, from the amounts set forth in the December 31,
2001 FormlO-K except for the following:

o On April 25, 2002, Generation purchased two generating plants from TXU. The
$443 million purchase was funded primarily with borrowings from Exelon.

o On June 26, 2002, Generation agreed to purchase Sithe New England and
related power marketing operations, for a $543 million note. In addition,
Generation will assume various Sithe guarantees related to an equity
contribution agreement between Sithe New England and Boston Generation, a
project subsidiary of Sithe New England. The equity contribution agreement
requires, among other things, that Sithe New England, wupon the occurrence
of certain events, contribute up to $38 million of equity for the purpose
of completing the construction of two generating facilities. Boston
Generation established a $1.2 billion credit facility in order to finance
the construction of these two generating facilities. The approximately $1.1
billion expected to be outstanding under the facility at the transaction
closing date, will be reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet.
Sithe New England has provided security interests in and has pledged the
stock of its other project subsidiaries +to Boston Generation. If the
closing conditions are satisfied, the transaction could be completed in
November 2002.
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o Purchase obligations increased by $2.3 billion, primarily due to an
increase of $3.8 billion 1in power only purchases and a $0.1 billion
increase 1in transmission rights purchases partially offset by a $1.6
billion decrease in net capacity purchase commitments. Approximately $2
billion of the increase in power only purchases 1is due to Generation's
agreement to purchase all the energy from Unit No. 1 at Three Mile Island
after December 31, 2001 through December 31, 2014 and the remaining $1.8
billion increase is primarily due to purchase contracts entered into in
lieu of a portion of the Midwest Generation options contracts. The increase
in transmission rights purchases is primarily due to estimated commitments
in 2004 and 2005 for additional transmission rights that will be required
to fulfill firm sales contracts. The decrease in net capacity purchase
commitments 1s due primarily to the decision not to exercise options to
purchase 4,411 MWs of capacity from Midwest Generation in 2002 through 2004
as well as the increase in capacity sales under the TXU tolling agreement.

o At September 30, 2002, Southeast Chicago, a company 70% owned by
Generation, was obligated to make equity distributions of $55 million over
the next 20 years to the unaffiliated third party owning the remaining 30%
of Southeast Chicago. This amount reflects a return of such third party's
investment in Southeast Chicago's peaking facility in Chicago, IL.
Generation has the right to purchase, generally at a premium, and this
third party has the right to require Generation to purchase, generally at a
discount, its remaining investment in Southeast Chicago. Additionally,
Generation may be required to purchase the third party's remaining
investment in Southeast Chicago upon the occurrence of certain events,
including upon a failure by Generation to maintain an investment grade
rating.

o Guarantees decreased by approximately $80 million primarily related to $120
million of letters of credit on pollution control bonds being renewed and
no longer required to be guaranteed.

Off Balance Sheet Obligations

Generation owns 49.9% of the outstanding common stock of Sithe and has
an option, beginning on December 18, 2002 and expiring in December 2005 to
purchase the remaining common stock outstanding (Remaining Interest) in Sithe.
The purchase option expires on December 18, 2005. 1In addition, the Sithe
stockholders who own in the aggregate the Remaining Interest have the right to
require Generation to purchase the Remaining Interest (Put Rights) during the
same period in which Generation can exercise its purchase option. At the end of
this exercise period, 1f Generation has not exercised its purchase option and
the other Sithe stockholders have not exercised their Put Rights, Generation
will have an additional one-time option to purchase shares from the other
stockholders in Sithe to bring Generation's ownership in Sithe from the current
49.9% to 50.1% of Sithe's total outstanding common stock.

If Generation exercises its option to acquire the Remaining Interest,
or if all the other Sithe stockholders exercise their Put Rights, the purchase
price for 70% of the Remaining Interest will be set at fair market value subject
to a floor of $430 million and a ceiling of $650 million. The balance of the
Remaining Interest will be valued at fair market value subject to a floor of
$141 million and a ceiling of $330 million. In either instance, the floor and
ceiling will accrue interest from the beginning of the exercise period.
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If Generation increases its ownership in Sithe to 50.1% or more, Sithe
will become a consolidated subsidiary and Exelon's financial results will
include Sithe's financial results from the date of purchase. At September 30,
2002, Sithe had total assets of $4.2 billion and total debt of $2.1 billion,
including $1.6 billion of subsidiary debt, incurred to finance the construction
of two new generating facilities of which $1.1 billion is associated with Sithe
New England, $0.4 billion of subordinated debt, $47 million of short-term debt,
$33 million of capital leases, and excluding $430 million of non-recourse
project debt associated with Sithe's equity investments. For the nine months
ended September 30, 2002, Sithe had revenues of $0.9 billion. As of September
30, 2002, Generation had a $722 million equity investment in Sithe.

On June 26, 2002, Generation agreed to purchase Sithe New England and
related power marketing operations, for a $543 million note. In addition,
Generation will assume various Sithe guarantees related to an equity
contribution agreement between Sithe New England and Boston Generation, a
project subsidiary of Sithe New England. The equity contribution agreement
requires, among other things, that Sithe New England, upon the occurrence of
certain events, contribute up to $38 million of equity for the purpose of
completing the construction of two generating facilities. Boston Generation
established a $1.2 billion credit facility in order to finance the construction
of these two generating facilities. The approximately $1.1 billion expected to
be outstanding under the facility at the transaction closing date, will be
reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheet. Sithe New England has provided
security interests 1in and has pledged the stock of 1its other project
subsidiaries to Boston Generation. If the closing conditions are satisfied, the
transaction could be completed in November 2002.

Additionally, the debt on the books of Exelon's unconsolidated equity
investments and joint ventures is not reflected on Exelon's Consolidated Balance
Sheets. Total investee debt, at September 30, 2002 including the debt of Sithe
described in the preceding paragraph, is currently estimated to be $2.2 billion
($1.1 billion based on Exelon's ownership interest of the investments).

Generation and British Energy, Generation's joint venture partner in
AmerGen, have each agreed to provide up to $100 million to AmerGen at any time
that the Management Committee of AmerGen determines that, in order to protect
the public health and safety and/or to comply with NRC requirements, such funds
are necessary to meet ongoing operating expenses or to safely maintain any
AmerGen plant.

Other Factors

Generation is a counterparty to Dynegy in various energy transactions.
In early July 2002, the credit ratings of Dynegy were downgraded by two credit
rating agencies to below investment grade. As of September 30, 2002, Generation
had a net receivable from Dynegy of approximately $7 million, and consistent
with the terms of the existing credit arrangement, has received collateral in
support of this receivable. Generation also has credit risk associated with
Dynegy through Generation's equity investment in Sithe. Sithe is a 60% owner of
the Independence generating station, a 1,040 MW gas-fired qualified facility
that has an energy only long-term tolling arrangement with Dynegy, with a
related financial swap arrangement. As of September 30, 2002, Sithe had
recognized an asset on its Dbalance sheet related to the fair wvalue of the
financial swap agreement with Dynegy that is marked-to-market under the terms of
SFAS No. 133. If Dynegy is unable to fulfill the terms of this agreement, Sithe
would be required to write-off the fair value asset, which Generation estimates
would result in an approximate $22 million reduction in its equity earnings from
Sithe, Dbased on Generation's current 49.9% investment ownership in Sithe.
Additionally, the future economic value of Sithe's investment in the
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Independence Station and AmerGen's purchased power arrangement with Illinois
Power, a subsidiary of Dynegy, could be impacted by events related to Dynegy's
financial condition.

Generation 1is a participant in Exelon's pension and postretirement
benefit plans. Generation's costs of providing pension and postretirement
benefits to its retirees 1is dependent up a number of factors, such as the
discount rate, rates of return on plan assets, and the assumed rate of increase
in health care costs. Approximately $13 million was included as a reduction to
operating and maintenance expense in 2001 for the cost of Generation's pension
and post-retirement benefit plans, exclusive of the 2001 charges for employees
severance programs. These costs are expected to increase in 2002 by
approximately $24 million as the result of the effects of the decline in market
value of plan assets and discount rates, and increases in health care costs.
Further increases 1in pension and postretirement expense are expected for the
year 2003. Although the 2003 increase will depend on market conditions,
Generation preliminarily estimates that pension and postretirement benefit costs
will increase by approximately $30 million in 2003 from 2002 cost levels.

Exelon's defined benefit pension plans, of which Generation 1is a
participant, currently meet the minimum funding requirements of the Employment
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974; however, Exelon currently expects to
make a discretionary plan contribution in the fourth quarter of 2002 of $100
million to $200 million and a discretionary plan contribution in 2003 of $300
million to $350 million. These contributions are expected to be funded primarily
by Exelon's internally generated cash flows from operations or through external
sources.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Commodity Price Risk
Generation

Generation's energy contracts are accounted for under SFAS No. 133.
Most non-trading contracts qualify for a normal purchases and normal sales
exception. Those that do not are recorded as assets or liabilities on the
balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of qualifying cash-flow
hedge contracts are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, and
gains and losses are recognized in earnings when the underlying transaction
matures. Mark-to-market gains and losses on other derivative contracts that do
not meet hedge criteria under SFAS No. 133 and the ineffective portion of hedge
contracts are recognized in earnings on a current basis. Amounts recognized in
earnings related to energy contracts for the three months ended September 30,
2002 and 2001 include $8 million of realized 1losses from cash-flow hedge
contract settlements and $1 million in non-cash mark-to-market gains on other
derivative contracts, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 include
$47 million of realized gains from cash-flow hedge contract settlements and $1
million in non-cash mark-to market losses on other derivative contracts.

Outlined below is a summary of the changes in fair value for those
contracts 1included as assets and liabilities 1in Exelon and Generation's
Consolidated Balance Sheet for the three months and nine months ended September

30, 2002:
Three Months Ended September 30, 2002
Normal Operations Proprietary
(in millions) and Hedging Activities Trading
Fair value of contracts outstanding as of July 1, 2002 S (19) S 1
Change in fair value during the three months ended September 30, 2002:
Contracts settled during period 4 13
Mark-to-market gain/ (loss) on contracts settled during the period 12 (10)
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on other contracts (39) (3)
Changes in fair value attributable to changes in valuation techniques and
assumptions - -
Total change in fair value (23) -
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2002 $ (42) $ 1

The total change in fair value during the three months ended September
30, 2002 is reflected in the 2002 financial statements as follows:

Normal Operations Proprietary
and Hedging Activities Trading
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on trading activities and non-qualifying hedge
contracts or hedge ineffectiveness reflected in earnings $ 1 $ -
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on cash-flow hedge contracts reflected in
Other Comprehensive Income (24) -
Total change in fair value $ (23) $ -=
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002

Normal Operations Proprietary
(in millions) and Hedging Activities Trading
Fair value of contracts outstanding as of January 1, 2002 S 78 S 14
Change in fair value during the nine months ended September 30, 2002:

Contracts settled during period (60) 15
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on contracts settled during the period 33 (17)
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on other contracts (93) (11)

Changes in fair value attributable to changes in valuation techniques and
assumptions -= -=
Total change in fair value (120) (13)
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2002 S (42) S 1

The total change in fair value during the nine months ended September
30, 2002 is reflected in the 2002 financial statements as follows:

Normal Operations Proprietary
and Hedging Activities Trading
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on trading activities and non-qualifying hedge
contracts or hedge ineffectiveness reflected in earnings S 12 S (13
Mark-to-market gain/(loss) on cash-flow hedge contracts reflected in
Other Comprehensive Income (132) -
Total change in fair value S (120) S (13)

The majority of Generation's contracts are non-exchange traded
contracts valued using prices provided by external sources, which primarily
represent price quotations available through Dbrokers or over-the-counter,

on-line exchanges. Prices reflect the average of the bid-ask midpoint prices
obtained from all sources that Generation believes provide the most liquid
market for the commodity. The terms for which such price information 1is

available varies by commodity, by region and by product. The remainder of the
assets represent contracts for which external valuations are not available,
primarily option contracts. These contracts are valued using the Black model, an
industry standard option valuation model, and other valuation techniques and are
discounted wusing a risk-free interest rate. The fair values in each category
reflect the level of forward prices and wvolatility factors as of September 30,
2002 and may change as a result of future changes in these factors.
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Mark-to market gains and losses on qualifying cash-flow hedge contracts
are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, and will be reclassified
into earnings when the contract settles. Mark-to-market gains and losses on
derivative contracts that do not meet hedge criteria under SFAS No. 133 and the
ineffective portion of hedge contracts have been recognized in earnings on a
current basis. The maturities, or expected settlement dates, of the qualifying
cash flow hedge contracts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income,
and the other non-trading and trading derivative contracts and sources of fair
value as of September 30, 2002 are as follows:

Maturities within

2007 and Total Fair
(in millions) 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 Beyond Value

Normal Operations, qualifying cash flow hedge contracts (1):

Prices provided by other external sources S (4) $ (31) $ (1l6) $ (2) S (1) -- S (54)

Normal operations, other derivative contracts (2):

Actively quoted prices $ 1 -- - - -- -= S 1
Prices provided by other external sources 11 20 4 (10) 2 -- 217
Prices based on model or other valuation methods - - (5) (4) (7) -- (16
Total $ 12 s 20 S (1) $(14) S (5) -= $ 12

Proprietary Trading, other derivative contracts (3):

Actively quoted prices $ 2 -- - - -- -= S 2
Prices provided by other external sources (10) 3 (3) -- -= -- (10
Prices based on model or other valuation methods 4 4 1 -- - -- 9
Total S (4) s 78 (2) - -- - S 1

(1) Mark-to-market gains and losses on contracts that qualify as cash-flow
hedges are recorded in other comprehensive income.

(2) Mark-to-market gains and losses on other non-trading derivative contracts
that do not qualify as cash-flow hedges are recorded in earnings.

(3) Mark-to-market gains and 1losses on trading contracts are recorded in
earnings.

Credit Risk
Exelon and Generation

Generation is a counterparty to Dynegy in various energy transactions.
In early July 2002, the credit ratings of Dynegy were downgraded by two credit
rating agencies to below investment grade. As of September 30, 2002, Generation
had a net receivable from Dynegy of approximately $7 million, and consistent
with the terms of the existing credit arrangement, has received collateral in
support of this receivable. Generation also has credit risk associated with
Dynegy through Generation's equity investment in Sithe. Sithe is a 60% owner of
the Independence generating station, a 1,040 MW gas-fired qualified facility
that has an energy only long-term tolling arrangement with Dynegy, with a
related financial swap arrangement. As of September 30, 2002, Sithe had
recognized an asset on its Dbalance sheet related to the fair wvalue of the
financial swap agreement with Dynegy that is marked-to-market under the terms of
SFAS No. 133. If Dynegy is unable to fulfill the terms of this agreement, Sithe
would be required to write-off the fair value asset, which Generation estimates
would result in an approximate $22 million reduction in its equity earnings from
Sithe, based on Generation's current 49.9% investment ownership in Sithe.
Additionally, the future economic value of Sithe's investment in the
Independence Station and AmerGen's purchased power arrangement with Illinois
Power, a subsidiary of Dynegy, could be impacted by events related to Dynegy's
financial condition.
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Interest Rate Risk
ComEd

ComEd has fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps to manage interest rate
exposure associated with fixed-rate debt issuances in the aggregate amount of
$485 million. At September 30, 2002, these interest rate swaps, designated as
fair value hedges, had a fair market value of $40 million based on the present
value difference Dbetween the contract and market rates at September 30, 2002.
ComEd has forward starting interest rate swaps in the aggregate amount of $550
million to lock in interest rate levels in anticipation of future financing. At
September 30, 2002, these interest rate swaps, designated as cash flow hedges,
had a fair market value exposure of $43 million.

The aggregate fair value exposure of the interest rate swaps designated
as fair value hedges that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis point
decrease in the spot yield at September 30, 2002 is estimated to be $49 million.
If the derivative instruments had been terminated at September 30, 2002, this
estimated fair value represents the amount to be paid by the counterparties to
ComEd.

The aggregate fair value of the interest rate swaps designated as fair
value hedges that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis point
increase in the spot yield at September 30, 2002 is estimated to be $32 million.
If the derivative instruments had been terminated at September 30, 2002, this
estimated fair value represents the amount to be paid by the counterparties to
ComEd.

The aggregate fair value exposure of the interest rate swaps designated
as cash flow hedges that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis point
decrease in the spot yield at September 30, 2002 is estimated to be $57 million.
If the derivative instruments had been terminated at September 30, 2002, this
estimated fair value represents the amount to be paid by ComEd to the
counterparties.

The aggregate fair value of the interest rate swaps designated as cash
flow hedges that would have resulted from a hypothetical 50 basis point increase
in the spot yield at September 30, 2002 is estimated to be $30 million. If the
derivative instruments had been terminated at September 30, 2002, this estimated
fair value represents the amount to be paid by ComEd to the counterparties.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Exelon

Over several days ending October 29, 2002, the principal executive
officer and principal financial officer of Exelon evaluated Exelon's disclosure
controls and procedures related to the recording, processing, summarization and
reporting of information 1in Exelon's periodic reports that it files with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These disclosure controls and
procedures have been designed to ensure that (a) material information relating
to Exelon, including its consolidated subsidiaries, 1is made known to Exelon's
management, including these officers, by other employees of Exelon and its
subsidiaries, and (b) this information 1is recorded, processed, summarized,
evaluated and reported, as applicable, within the time periods specified in the
SEC's rules and forms. As of October 29, 2002, these officers concluded that the
design of the disclosure controls and procedures 1is sufficient to accomplish
their purposes. In view of the restatement that was required in order to correct
the Other Comprehensive Income portion of Exelon's Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2001 and Exelon's and
Generation's Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for the
quarters ended March 31, 2002 and June 30, 2002, these officers directed that
steps be taken to enhance the understanding and implementation of the company's
controls and procedures. Exelon continually strives to improve its disclosure
controls and procedures to enhance the quality of its financial reporting.
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There have been no significant changes in Exelon's internal controls or
in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to
the date of their evaluation.

ComEd

Over several days ending October 29, 2002, the principal executive
officer and principal financial officer of ComEd evaluated ComEd's disclosure
controls and procedures related to the recording, processing, summarization and
reporting of information 1in Exelon's periodic reports that it files with the
SEC. These disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that
(a) material information relating to ComEd, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to ComEd's management, including these officers, by
other employees of ComEd and its subsidiaries, and (b) this information 1is
recorded, processed, summarized, evaluated and reported, as applicable, within
the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. As of October 29, 2002,
these officers concluded that the design of the disclosure controls and
procedures 1is sufficient to accomplish their purposes. In view of the
restatement that was required in order to correct the Other Comprehensive Income
portion of Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year
ended December 31, 2001 and Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of
Income and Comprehensive Income for the quarters ended March 31, 2002 and June
30, 2002, these officers directed that steps be taken to enhance the
understanding and implementation of the company's controls and procedures. ComEd
continually strives to improve its disclosure controls and procedures to enhance
the quality of its financial reporting.

There have been no significant changes in ComEd's internal controls or
in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to
the date of their evaluation.

PECO

Over several days ending October 29, 2002, the principal executive
officer and principal financial officer of PECO evaluated PECO's disclosure
controls and procedures related to the recording, processing, summarization and
reporting of information in PECO's periodic reports that it files with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These disclosure controls and
procedures have been designed to ensure that (a) material information relating
to Exelon, including its consolidated subsidiaries, 1is made known to Exelon's
management, including these officers, by other employees of PECO and its
subsidiaries, and (b) this information 1is recorded, processed, summarized,
evaluated and reported, as applicable, within the time periods specified in the
SEC's rules and forms. As of October 29, 2002, these officers concluded that the
design of the disclosure controls and procedures 1is sufficient to accomplish
their purposes. In view of the restatement that was required in order to correct
the Other Comprehensive Income portion of Exelon's Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2001 and Exelon's and
Generation's Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for the
quarters ended March 31, 2002 and June 30, 2002, these officers directed that
steps be taken to enhance the understanding and implementation of the company's
controls and procedures. PECO continually strives to improve its disclosure
controls and procedures to enhance the quality of its financial reporting.

There have been no significant changes in PECO's internal controls or
in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to
the date of their evaluation.

Generation

Over several days ending October 29, 2002, the principal executive
officer and principal financial officer of Generation evaluated Generation's
disclosure controls and procedures related to the recording, processing,
summarization and reporting of information in Generation's periodic reports that
it files with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These disclosure
controls and procedures have been designed to ensure that (a) material
information relating to Generation, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to Generation's management, including these officers, Dby other
employees of Generation and its subsidiaries, and (b) this information is
recorded, processed, summarized, evaluated and reported, as applicable, within
the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. As of October 29, 2002,
these officers concluded that the design of the disclosure controls and
procedures 1is sufficient to accomplish their purposes. In view of the
restatement that was required in order to correct the Other Comprehensive Income
portion of Exelon's Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year
ended December 31, 2001 and Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of
Income and Comprehensive Income for the quarters ended March 31, 2002 and June
30, 2002, these officers directed that steps be taken to enhance the
understanding and implementation of the company's controls and procedures.
Generation continually strives to improve its disclosure controls and procedures
to enhance the quality of its financial reporting.

There have Dbeen no significant changes in Generation's internal

controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls
subsequent to the date of their evaluation.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

As previously reported in Exelon's June 2002 Form 10-Q, between May 8
and June 14, 2002, several class action lawsuits were filed in the Federal
District Court in Chicago asserting nearly identical securities law claims on
behalf of purchasers of Exelon securities between April 24, 2001 and September
27, 2001 (Class Period). The complaints allege that Exelon violated Federal
securities laws by issuing a series of materially false and misleading
statements relating to its 2001 earnings expectations during the Class Period.
The Court consolidated the pending cases into one lawsuit and has appointed two
lead plaintiffs as well as lead counsel.

On October 1, 2002, the plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended
complaint. In addition to the original claims, this complaint contains
allegations of new facts and contains several new theories of liability. Exelon
believes the lawsuit is without merit and is vigorously contesting this matter.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation

FERC issued its standard market design notice of proposed rulemaking
(NOPR) on July 31, 2002 that proposes numerous changes to current wholesale
electric transmission arrangements and energy markets. The NOPR includes a
requirement that all Jjurisdictional transmission facilities be wunder the
operational <control of an independent transmission provider, creates a new
transmission tariff that would provide a single form of transmission service to
all transmission customers, requires energy markets to operate similar to PJM,
and recognizes needs of load-serving entities.

ComEd

As previously reported in the 2001 Form 10-K, on December 20, 2000, the
ICC 1issued an order permitting ComEd to recover decommissioning costs from
customers through 2006. The ICC order was appealed. On August 7, 2002, the
Illinois Appellate Court for the Second District issued an opinion affirming in
all respects the ICC's order allowing ComEd to collect from customers $73
million in decommissioning costs through 2004 and up to that amount in 2005 and
2006. Several parties have asked the Illinois Supreme Court to review the case.
The petition for review has been fully briefed and is pending before the
Illinois Supreme Court.

As previously reported in the June 2002 Form 10-Q, on May 28, 2002,
ComkEd filed a notice with FERC indicating its intention to join PJM
Interconnection, LLC (PJM) by placing its transmission assets under the control
of an independent transmission company (ITC) that would operate within PJM West.
FERC conditionally approved ComEd's decision to join PJM in late July 2002.
Among other conditions, FERC ordered the applicable parties to file agreements
relating to the formation of the ITC under PJM. ComEd, American Electric Power
East (AEP), Dayton Power & Light (Dayton) and National Grid USA (National Grid)

126



subsequently filed a non-binding letter of intent and detailed term sheet
relating to the formation of the ITC. National Grid is a subsidiary of National
Grid plc, a company that owns and operates transmission assets in Great Britain.
National Grid and PJM continue to negotiate the allocation of functions to an
ITC operating under PJM.

Effective as of September 30, 2002, ComEd, AEP, Dayton and National
Grid entered into a Project Implementation Agreement with PJM (Agreement)
providing for the funding and allocation of responsibilities with respect to the
integration of the parties into PJM West, either directly or through an ITC.
ComEd's share of PJM's expansion expenses under this Agreement is estimated to
be approximately $10 million. This Agreement contemplates that Illinois Power
Company (IP) and Dominion Virginia Power Company (Dominion) would enter into
similar agreements providing for the integration of IP into PJM West and
Dominion into PJM South. By coordinating these projects, PJIM expected to
generate synergies and overall savings. As a result, if any of these companies
fails to join or withdraws from PJM, the costs to all of the other companies,
including ComEd, may increase. ComEd also faces significant additional expenses
under this Agreement if it withdraws from PJM.

On August 1, 2002, ComEd set a new record for highest peak load
experienced to date of 21,804 MWs.

PECO
In August 2002, Exelon's Audit Committee pre-approved the non-audit
services of its independent accountant, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, to:

o Provide a fact witness in a Pennsylvania Department of Revenue
tax matter that is being litigated in the Commonwealth Court.
o Perform tax compliance services related to PECO for state and

local income and franchise tax returns The cost of such services
is estimated to be $67,000.

On August 15, 2002, the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
filed a petition to conduct a unionization vote of certain of PECO's employees.

On August 14, 2002, PECO set a new record for highest peak load
experienced to date of 8,164 MWs.

Generation

As previously reported in the 2001 Form 10-K, in November 2000, eight
utilities with nuclear power plants filed a Joint Petition for Review with the
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit seeking to invalidate a portion
of PECO's agreement with the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) providing for
credits against Nuclear Waste Fund (NWF) payments on the ground that such
provision is a violation of the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982. To date, Peach
Bottom has been credited approximately $38 million, of which Exelon's share was
approximately $19 million, which was used to offset the cost to construct and
operate an on-site storage facility. Credits of approximately $6 million
annually are expected in the future, which Generation will recognize its share
of approximately $3 million when received. (The agreement was assigned to
Generation in connection with Exelon's 2001 restructuring.) On September 24,
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2002, the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit issued a
ruling in which it held that DOE is not authorized to fund the Peach Bottom
credits out of the NWF. The ruling does not address whether Generation must
repay the NWF the amount of the credits it has received; it only invalidates the
source of funding for the Peach Bottom settlement agreement. The court's ruling
does not purport to affect the validity of the Peach Bottom settlement agreement
as a whole or the ability to enter into the agreement. Under the terms of the
agreement, DOE and Generation are required to meet and discuss alternative
funding sources for the settlement credits. The court's opinion suggests that
the federal Jjudgment fund should be available as an alternate source. The
agreement provides that if such negotiations are unsuccessful, the agreement
will be null and void.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) Exhibits:
4.1 - Ninety-Ninth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 15,
2002 to PECO Energy Company's First and Refunding Mortgage.
4.2 - Ninety-Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 1,
2002 to PECO Energy Company's First and Refunding Mortgage.
10.1 - Employment Agreement by and among Exelon Corporation, Exelon

Generation Company, LLC and Oliver D. Kingsley, Jr. dated as
of September 5, 2002.

Certifications Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 United
States Code (Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 2002) as to the Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2002 filed by the
following officers for the following companies:

99.1 - Filed by John W. Rowe for Exelon Corporation

99.2 - Filed by Ruth Ann M. Gillis for Exelon Corporation

99.3 - Filed by Frank M. Clark for Commonwealth Edison Company

99.4 - Filed by Robert E. Berdelle for Commonwealth Edison Company

99.5 - Filed by Kenneth G. Lawrence for PECO Energy Company

99.6 - Filed by Frank F. Frankowski for PECO Energy Company

99.7 - Filed by Oliver D. Kingsley for Exelon Generation Company, LLC

99.8 - Filed by Ruth Ann M. Gillis for Exelon Generation Company, LLC

99.9 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations and Index to Financial Statements of
Exelon Generation Company, LLC, filed by Exelon Generation

Company, LLC with the Securities Exchange Commission on April
24, 2002 on Registration Statement Form S-4 (File No.
333-85496) .
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(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

Exelon, ComEd, PECO and/or Generation filed Current Reports on
Form 8-K during the three months ended September 30, 2002 as follows:

Date of Earliest
Event Reported Description of Item Reported

July 1, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and Generation, regarding Generation's notification to
Midwest Generation, LLC of its exercise of Generation's call option.

July 16, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation, reporting that Exelon's second
quarter 2002 earnings results were expected to be higher than estimates.

July 31, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation, reporting Exelon's second
quarter 2002 earnings results and "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO
and Generation, regarding highlights of the Exelon Second Quarter Earnings Conference Call.

August 6, 2002 "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, regarding certifications of Exelon's principal
executive officer and principal financial officer, as required by SEC Order No. 4-460.

August 27, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and ComEd, regarding a letter order from the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FERC) related to the treatment of goodwill associated with the generating
assets and power marketing business that it transferred in January 2001 as part of Exelon's
corporate restructuring.

September 3, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and ComEd, announcing that ComEd will seek a rehearing of
the order by FERC related to the treatment of goodwill as a part of Exelon's corporate
restructuring in January 2001.

September 3, 2002 "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, ComEd and PECO, regarding Exelon's anticipated
savings from its Cost Management Initiative at Energy Delivery.

September 4, 2002 "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation, Oliver D.
Kingsley, Jr., Senior Executive Vice President, made a presentation at the Lehman Brothers
Conference. The exhibits include the presentation slides and other materials made available at

the conference.
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September 4, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and Generation, regarding Exelon's announcement that it is
in the preliminary stages of exploring the possibility of selling its share of AmerGen Energy
Company, LLC and "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon and Generation, reporting that
Exelon does not intend, as part of its strategy, to own the international assets of Sithe.

September 18, 2002 "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation, John W. Rowe,
Chairman and CEO, made a presentation at Merrill Lynch Global Power and Gas Leaders Conference. The
exhibits include the presentation slides and other materials made available at the conference.

September 18, 2002 "ITEM 9. REGULATION FD DISCLOSURE" filed by Exelon, ComEd, PECO and Generation, during the Power and
Gas Leaders Conference, John W. Rowe commented on the third quarter earnings outlook, the range of
guidance for 2003 earnings and the status of Exelon's discussion with FERC and the SEC regarding the
allocation of goodwill to ComEd's transmission and distribution business.

September 19, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and ComEd, related to their understanding that the Office of
the Chief Accountant of the SEC will not object to the accounting treatment for goodwill.

September 26, 2002 "ITEM 5. OTHER EVENTS" filed by Exelon and ComEd, related the letter received from FERC which states
that FERC has no objection to ComEd's determination that none of the goodwill was related to assets
transferred to Generation.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report +to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

EXELON CORPORATION

/s/ John W. Rowe /s/ Ruth Ann M. Gillis
JOHN W. ROWE RUTH ANN M. GILLIS
Chairman of the Board and Senior Vice President and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

/s/ Matthew F. Hilzinger
MATTHEW F. HILZINGER
Vice President and Corporate Controller

(Principal Accounting Officer)

October 31, 2002

Pursuant to requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY

/s/ Pamela B. Strobel /s/ Frank M. Clark
PAMELA B. STROBEL FRANK M. CLARK
Chair President

/s/ Robert E. Berdelle
ROBERT E. BERDELLE

Vice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

October 31, 2002
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Pursuant to requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

/s/ Pamela B. Strobel /s/ Kenneth G. Lawrence
PAMELA B. STROBEL KENNETH G. LAWRENCE
Chair President

/s/ Frank F. Frankowski

FRANK F. FRANKOWSKI

Vice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

October 31, 2002

Pursuant to requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its Dbehalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC

/s/ Oliver D. Kingsley Jr. /s/ Ruth Ann M. Gillis
OLIVER D. KINGSLEY JR. RUTH ANN M. GILLIS

Chief Executive Officer and Senior Vice President and
President Chief Financial Officer

Exelon Corporation
(Principal Financial Officer)

THOMAS WEIR IIT
Controller

October 31, 2002
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CERTIFICATIONS

Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, John W. Rowe certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Exelon Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, <results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ John W. Rowe

John W. Rowe
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer



Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Ruth Ann M. Gillis certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Exelon Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ Ruth Ann M. Gillis

Ruth Ann M. Gillis
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Frank M. Clark certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Commonwealth Edison
Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002
/s/ Frank M. Clark

Frank M. Clark
President
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Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Robert E. Berdelle certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Commonwealth Edison
Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ Robert E. Berdelle

Robert E. Berdelle
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
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Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Kenneth G. Lawrence certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of PECO Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ Kenneth G. Lawrence

Kenneth G. Lawrence
President
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Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Frank F. Frankowski certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of PECO Energy Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ Frank F. Frankowski

Frank F. Frankowski
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer



Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Oliver D. Kingsley Jr. certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Exelon Generation
Company, LLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002
/s/ Oliver D. Kingsley

Oliver D. Kingsley Jr.
Chief Executive Officer and President
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Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934

I, Ruth Ann M. Gillis certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Exelon Generation
Company, LLC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this quarterly
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this quarterly report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
quarterly report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the
Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our
most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls
which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this
quarterly report whether or not there were significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls
subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: October 31, 2002

/s/ Ruth Ann M. Gillis
Ruth Ann M. Gillis
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Exelon Corporation



Exhibit 4.1
PECO ENERGY COMPANY
TO

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, TRUSTEE
(formerly, First Union National Bank)

NINETY-NINTH SUPPLEMENTAL
INDENTURE DATED AS OF SEPTEMBER 15, 2002
TO
FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE
OF

THE COUNTIES GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY

TO

FIDELITY TRUST COMPANY, TRUSTEE
DATED MAY 1, 1923

4.75% SERIES DUE 2012
(New Series)

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE dated as of September 15, 2002, by and
between PECO ENERGY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (hereinafter called the Company), party of
the first part, and WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (formerly First Union
National Bank), a national banking association organized and existing under the
laws of the United States of America (hereinafter called the Trustee), as
Trustee under the Mortgage hereinafter mentioned, party of the second part,
Witnesseth that

WHEREAS, The Counties Gas and Electric Company (hereinafter called
Counties Company), a Pennsylvania corporation and a predecessor to the Company,
duly executed and delivered to Fidelity Trust Company, a Pennsylvania
corporation to which the Trustee is successor, as Trustee, a certain indenture
of mortgage and deed of trust dated May 1, 1923 (hereinafter called the
Mortgage), to provide for the issue of, and to secure, 1its First and Refunding
Mortgage Bonds, 1issuable in series and without limit as to principal amount
except as provided in the Mortgage, the initial series of Bonds being designated
the 6% Series of 1923, and the terms and provisions of other series of bonds
secured by the Mortgage to be determined as provided in the Mortgage; and

WHEREAS, thereafter Counties Company, Philadelphia Suburban-Counties
Gas and Electric Company (hereinafter called Suburban Company), and the Company,
respectively, have from time to time executed and delivered indentures
supplemental to the Mortgage, providing for the creation of additional series of
bonds secured by the Mortgage and for amendment of certain of the terms and
provisions of the Mortgage and of indentures supplemental thereto, or evidencing
the succession of Suburban Company to Counties Company and of the Company to
Suburban Company, such indentures supplemental to the Mortgage, the respective
dates, parties thereto, and purposes thereof, being as follows:
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Supplemental Indenture
and Date

First
September 1, 1926

Second

May 1, 1927

Third
May 1, 1927

Fourth
November 1, 1927

Fifth
January 31, 1931

Sixth
February 1, 1931

Seventh
March 1, 1937

Eighth
December 1, 1941

Ninth
November 1, 1944

Tenth
December 1, 1946

Parties

Counties Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company
(Successor to Fidelity
Trust Company)

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Providing for:

Bonds of 5% Series of
1926

Evidencing succession of
Suburban Company to
Counties Company

Bonds of 4-1/2% Series
due 1957; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Additional Bonds of
4-1/2% Series due 1957

Evidencing succession of
Company to
Suburban Company

Bonds of 4% Series
due 1971

Bonds of 3-1/2% Series
due 1967; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series
due 1971; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series

due 1967 and 2-3/4% Series

due 1974; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series
due 1981; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Eleventh
February 1, 1948

Twelfth
January 1, 1952

Thirteenth
May 1, 1953

Fourteenth
December 1, 1953

Fifteenth
April 1, 1955

Sixteenth
September 1, 1957

Seventeenth
May 1, 1958

Eighteenth
December 1, 1958

Nineteenth
October 1, 1959

Twentieth
May 1, 1964

Twenty-first
October 15, 1966

Twenty-second
June 1, 1967

Twenty-third
October 1, 1957

Parties

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to The Fidelity Bank
(formerly
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company)

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Providing for:

Bonds of 2-7/8% Series
due 1978%*

Bonds of 3-1/4% Series
due 1982%*

Bonds of 3-7/8% Series
due 1983%*

Bonds of 3-1/8% Series
due 1983*

Bonds of 3-1/8% Series
due 1985%*

Bonds of 4-5/8% Series
due 1987; amendment of certain
provisions of Mortgage*

Bonds of 3-3/4% Series
due 1988; amendment of certain
provisions of Mortgage*

Bonds of 4-3/8% Series
due 1986*

Bonds of 5% Series
due 1989*

Bonds of 4-1/2% Series
due 1994%*

Bonds of 6% Series due
1968-1973*

Bonds of 5-1/4 % Series due
1968-1973 and 5-3/4 %
Series due 1977*

Bonds of 6-1/8 % Series
due 1997%*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Twenty-fourth
March 1, 1968

Twenty-fifth
September 10, 1968

Twenty-sixth
August 15, 1969

Twenty-seventh
February 1, 1970

Twenty-eighth
May 1, 1970

Twenty-ninth
December 15, 1970

Thirtieth
August 1, 1971

Thirty-first
December 15, 1971
Thirty-second

June 15, 1972

Thirty-third
January 15, 1973

Thirty-fourth
January 15, 1974

Thirty-fifth
October 15, 1974

Thirty-sixth
April 15, 1975

Thirty-seventh
August 1, 1975

Thirty-eighth
March 1, 1976

Thirty-ninth
August 1, 1976

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank
Company to

Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

Company to
Bank

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Fidelity

Providing for:

Bonds of 6-1/2% Series
due 1993; amendment of
Article XIV of
Mortgage*

Bonds of 1968 Series due
1969-1976*

Bonds of 8% Series due
1975%*

Bonds of 9% Series due
1995*

Bonds of 8-1/2% Series
due 1976%*

Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
due 2000*

Bonds of 8-1/4% Series
due 1996*

Bonds of 7-3/8% Series
due 2001; amendment of
Article XI of Mortgage*

Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
due 1998%*

Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
due 1999*

Bonds of 8-1/2% Series
due 2004

Bonds of 11% Series
due 1980%*

Bonds of 11-5/8% Series
due 2000%*

Bonds of 11% Series due
2000~*

Bonds of 9-1/8% Series
due 2006%*

Bonds of 9-5/8% Series
due 2002*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Fortieth
February 1, 1977

Forty-first
March 15, 1977

Forty-second
July 15, 1977

Forty-third
March 15, 1978

Forty-fourth
October 15, 1979

Forty-fifth
October 15, 1980

Forty-sixth
March 1, 1981

Forty-seventh
March 1, 1981

Forty-eighth
July 1, 1981

Forty-ninth
September 15, 1981

Fiftieth
April 1, 1982

Fifty-first
October 1, 1982

Fifty-second
June 15, 1983

Fifty-third
November 15, 1984

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

(formerly The Fidelity Bank)

Providing for:

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series A
and Pollution
Control Series B*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2007%*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 9-1/8% Series
due 2008%*

Bonds of 12-1/2% Series
due 2005%*

Bonds of 13-3/4% Series
due 1992*

Bonds of 15-1/4% Series
due 1996; amendment of
Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of 15% Series due
1996; amendment of
Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of 17-5/8% Series
due 2011+*

Bonds of 18-3/4% Series
due 2009*

Bonds of 18% Series due
2012~*

Bonds of 15-3/8% Series
due 2010%*

Bonds of 13-3/8% Series
due 2013*

Bonds of 13.05% Series
due 1994; amendment
of Article VIII of
Mortgage*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Fifty-fourth
December 1, 1984

Fifty-fifth
May 15, 1985

Fifty-sixth
October 1, 1985

Fifty-seventh
November 15, 1985

Fifty-eight
November 15, 1985

Fifty-ninth
June 1, 1986

Sixtieth
November 1, 1986

Sixty-first
November 1, 1986

Sixty-second
April 1, 1987

Sixty-third
July 15, 1987

Sixty-fourth
July 15, 1987

Sixty-fifth
August 1, 1987

Sixty-sixth
October 15, 1987

Sixty-seventh
October 15, 1987

Sixty-eighth
April 15, 1988

Sixty-ninth
April 15, 1988

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Providing for:

Bonds of 14% Series due
1988-1994; amendment
of Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series C*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series D*

Bonds of 10-7/8% Series
due 1995%

Bonds of 11-3/4% Series
due 2014*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series E*

Bonds of 10-1/4% Series
due 2016*

Bonds of 8-3/4% Series
due 1994%*

Bonds of 9-3/8% Series
due 2017*

Bonds of 11% Series due
2016*

Bonds of 10% Series due
1997*

Bonds of 10-1/4% Series
due 2007%*

Bonds of 11% Series due
1997*

Bonds of 12-1/8% Series
due 2016%*

Bonds of 10% Series due
1998*

Bonds of 11% Series due
2018*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Seventieth
June 15, 1989

Seventy-first
October 1, 1989

Seventy-second
October 1, 1989

Seventy-third
October 1, 1989

Seventy-fourth
October 15, 1990

Seventy-fifth
October 15, 1990

Seventy-sixth
April 1, 1991

Seventy-seventh
December 1, 1991

Seventy-eighth
January 15, 1992

Seventy-ninth
April 1, 1992

Eightieth
April 1, 1992

Eighty-first
June 1, 1992

Eighty-second
June 1, 1992

Eighty-third
July 15, 1992

Eighty-fourth
September 1, 1992

Eighty-fifth
September 1, 1992

Parties

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Providing for:

Bonds of 10% Series due
2019*

Bonds of 9-7/8% Series
due 2019*

Bonds of 9-1/4% Series
due 1999*

Medium-Term Note
Series A*

Bonds of 10-1/2% Series
due 2020%*

Bonds of 10% Series due
2000*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series F
and Pollution
Control Series G*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series H*

Bonds of 7-1/2% 1992
Series due 1999*

Bonds of 8% Series due
2002~*

Bonds of 8-3/4% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series I*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
due 2002*

Bonds of 8-1/4% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of 7-1/8% Series
due 2002*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Eighty-sixth
March 1, 1993

Eighty-Seventh
March 1, 1993

Eighty-eighth
March 1, 1993

Eighty-ninth
May 1, 1993

Ninetieth
May 1, 1993

Ninety-first
August 15, 1993

Ninety-second
August 15, 1993

Ninety-third
August 15, 1993

Ninety-fourth
November 1, 1993

Ninety-fifth
November 1, 1993

Ninety-sixth
May 1, 1995

Ninety-seventh
October 15, 2001

*And amendment of certain provisions of the Ninth Supplemental Indenture.

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Union National Bank
(formerly First Fidelity Bank, N.A.,

Pennsylvania)

Bank,

Bank,

Bank,

Bank,

Bank,

Bank,

Providing for:

Bonds of 6-5/8% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
due 2023*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series J,
Pollution Control
Series K, Pollution
Control Series L
and Pollution Control
Series M*

Bonds of 6-1/2% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
2 due 2023*

Bonds of 7-1/8% Series
due 2023*

Bonds of 6-3/8% Series
due 2005*

Bonds of 5-3/8% Series
due 1998*

Bonds of 7-1/4% Series
due 2024%*

Bonds of 5-5/8% Series
due 2001*

Medium Term Note Series B*

Bonds of 5.95% Series
due 2011%*



WHEREAS, the respective principal amounts of the bonds of each series
presently outstanding under the Mortgage and the several supplemental indentures
above referred to, are as follows:

PRINCIPAL
Series AMOUNT

6-5/8% Series due 2003. ...ttt e e 250,000,000
6-1/2% Series due 2003. ...ttt it e e 200,000,000
6-3/8% Series due 2005. ...ttt e e 75,000,000
Pollution Control Series J due 2012. ...ttt eeeennnnnn 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series K due 2012... ...ttt eennnnnns 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series L due 2012. ... .ttt eeeennnnnn 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series M due 2012. ... ittt eenennnnnn 4,200,000
5.95% Series due 201l L. . ittt ittt ettt e 250,000,000
Total S $929,200,000

WHEREAS, the Company deems it advisable and has determined, pursuant to
Article XI of the Mortgage,

(a) to amend Article II of the Ninth Supplemental Indenture to the
Mortgage as heretofore amended;

(b) to <convey, pledge, transfer and assign to the Trustee and to
subject specifically to the lien of the Mortgage additional property not therein
or in any supplemental indenture specifically described but now owned by the
Company and acquired by it by purchase or otherwise; and

(c) to create a new series of bonds to be issued from time to time
under, and secured by, the Mortgage, to be designated PECO Energy Company First

and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 4.75% Series Due 2012, (hereinafter sometimes
called the "bonds of the New Series" or the "bonds of the 4.75% Series due
2012"); and for the above-mentioned purposes to execute, deliver and record this

Supplemental Indenture;

WHEREAS, the Company has determined by proper corporate action that the
terms, provisions and form of the bonds of the New Series shall be substantially
as follows:



(Form of Face of Bond)

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

REGISTERED REGISTERED
NUMBER

FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE BOND,
4.75 % SERIES DUE 2012,
DUE OCTOBER 1, 2012

PECO Energy Company, a Pennsylvania corporation (hereinafter called the
Company), for value received, hereby promises to pay to or
registered assigns, Dollars on October 1, 2012, at
the office or agency of the Company, in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
or, at the option of the holder, at the office or agency of the Company, in the
Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the
United States of America as at the time of payment shall constitute legal tender
for the payment of public and private debts, and to pay interest (computed on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) thereon from the date
hereof at the rate of 4.75 percent per annum in like coin or currency, payable
at either of the offices aforesaid on April 1 and October 1, commencing on April
1, 2003, in each year until the Company's obligation with respect to the payment
of such principal shall have been discharged.

The Company may fix a date, not more than fourteen calendar days prior
to any interest payment date, as a record date for determining the registered
holder of this bond entitled to such interest payment, 1in which case only the
registered holder on such record date shall be entitled to receive such payment,
notwithstanding any transfer of this bond upon the registration books subsequent
to such record date.

This Dbond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose
unless it shall have been authenticated by the certificate of the Trustee under
said Mortgage endorsed hereon.

The provisions of this bond are continued on the reverse hereof and

such continued provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as though
fully set forth at this place.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PECO Energy Company has caused this instrument to
be signed in its corporate name with the manual or facsimile signature of its
President or a Vice President and its corporate seal to be impressed or a
facsimile imprinted hereon, duly attested by the manual or facsimile signature
of its Secretary or an Assistant Secretary.

Dated:
PECO ENERGY COMPANY
By
President
(SEAL)
Attest:
Secretary
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(Form of Reverse of Bond)

PECO ENERGY COMPANY
First and Refunding Mortgage Bond,
4.75% Series Due 2012, Due October 1, 2012

(CONTINUED)

This bond is one of a duly authorized issue of bonds of the Company,
unlimited as to amount except as provided in the Mortgage hereinafter mentioned
or in any indenture supplemental thereto, and is one of a series of said bonds
known as First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 4.75% Series due 2012. This bond
and all other bonds of said issue are issued and to be issued under and pursuant
to and are all secured equally and ratably by an indenture of mortgage and deed
of trust dated May 1, 1923, duly executed and delivered by The Counties Gas and
Electric Company (to which the Company is successor) to Fidelity Trust Company,
as Trustee (to which Wachovia Bank, National Association, a national banking
association organized and existing wunder the laws of the United States of
America, 1s successor Trustee), as amended, modified or supplemented by
ninety-seven certain supplemental indentures from the Company or its
predecessors to said successor Trustee or its predecessors, said mortgage, as so
amended, modified or supplemented being herein called the Mortgage. Reference is
hereby made to the Mortgage for a statement of the property mortgaged and
pledged, the nature and extent of the security, the rights of the holders of
said bonds and of the Trustee in respect of such security, the rights, duties
and immunities of the Trustee, and the terms and conditions upon which said
bonds are and are to be secured, and the circumstances under which additional
bonds may be issued.

As provided in the Mortgage, the bonds secured thereby may be for
various principal sums and are issuable in series, which series may mature at
different times, may bear interest at different rates, and may otherwise vary.
The bonds of this series mature on October 1, 2012, and are issuable only in
registered form without coupons in any denomination authorized by the Company.

Any bond or bonds of this series may be exchanged for another bond or
bonds of this series 1in a like aggregate principal amount in authorized
denominations, upon presentation at the office of the Trustee in the City of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the office or
agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, all
subject to the terms of the Mortgage but without any charge other than a sum
sufficient to reimburse the Company for any stamp tax or other governmental
charge incident to the exchange.

The bonds of this series are redeemable at the option of the Company,
as a whole or in part, at any time upon notice sent by the Company through the
mail, ©postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not more than forty-five
(45) days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the registered holder of
each bond to be redeemed, addressed to such holder at his address appearing upon
the registration books, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100%
of the principal amount of the bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to
the redemption date, or (2) as determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the
present values of the remaining
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scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds to be redeemed (not
including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date)
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual Dbasis (assuming a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury Rate plus 25
basis points, plus accrued interest to the redemption date. Unless the Company
defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and after the redemption date,
interest will cease to accrue on the bonds of this series or portions of the
bonds of this series called for redemption.

"Adjusted Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date,
the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent vyield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable
Treasury Price for the redemption date.

"Business Day" means any day that is not a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to
close.

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United States Treasury security
selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining
term of the bonds of this series that would be used, at the time of selection
and in accordance with customary financial ©practice, 1in pricing new issues of
corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the
bonds of this series.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any redemption date:

o the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for
that redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest
of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; or

o if the Trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations so received.

"Quotation Agent" means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the
Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means (1) each of Banc One Capital Markets,
Inc. and Salomon Smith Barney Inc. and their respective successors, unless any
of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in New York
City (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), in which case the Company shall substitute
another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer
selected by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each
Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by
the Trustee, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed 1in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in
writing to the Trustee by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York
City time, on the third business day preceding that redemption date.

The principal of this bond may be declared or may become due on the
conditions, in the manner and with the effect provided in the Mortgage upon the

happening of an event of default as in the Mortgage provided.
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This bond is transferable by the registered holder hereof in person or
by attorney, duly authorized in writing, at the office of the Trustee in the
City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the
office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New
York, in books of the Company to be kept for that purpose, wupon surrender and
cancellation hereof, and upon any such transfer, a new registered bond or bonds,
without coupons, of this series and for the same aggregate principal amount,
will be issued to the transferee in exchange herefor, all subject to the terms
of the Mortgage but without payment of any charge other than a sum sufficient to
reimburse the Company for any stamp tax or other governmental charge incident to
the transfer. The Company, the Trustee, and any paying agent may deem and treat
the person in whose name this bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof
for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the principal and
interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and neither the Company nor the
Trustee nor any paying agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or
interest on this bond to any incorporator or any past, present or future
stockholder, officer or director of the Company or of any predecessor or
successor corporation, either directly or indirectly, Dby virtue of any statute
or by enforcement of any assessment or otherwise, and any and all liability of
the said incorporators, stockholders, officers or directors of the Company or of
any predecessor or successor corporation in respect to this bond is hereby
expressly waived and released by every holder hereof, except to the extent that
such 1liability may not be waived or released under the provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933 or of the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission thereunder.

(End of Form of Reverse of Bond)
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and

WHEREAS, on the face of each of the bonds of the New Series, there is
to be endorsed a certificate of the Trustee in substantially the following form,
to wit:

(Form of Trustee's Certificate)

This bond 1is one of the bonds, of the series designated therein,
provided for in the within-mentioned Mortgage and in the Ninety-Ninth
Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 15, 2002.

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

Authorized Officer
and

WHEREAS, all acts and things necessary to make the bonds of the New
Series, when duly executed by the Company and authenticated by the Trustee as
provided in the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto, and issued by the
Company, the valid, binding and legal obligations of the Company, and this
Supplemental Indenture a valid and enforceable supplement to the Mortgage, have
been done, performed and fulfilled and the execution and delivery hereof have
been in all respects duly and lawfully authorized.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH:

That in order to secure the payment of the principal of and interest on
all bonds issued and to be issued under the Mortgage and/or under any indenture
supplemental thereto, according to their tenor and effect, and according to the
terms of the Mortgage and of any indenture supplemental thereto, and to secure
the performance of the covenants and obligations in the bonds and in the
Mortgage and any indenture supplemental thereto respectively contained, and for
the proper assuring, conveying, and confirming unto the Trustee, its successors
in trust and its and their assigns forever, upon the trusts and for the purposes
expressed in the Mortgage and in any indentures supplemental thereto, all and
singular the estates, property and franchises of the Company thereby mortgaged
or intended so to be, the Company, for and in consideration of the premises and
of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) in hand paid by the Trustee to the Company upon
the execution and delivery of this Supplemental Indenture, receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, and of other good and valuable consideration, has granted,
bargained, sold, conveyed, released, confirmed, pledged, assigned, transferred
and set over and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, convey, release,
confirm, pledge, assign, transfer, and set over to Wachovia Bank, National
Association, as Trustee, and to its successors 1in trust and its and their
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assigns forever, all the following described property, real, personal and mixed
of the Company, viz.:

The real property set forth in Schedule A, attached hereto and hereby
made a part hereof, with any improvements thereon erected now owned by the
Company but not specifically described in the Mortgage or in any indenture
supplemental thereto heretofore executed, in the places set forth in Schedule A.

Together with all gas works, electric works, plants, buildings,
structures, improvements and machinery located wupon such real estate or any
portion thereof, and all rights, privileges and easements of every kind and
nature appurtenant thereto, and all and singular the tenements, hereditaments
and appurtenances belonging to the real estate or any part thereof hereinbefore
described or referred to or intended so to be, or in any way appertaining
thereto, and the reversions, remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; also
all the estate, right, title, interest, property, possession, claim and demand
whatsoever, as well in law as in equity, of the Company, of, in and to the same
and any and every part thereof, with the appurtenances.

Also all the Company's electric transmission and distribution lines and
systems, substations, transforming stations, structures, machinery, apparatus,
appliances, devices and appurtenances.

Also all the Company's gas transmission and distribution mains, pipes,
pipe lines and systems, storage facilities, structures, machinery, apparatus,
appliances, devices and appurtenances.

Also all plants, systems, works, improvements, buildings, structures,
fixtures, appliances, engines, furnaces, boilers, machinery, retorts, tanks,
condensers, pumps, gas tanks, holders, reservoirs, expansion tanks, gas mains
and pipes, tunnels, service pipe, pipe lines, fittings, gates, valves,
connections, gas and electric meters, generators, dynamos, fans, supplies, tools
and implements, tracks, sidings, motor and other vehicles, all electric light
lines, electric power lines, transmission lines, distribution lines, conduits,
cables, stations, substations, and distributing systems, motors, conductors,
converters, switchboards, shafting, Dbelting, wires, mains, feeders, poles,
towers, mast arms, brackets, pipes, lamps, insulators, house wiring connections
and all instruments, appliances, apparatus, fixtures, fittings and equipment and
all stores, repair parts, materials and supplies of every nature and kind
whatsoever now or hereafter owned by the Company in connection with or
appurtenant to its plants and systems for ©production, purchase, storage,
transmission, distribution, utilization and sale of gas and its by-products and
residual products, and/or for the generation, production, purchase, storage,
transmission, distribution, utilization and sale of electricity, or in
connection with such business.

Also all the goodwill of the business of the Company, and all rights,
claims, contracts, leases, patents, patent rights, and agreements, all accounts
receivable, accounts, claims, demands, choses in action, books of account, cash
assets, franchises, ordinances, rights, powers, easements, water rights,
riparian rights, licenses, privileges, immunities, concessions and consents now
or hereafter owned by the Company in connection with or appurtenant to its said
business.
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Also all the right, title and interest of the Company in and to all
contracts for the purchase, sale or supply of gas, and its by-products and
residual products of electricity and electrical energy, now or hereafter entered
into by the Company with the right on the part of the Trustee, wupon the
happening of an event of default as defined in the Mortgage as supplemented by
any supplemental indenture, to require a specific assignment of any and all such
contracts, whenever it shall request the Company to make the same.

Also all rents, tolls, earnings, profits, revenues, dividends and
income arising or to arise from any property now owned, leased, operated or
controlled or hereafter acquired, leased, operated or controlled by the Company
and subject to the lien of the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto.

Also all the estate, right, title and interest of the Company, as
lessee, 1in and to any and all demised premises under any and all agreements of
lease now or at any time hereafter in force, insofar as the same may now or
hereafter be assignable by the Company.

Also all other property, real, personal and mixed not hereinbefore
specified or referred to, of every kind and nature whatsoever, now owned, or
which may hereafter be owned by the Company (except shares of stock, bonds or
other securities not now or hereafter specifically pledged under the Mortgage
and indentures supplemental thereto or required to be pledged thereunder by the
provisions of the Mortgage or any indenture supplemental thereto), together with
all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto
belonging or in any way appertaining and the reversions, remainder or
remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; and also all the estate, right,
title, interest, property, claim and demand whatsoever as well in law as in
equity of the Company of, in and to the same and every part and parcel thereof.

It is the intention and it is hereby agreed that all property and the
earnings and income thereof acquired by the Company after the date hereof shall
be as fully embraced within the provisions hereof and subject to the lien hereby
created for securing the payment of all bonds, together with the interest
thereon, as if the property were now owned by the Company and were specifically
described herein and conveyed hereby, provided nevertheless, that no shares of
stock, bonds or other securities now or hereafter owned by the Company, shall be
subject to the lien of the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto unless
now or hereafter specifically pledged or required to be pledged thereunder by
the provisions of the Mortgage or any indenture supplemental thereto.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular the property, rights, privileges
and franchises hereby conveyed, transferred or pledged or intended so to be,
including after-acquired property, together with all and singular the
reversions, remainders, rents, revenues, income, issues and profits, privileges
and appurtenances, now or hereafter belonging or in any way appertaining
thereto, unto the Trustee and its successors in the trust hereby created, and
its and their assigns forever;

IN TRUST NEVERTHELESS, for the equal and pro rata benefit and security
of each and every person or corporation who may be or become the holders of
bonds secured by the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto, without
preference, priority or distinction (except as provided in Section 1 of Article
VIII of the Mortgage) as to lien or otherwise of any bond of
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any series over or from any other bond, so that (except as aforesaid) each and
every of the bonds issued or to be issued, of whatsoever series, shall have the
same right, 1lien, privilege under the Mortgage and indentures supplemental
thereto and shall be equally secured thereby and hereby, with the same effect as
if the bonds had all been made, issued and negotiated simultaneously on the date
of the Mortgage.

AND THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE FURTHER WITNESSETH:

It is hereby covenanted that all bonds secured by the Mortgage and
indentures supplemental thereto with the coupons appertaining thereto, are
issued to and accepted by each and every holder thereof, and that the property
aforesaid and all other property subject to the 1lien of the Mortgage and
indentures supplemental thereto is held by or hereby conveyed to the Trustee,
under and subject to the trusts, conditions and limitations set forth in the
Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto and upon and subject to the further
trusts, conditions and limitations hereinafter set forth, as follows, to wit:

ARTICLE I
AMENDMENTS OF MORTGAGE

Article II of the Ninth Supplemental Indenture to the Mortgage, as
heretofore amended, is hereby further amended as follows:

By adding to paragraph (d) of Section 5 and to the first clause of
Section 9, the following:

"4.75% Series due 2012"
ARTICLE II
BONDS OF THE NEW SERIES

Section 1. The bonds of the New Series shall be designated as
hereinabove specified for such designation in the recital immediately preceding
the form of bonds of the New Series, subject however, to the provisions of
Section 2 of Article I of the Mortgage, as amended, and are issuable only as
registered bonds without coupons, substantially in the form hereinbefore
recited; and the issue thereof shall be limited to $225,000,000 principal
amount .

The bonds of the New Series shall bear interest from the date thereof
and shall be dated as of the interest payment date to which interest was paid
next preceding the date of issue wunless (a) such date of issue is an interest
payment date to which interest was paid, in which event such bonds shall be
dated as of such interest payment date, or (b) issued prior to the occurrence of
the first interest payment date on which interest is to be paid, in which event
such bonds shall be dated September 23, 2002. The bonds of the New Series shall
mature on October 1, 2012.

The bonds of the New Series shall bear interest (computed on the basis
of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) at the rate provided in the form of
bond hereinbefore recited, payable on April 1 and October 1 in each vyear
commencing on April 1, 2003 until the Company's
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obligation with respect to the payment of principal thereof shall have been
discharged. Both principal and interest on bonds of the New Series shall be
payable at the office or agency of the Company in the City of Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the office or agency of the
Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, and shall be payable
in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of
payment shall constitute legal tender for the payment of public and private
debts.

The bonds of the New Series shall be in any denomination authorized by
the Company.

Any bond or bonds of the New Series shall be exchangeable for another
bond or bonds of the New Series in a like aggregate principal amount. Any such
exchange may be made upon presentation at the office of the Trustee in the City
of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the office or
agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, without
any charge other than a sum sufficient to reimburse the Company for any stamp
tax or other governmental charge incident to the exchange.

Section 2. (a) Initially, the bonds of the New Series shall be issued
pursuant to a book-entry system administered by The Depository Trust Company (or
its successor, referred to herein as the "Depository") as a global security with
no physical distribution of bond certificates to be made except as provided in
this Section 2. Any provisions of the Mortgage or the bonds of the New Series
requiring physical delivery of bonds shall, with respect to any bonds of the New
Series held under the book-entry system, be deemed to be satisfied by a notation
on the bond registration books maintained by the Trustee that such bonds are
subject to the book-entry system.

(b) So long as the book-entry system is being used, one bond of the New
Series in the aggregate principal amount of the bonds of the New Series and
registered in the name of the Depository's nominee (the "Nominee") will be
issued and required to be deposited with the Depository and held in its custody.
The book-entry system will be maintained by the Depository and its participants
and indirect participants and will evidence beneficial ownership of the bonds of
the New Series, with transfers of ownership effected on the records of the
Depository, the participants and the indirect participants pursuant to rules and
procedures established by the Depository, the participants and the indirect
participants. The principal of and any premium on each bond of the New Series
shall be payable to the Nominee or any other person appearing on the
registration books as the registered holder of such bond or its registered
assigns or legal representative at the office of the office or agency of the
Company in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania or the Borough of Manhattan,
The City of New York. So long as the book-entry system is in effect, the
Depository will be recognized as the holder of the bonds of the New Series for
all purposes. Transfers of principal, interest and any premium payments or
notices to participants and indirect participants will be the responsibility of
the Depository, and transfers of principal, interest and any premium payments or
notices to beneficial owners will be the responsibility of participants and
indirect participants. No other party will be responsible or liable for such
transfers of payments or notices or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing
such records maintained by the Depository, the participants or the indirect
participants. While the Nominee or the Depository, as the case may be, is the
registered owner of the bonds of the New Series, notwithstanding any other
provisions set forth herein, payments of principal of, redemption premium, 1if
any, and interest on the bonds of the New Series shall be made to the

19



Nominee or the Depository, as the case may be, by wire transfer in immediately
available funds to the account of such holder. Without notice to or consent of
the Dbeneficial owners, the Trustee with the consent of the Company and the
Depository may agree in writing to make payments of principal, redemption price
and interest in a manner different from that set forth herein. In such event,
the Trustee shall make payment with respect to the bonds of the New Series in
such manner as if set forth herein.

(c) The Company may at any time elect (i) to provide for the
replacement of any Depository as the depository for the bonds of the New Series
with another qualified depository, or (ii) to discontinue the maintenance of the
bonds of the New Series under Dbook-entry system. In such event, the Trustee
shall give 30 days prior notice of such election to the Depository (or such
fewer number of days acceptable to such Depository).

(d) Upon the discontinuance of the maintenance of the bonds of the New
Series under a book-entry system, the Company will cause the bonds to be issued
directly to the Dbeneficial owners of the bonds of the New Series, or their
designees, as further described below. In such event, the Trustee shall make
provisions to notify participants and beneficial owners of the bonds of the New
Series, Dby mailing an appropriate notice to the Depository, that bonds of the
New Series will be directly issued to beneficial owners of the bonds as of a
date set forth in such notice (or such fewer number of days acceptable to such
Depository) .

(e) In the event that bonds of the New Series are to be issued to
beneficial owners of the bonds, or their designees, the Company shall promptly
have bonds of the New Series prepared in certificated form registered in the
names of the beneficial owners of such bonds shown on the records of the
participants provided to the Trustee, as of the date set forth in the notice
above. Bonds issued to Dbeneficial owners, or their designees shall be
substantially in the form set forth in this Supplemental Indenture, but will not
include the provision related to global securities.

(f) If the Depository is replaced as the depository for the bonds of
the New Series with another qualified depository, the Company will issue a
replacement global security substantially in the form set forth in this
Supplemental Indenture.

(g) The Company and the Trustee shall have no liability for the failure
of any Depository to perform its obligations to any participant, any indirect
participant or any beneficial owner of any bonds of the New Series, and the
Company and the Trustee shall not be liable for the failure of any participant,
indirect participant or other nominee of any beneficial owner or any bonds of
the New Series to perform any obligation that such participant, indirect
participant or other nominee may incur to any beneficial owner of the bonds of
the New Series.

(h) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Mortgage, on or prior to
the date of issuance of the bonds of the New Series the Trustee shall have
executed and delivered to the initial Depository a Letter of Representations
governing various matters relating to the Depository and its activities
pertaining to the bonds of the New Series. The terms and provisions of such
Letter of Representations are incorporated herein by reference and, in the event
there shall exist any inconsistency between the substantive provisions of the
said Letter of Representations and any provisions of the Mortgage, then, for as
long as the initial Depository
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shall serve as depository with respect to the bonds of the New Series, the terms
of the Letter of Representations shall govern.

(i) The Company and the Trustee may rely conclusively wupon (i) a
certificate of the Depository as to the identity of a participant in the
book-entry system; (ii) a certificate of any participant as to the identity of
any indirect participant and (iii) a certificate of any participant or any
indirect participant as to the identity of, and the respective principal amount
of bonds of the New Series owned by, beneficial owners.

Section 3. So long as the bonds of the New Series are held by The
Depository Trust Company, such bonds of the New Series shall bear the following
legend:

UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY, A NEW YORK CORPORATION ("DTC"), TO THE COMPANY OR ITS
AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IS
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO
SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY
TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY A PERSON IS
WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST
HEREIN.

Section 4. So 1long as any of the bonds of the New Series remain
outstanding, the Company shall keep at its office or agency in the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York, as well as at the office of the Trustee in the
City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, books for the registry and transfer of
outstanding bonds of the New Series, in accordance with the terms and provisions
of the bonds of the New Series and the provisions of Section 8 of Article I of
said Mortgage.

Section 5. So long as any bonds of the New Series remain outstanding,
the Company shall maintain an office or agency in the City of Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, and an office or agency in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of
New York, for the payment upon proper demand of the principal of, the interest
on, or the redemption price of the outstanding bonds of the New Series, and will
from time to time give notice to the Trustee of the 1location of such office or
agency. In case the Company shall fail to maintain for such purpose an office or
agency in the City of Philadelphia or shall fail to give such notice of the
location thereof, then notices, presentations and demands in respect of the
bonds of the New Series may be given or made to or upon the Trustee at its
office in the City of Philadelphia and the principal of, the interest on, and
the redemption price of said bonds in such event be payable at said office of
the Trustee. All bonds of the New Series when paid shall forthwith be cancelled.

Section 6. The Company may fix a date, not more than fourteen calendar
days prior to any interest payment date, as a record date for determining the
registered holder of each bond of the New Series entitled to such interest
payment, 1in which case only the registered holder of such bond on such record
date shall be entitled to receive such payment, notwithstanding any transfer of
such bond upon the registration books subsequent to such record date.
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Section 7. The bonds of the New Series shall be issued wunder and
subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Mortgage, of the indentures
supplemental thereto referred to in the recitals hereof and of this Supplemental
Indenture which may be applicable to such Dbonds or applicable to all bonds
issued under the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto.

ARTICLE III

ISSUE AND AUTHENTICATION OF
BONDS OF THE NEW SERIES

In addition to any bonds of any series which may from time to time be
executed by the Company and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee upon
compliance with the provisions of the Mortgage and/or of any indenture
supplemental thereto, bonds of the New Series of an aggregate principal amount
not exceeding $225,000,000 shall forthwith be executed by the Company and
delivered to the Trustee, and the Trustee shall thereupon, whether or not this
Supplemental Indenture shall have been recorded, authenticate and deliver said
bonds to or upon the written order of the President, a Vice President, or the
Treasurer of the Company, under the terms and provisions of paragraph (c) of
Section 3 of Article II of the Mortgage, as amended.

ARTICLE IV

REDEMPTION OF BONDS OF THE
NEW SERIES

Section 1. The bonds of the New Series shall be redeemable, at the
option of the Company, as a whole or in part, at any time upon notice sent by
the Company through the mail, postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not
more than forty-five (45) days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the
registered holder of each bond to be redeemed in whole or in part, addressed to
such holder at his address appearing upon the registration books, at a
redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principal amount of the
bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date, or (2) as
determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds to be
redeemed (not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the
redemption date) discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual Dbasis
(assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted
Treasury Rate plus 25 basis points, plus accrued interest to the redemption
date. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and
after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the bonds of this
series or portions of the bonds of this series called for redemption.

"Adjusted Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date,
the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent vyield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable
Treasury Price for the redemption date.

"Business Day" means any day that 1is not a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to

close.
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"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United States Treasury security
selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining
term of the bonds of this series that would be used, at the time of selection
and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of
corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the
bonds of the New Series.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any redemption date:

o the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for
that redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest
of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; or

o if the Trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations so received.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means (1) each of Banc One Capital Markets,
Inc. and Salomon Smith Barney Inc. and their respective successors, unless any
of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in New York
City (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), 1in which case the Company shall substitute
another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other Primary Treasury Dealer
selected by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each
Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by
the Trustee, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed 1in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in
writing to the trustee by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York
City time, on the third business day preceding that redemption date.

Section 2. In case the Company shall desire to exercise such right to
redeem and pay off all or any part of such bonds of the New Series as
hereinbefore provided it shall comply with all the terms and provisions of
Article III of the Mortgage, as amended, applicable thereto, and such redemption
shall be made under and subject to the terms and provisions of Article III and
in the manner and with the effect therein provided, but at the time or times and
upon mailing of notice, all as hereinbefore set forth in Section 1 of this
Article. No publication of notice of any redemption of any bonds of the New
Series shall be required.

ARTICLE V.
CERTAIN EVENTS OF DEFAULT; REMEDIES

Section 1. So long as any bonds of the New Series remain outstanding,
in case one or more of the following events shall happen, such events shall, in
addition to the events of default heretofore enumerated 1in paragraphs (a)
throughout (d) of Section 2 of Article VIII of the Mortgage, constitute an
"event of default" under the Mortgage, as fully as if such events were
enumerated therein:

(e) default shall be made in the due and punctual payment of

the principal (including the full amount of any applicable optional
redemption price) of any bond or
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bonds of the New Series whether at the maturity of said bonds, or at a
date fixed for redemption of said bonds, or any of them, or by
declaration as authorized by the Mortgage;

Section 2. So long as any bonds of the New Series remain outstanding,
Section 10 of Article VIII of the Mortgage, as heretofore amended, 1is hereby
further amended by inserting in the first paragraph of such Section 10,
immediately after the words "as herein provided," at the end of clause (2)
thereof, the following:

"or (3) in case default shall be made in any payment of any interest on
any bond or bonds secured by this indenture or in the payment of the principal
(including any applicable optional redemption price) of any bond or bonds
secured by this indenture, where such default is not of the character referred
to in clause (1) or (2) of this Section 10 but constitutes an event of default
within the meaning of Section 2 of this Article VIII."

ARTICLE VI.
CONCERNING THE TRUSTEE

The Trustee hereby accepts the trust herein declared and provided and
agrees to perform the same upon the terms and conditions set forth in the
Mortgage, as amended and supplemented, and upon the following terms and
conditions:

The Trustee shall not be responsible in any manner whatsoever for or in
respect of the wvalidity of this Supplemental Indenture or the due execution
hereof by the Company or for or in respect of the recitals contained herein, all
of which recitals are made by the Company solely.

ARTICLE VIT.
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 3. Unless otherwise clearly required by the context, the term
"Trustee," or any other equivalent term used in this Supplemental Indenture,
shall be held and construed to mean the trustee under the Mortgage for the time
being whether the original or a successor trustee.

Section 4. The headings of the Articles of this Supplemental Indenture
are inserted for convenience of reference only and are not to be taken to be any
part of this Supplemental Indenture or to control or affect the meaning of the
same.

Section 5. Nothing expressed or mentioned in or to be implied from this
Supplemental Indenture or in or from the bonds of the New Series is intended, or
shall be construed, to give any person or corporation, other than the parties
hereto and their respective successors, and the holders of bonds secured by the
Mortgage and the indentures supplemental thereto, any legal or equitable right,
remedy or claim under or in respect of such bonds or the Mortgage or any
indenture supplemental thereto, or any covenant, condition or provision therein
or in this Supplemental Indenture contained. All the covenants, conditions and
provisions thereof and
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hereof are for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto and their
successors and of the holders of bonds secured by the Mortgage and indentures
supplemental thereto.

Section 6. This Supplemental Indenture may be executed 1in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all collectively but one
instrument.

Section 7. This Supplemental Indenture is dated and shall be effective

as of September 15, 2002, but was actually executed and delivered on September
17, 2002.

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties of the first and second parts hereto
have caused their corporate seals to be hereunto affixed and the President or a
Vice President of the party of the first part and the President or a Vice
President of the party of the second part, under and by the authority vested in
them, have hereto affixed their signatures and their Secretaries or Assistant
Secretaries have duly attested the execution hereof the 17th day of September,
2002.

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

F. F. Frankowski
Vice President

[SEAL]

Attest

T. D. Cutler
Assistant Secretary

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

G. J. Rayzis
Vice President

[SEAL]

Attest

J. M. Matthews
Assistant Secretary
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
SsS.
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 17th day of September, 2002, before me, a
Notary Public in and for said County and Commonwealth, residing in Philadelphia,
personally came T. D. Cutler, who being duly sworn according to law deposes and
says that he was personally present and did see the common or corporate seal of
the above named PECO Energy Company affixed to the foregoing Supplemental
Indenture, that the seal so affixed is the common or corporate seal of the said
PECO Energy Company, and was so affixed by the authority of the said corporation
as the act and deed thereof; that the above named F. F. Frankowski 1is a Vice
President of the said corporation, and did sign the said Supplemental Indenture
as such in the presence of this deponent that this deponent is Assistant
Secretary of the said corporation; and the name of the deponent, above signed in
attestation of the due execution of the said Supplemental Indenture, is in this
deponent's own proper handwriting.

Sworn to and subscribed before me the day and year aforesaid.

Notarial Seal
Notary Public, City of Philadelphia,
Philadelphia County

My Commission Expires ,

[SEAL]
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Ss.
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 17th day of September, 2002, before me,
the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for said County and Commonwealth,
residing in Philadelphia, personally came J. M. Matthews, who being duly sworn
according to law deposes and says that he was personally present and did see the
common or corporate seal of the above named Wachovia Bank, National Association,
affixed to the foregoing Supplemental Indenture, that the seal so affixed is the
common or corporate seal of the said Wachovia Bank, National Association, and
was so affixed by the authority of the said corporation as the act and deed
thereof, that the above named G. J. Rayzis is a Vice President of the said
corporation, and did sign the said Supplemental Indenture as such in the
presence of this deponent; that this deponent is an Assistant Secretary of the
said corporation; and that the name of this deponent, above signed in
attestation of the due execution of the said Supplemental Indenture, is in this
deponent's own proper handwriting.

Sworn to and subscribed before me the day and year aforesaid.

I hereby certify that I am not an officer of director of said Wachovia
Bank, National Association.

Notarial Seal

, Notary Public
City of Philadelphia, Philadelphia County
My Commission Expires ,

[SEAL]
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CERTIFICATE OF RESIDENCE
Wachovia Bank, National Association, Mortgagee and Trustee within

named, hereby certifies that its precise residence in the City of Philadelphia
is N.E. Cor. Broad and Walnut Streets in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

G. J. Rayzis
Vice President
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SCHEDULE A

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PHILADELPHIA COUNTY
EIGHTEENTH WARD: (PE 10,560)

(1) ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground with the buildings and
improvements thereon erected, Situate in the 18th ward of the City of
Philadelphia, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, BEGINNING at a point formed by the
intersection of the Southeasterly side of Delaware Avenue (variable width) and
the Northeasterly side of Palmer Street (50 feet wide), CONTAINING 105,681
square feet or 2.4261 acres.

BEING the same premises which Jerome Foods, Inc. by Deed dated
1/27/1998 and recorded 2/2/1998 in Philadelphia County in Deed Book JTD 577 Page
46 conveyed unto PIDC Financing Corporation, a Pennsylvania Non-Profit Corp., in
fee. UNDER AND SUBJECT to certain rights as of record.
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Exhibit 4.2

PECO ENERGY COMPANY
TO

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION TRUSTEE
(formerly, First Union National Bank)

NINETY-EIGHTH SUPPLEMENTAL
INDENTURE DATED AS OF
OCTOBER 1, 2002
TO
FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE
OF

THE COUNTIES GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY

TO

FIDELITY TRUST COMPANY, TRUSTEE
DATED MAY 1, 1923

5.95% SERIES DUE 2011
(Exchange Series)

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE dated as of October 1, 2002, by and between
PECO ENERGY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (hereinafter called the Company), party of the
first part, and WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION (formerly, First Union
National Bank), a national banking association organized and existing under the
laws of the United States of America (hereinafter called the Trustee), as
Trustee under the Mortgage hereinafter mentioned, party of the second part,
Witnesseth that

WHEREAS, The Counties Gas and Electric Company (hereinafter called
Counties Company), a Pennsylvania corporation and a predecessor to the Company,
duly executed and delivered to Fidelity Trust Company, a Pennsylvania
corporation to which the Trustee is successor, as Trustee, a certain indenture
of mortgage and deed of trust dated May 1, 1923 (hereinafter called the
Mortgage), to provide for the issue of, and to secure, its First and Refunding
Mortgage Bonds, issuable in series and without limit as to principal amount
except as provided in the Mortgage, the initial series of Bonds being designated
the 6% Series of 1923, and the terms and provisions of other series of bonds
secured by the Mortgage to be determined as provided in the Mortgage; and

WHEREAS, thereafter Counties Company, Philadelphia Suburban-Counties
Gas and Electric Company (hereinafter called Suburban Company), and the Company,
respectively, have from time to time executed and delivered indentures
supplemental to the Mortgage, providing for the creation of additional series of
bonds secured by the Mortgage and for amendment of certain of the terms and
provisions of the Mortgage and of indentures supplemental thereto, or evidencing
the succession of Suburban Company to Counties Company and of the Company to
Suburban Company, such indentures supplemental to the Mortgage, the respective
dates, parties thereto, and purposes thereof, being as follows:



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

First
September 1, 1926

Second

May 1, 1927

Third
May 1, 1927

Fourth
November 1, 1927

Fifth
January 31, 1931

Sixth
February 1, 1931

Seventh
March 1, 1937

Eighth
December 1, 1941

Ninth
November 1, 1944

Tenth
December 1, 1946

Counties Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company
(Successor to Fidelity
Trust Company)

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Suburban Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Providing for:

Bonds of 5% Series of
1926

Evidencing succession of
Suburban Company to
Counties Company

Bonds of 4-1/2% Series
due 1957; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Additional Bonds of
4-1/2% Series due 1957

Evidencing succession of
Company to
Suburban Company

Bonds of 4% Series
due 1971

Bonds of 3-1/2% Series
due 1967; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series
due 1971; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series

due 1967 and 2-3/4% Series

due 1974; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage

Bonds of 2-3/4% Series
due 1981; amendment of
certain provisions of
Mortgage*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Eleventh
February 1, 1948

Twelfth
January 1, 1952

Thirteenth
May 1, 1953

Fourteenth
December 1, 1953

Fifteenth
April 1, 1955

Sixteenth
September 1, 1957

Seventeenth
May 1, 1958

Eighteenth
December 1, 1958

Nineteenth
October 1, 1959

Twentieth
May 1, 1964

Twenty-first
October 15, 1966

Twenty-second
June 1, 1967

Twenty-third
October 1, 1957

Parties

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company

Company to The Fidelity Bank
(formerly
Fidelity-Philadelphia
Trust Company)

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Providing for:

Bonds of 2-7/8% Series
due 1978%

Bonds of 3-1/4% Series
due 1982%*

Bonds of 3-7/8% Series
due 1983*

Bonds of 3-1/8% Series
due 1983*

Bonds of 3-1/8% Series
due 1985%

Bonds of 4-5/8% Series

due 1987; amendment of certain

provisions of Mortgage*

Bonds of 3-3/4% Series

due 1988; amendment of certain

provisions of Mortgage*

Bonds of 4-3/8% Series
due 1986*

Bonds of 5% Series
due 1989%*

Bonds of 4-1/2% Series
due 1994%*

Bonds of 6% Series due
1968-1973*

Bonds of 5-1/4 % Series due
1968-1973 and 5-3/4 %
Series due 1977*

Bonds of 6-1/8 % Series
due 1997*



Supplemental Indenture

and Date Parties Providing for:
Twenty-fourth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 6-1/2% Series
March 1, 1968 Bank due 1993; amendment of
Article XIV of
Mortgage*
Twenty-fifth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 1968 Series due
September 10, 1968 Bank 1969-1976%*
Twenty-sixth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 8% Series due
August 15, 1969 Bank 1975%*
Twenty-seventh Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 9% Series due
February 1, 1970 Bank 1995%
Twenty-eighth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 8-1/2% Series
May 1, 1970 Bank due 1976%
Twenty-ninth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
December 15, 1970 Bank due 2000%*
Thirtieth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 8-1/4% Series
August 1, 1971 Bank due 1996*
Thirty-first Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 7-3/8% Series
December 15, 1971 Bank due 2001; amendment of

Article XI of Mortgage*

Thirty-second Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
June 15, 1972 Bank due 1998+*
Thirty-third Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
January 15, 1973 Bank due 1999*
Thirty-fourth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 8-1/2% Series
January 15, 1974 Bank due 2004
Thirty-fifth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 11% Series
October 15, 1974 Bank due 1980%*
Thirty-sixth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 11-5/8% Series
April 15, 1975 Bank due 2000%*
Thirty-seventh Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 11% Series due
August 1, 1975 Bank 2000~*
Thirty-eighth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 9-1/8% Series
March 1, 1976 Bank due 2006*
Thirty-ninth Company to The Fidelity Bonds of 9-5/8% Series
August 1, 1976 Bank due 2002*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Fortieth
February 1, 1977

Forty-first
March 15, 1977

Forty-second
July 15, 1977

Forty-third
March 15, 1978

Forty-fourth
October 15, 1979

Forty-fifth
October 15, 1980

Forty-sixth
March 1, 1981

Forty-seventh
March 1, 1981

Forty-eighth
July 1, 1981

Forty-ninth
September 15, 1981

Fiftieth
April 1, 1982

Fifty-first
October 1, 1982

Fifty-second
June 15, 1983

Fifty-third
November 15, 1984

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to The Fidelity
Bank

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

(formerly The Fidelity Bank)

Providing for:

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series A
and Pollution
Control Series B*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2007*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 9-1/8% Series
due 2008%*

Bonds of 12-1/2% Series
due 2005%*

Bonds of 13-3/4% Series
due 1992*

Bonds of 15-1/4% Series
due 1996; amendment of
Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of 15% Series due
1996; amendment of
Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of 17-5/8% Series
due 2011+*

Bonds of 18-3/4% Series
due 2009*

Bonds of 18% Series due
2012~*

Bonds of 15-3/8% Series
due 2010%*

Bonds of 13-3/8% Series
due 2013*

Bonds of 13.05% Series
due 1994; amendment
of Article VIII of
Mortgage*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Fifty-fourth
December 1, 1984

Fifty-fifth
May 15, 1985

Fifty-sixth
October 1, 1985

Fifty-seventh
November 15, 1985

Fifty-eight
November 15, 1985

Fifty-ninth
June 1, 1986

Sixtieth
November 1, 1986

Sixty-first
November 1, 1986

Sixty-second
April 1, 1987

Sixty-third
July 15, 1987

Sixty-fourth
July 15, 1987

Sixty-fifth
August 1, 1987

Sixty-sixth
October 15, 1987

Sixty-seventh
October 15, 1987

Sixty-eighth
April 15, 1988

Sixty-ninth
April 15, 1988

Parties

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Providing for:

Bonds of 14% Series due
1988-1994; amendment
of Article VIII of
Mortgage*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series C*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series D*

Bonds of 10-7/8% Series
due 1995*

Bonds of 11-3/4% Series
due 2014%*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series E*

Bonds of 10-1/4% Series
due 2016*

Bonds of 8-3/4% Series
due 1994+*

Bonds of 9-3/8% Series
due 2017%*

Bonds of 11% Series due
2016*

Bonds of 10% Series due
1997*

Bonds of 10-1/4% Series
due 2007*

Bonds of 11% Series due
1997*

Bonds of 12-1/8% Series
due 2016*

Bonds of 10% Series due
1998*

Bonds of 11% Series due
2018~*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Seventieth
June 15, 1989

Seventy-first
October 1, 1989

Seventy-second
October 1, 1989

Seventy-third
October 1, 1989

Seventy-fourth
October 15, 1990

Seventy-fifth
October 15, 1990

Seventy-sixth
April 1, 1991

Seventy-seventh
December 1, 1991

Seventy-eighth
January 15, 1992

Seventy-ninth
April 1, 1992

Eightieth
April 1, 1992

Eighty-first
June 1, 1992

Eighty-second
June 1, 1992

Eighty-third
July 15, 1992

Eighty-fourth
September 1, 1992

Eighty-fifth
September 1, 1992

Parties

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Providing for:

Bonds of 10% Series due
2019*

Bonds of 9-7/8% Series
due 2019*

Bonds of 9-1/4% Series
due 1999*

Medium-Term Note
Series A*

Bonds of 10-1/2% Series
due 2020%*

Bonds of 10% Series due
2000*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series F
and Pollution
Control Series G*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series H*

Bonds of 7-1/2% 1992
Series due 1999*

Bonds of 8% Series due
2002*

Bonds of 8-3/4% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series I*

Bonds of 8-5/8% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of 7-1/2% Series
due 2002*

Bonds of 8-1/4% Series
due 2022%*

Bonds of 7-1/8% Series
due 2002%*



Supplemental Indenture
and Date

Eighty-sixth
March 1, 1993

Eighty-Seventh
March 1, 1993

Eighty-eighth
March 1, 1993

Eighty-ninth
May 1, 1993

Ninetieth
May 1, 1993

Ninety-first
August 15, 1993

Ninety-second
August 15, 1993

Ninety-third
August 15, 1993

Ninety-fourth
November 1, 1993

Ninety-fifth
November 1, 1993

Ninety-sixth
May 1, 1995

Ninety-seventh

October 15, 2001

Ninety-ninth
September 15, 2002

*And amendment of certain provisions of the Ninth Supplemental Indenture.

Parties

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to Fidelity Bank,
National Association

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Fidelity Bank,
N.A., Pennsylvania

Company to First Union National Bank
(formerly First Fidelity Bank, N.A.,
Pennsylvania)

Company to Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly First Union
National Bank)

Providing for:

Bonds of 6-5/8% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
due 2023*

Bonds of Pollution
Control Series J,
Pollution Control
Series K, Pollution
Control Series L

and Pollution Control

Series M*

Bonds of 6-1/2% Series
due 2003*

Bonds of 7-3/4% Series
2 due 2023*

Bonds of 7-1/8% Series
due 2023*

Bonds of 6-3/8% Series
due 2005*

Bonds of 5-3/8% Series
due 1998%*

Bonds of 7-1/4% Series
due 2024+*

Bonds of 5-5/8% Series
due 2001%*

Medium Term Note Series

Bonds of 5.95% Series
due 2011%*

Bonds of 4.75% Series
due 2012%*

B*x



WHEREAS, the respective principal amounts of the bonds of each series
presently outstanding under the Mortgage and the several supplemental indentures
above referred to, are as follows:

PRINCIPAL
Series AMOUNT

5-5/8% Series due 2001, ...ttt iin ittt i i e $250,000,000
6-5/8% Series due 2003 . ...ttt ittt e e e e e 250,000,000
6-1/2% Series due 2003. ...ttt ittt i i i e e 200,000,000
6-3/8% Series due 2005. ... ittt e 75,000,000
Pollution Control Series J due 2012. ... .. iiiiiieeieeeenennnnnn 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series K due 2012... ... ..ttt 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series L due 2012. ...t eeennnnnnnn 50,000,000
Pollution Control Series M due 2012.... ... iniiiininennenn. 4,200,000
6-5/8% Pollution Control Series I due 2022.......ccveueeunennn. 29,530,000
4.75% Series due 2012. ...ttt e e e e 250,000,000
Total $1,208,730,000

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2001, pursuant to the Ninety-seventh
Supplemental Indenture, the Company issued $250,000,000 aggregate principal
amount 5.95% First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds due 2011 (hereinafter called the
"Original Series");

WHEREAS, in connection with such issuance, the Company entered into a
Registration Rights Agreement, dated October 30, 2001, by and between the
Company and the representatives of the initial purchasers of the Original
Series, pursuant to which the Company agreed to register $250,000,000 aggregate
principal amount 5.95% First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds due 2011 (hereinafter
called "Exchange Series") and exchange the Original Series for the Exchange
Series in an exchange offer (the "Exchange Offer").

WHEREAS, the exchange offer for the Original Series, having been
completed, the Company wishes to issue $250,000,000 aggregate principal amount
of its 5.95% Exchange Series due 2011,

and

WHEREAS, the Company deems it advisable and has determined, pursuant to
Article XI of the Mortgage,

(a) to convey, pledge, transfer and assign to the Trustee and to
subject specifically to the lien of the Mortgage additional property not therein
or in any supplemental indenture specifically described but now owned by the
Company and acquired by it by purchase or otherwise; and
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(b) to create an Exchange Series of bonds to be issued under, and
secured by, the Mortgage, and for the above-mentioned purposes to execute,
deliver and record this Supplemental Indenture; and

WHEREAS, the Company has determined by proper corporate action that the

terms, provisions and form of the bonds of the Exchange Series shall be
substantially as follows:
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(Form of Face of Exchange Series of Bond)

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

REGISTERED REGISTERED
NUMBER

FIRST AND REFUNDING MORTGAGE BOND,
5.95% SERIES DUE 2011,
DUE NOVEMBER 1, 2011

PECO Energy Company, a Pennsylvania corporation (hereinafter called the
Company), for value received, hereby promises to pay to
or registered assigns, Dollars on November 1, 2011, at
the office or agency of the Company, in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania,
or, at the option of the holder, at the office or agency of the Company, in the
Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, in such coin or currency of the
United States of America as at the time of payment shall constitute legal tender
for the payment of public and private debts, and to pay interest (computed on
the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) thereon from the date
hereof at the rate of 5.95 percent per annum in like coin or currency, payable
at either of the offices aforesaid on May 1 and November 1 in each year until
the Company's obligation with respect to the payment of such principal shall
have been discharged. Any accrued and unpaid interest on any bond of the
Original Series upon the issuance of an Exchange Security (as defined in the
Registration Rights Agreement) shall cease to be payable to the holder thereof
but such accrued and unpaid interest shall be payable on the next interest
payment date for such Exchange Security to the holder thereof on the related
record date. Both such principal and interest are payable less deduction for any
taxes, assessments or governmental charges assessed against this bond or the
interest hereon or any owner or holder hereof which the Company, the Trustee
under the Mortgage referred to on the reverse hereof or any paying agent is or
may be required to collect or withhold under any present or future law of the
United States of America, or any state and/or of any county, municipality,
taxing authority or political subdivision thereof.

"Registration Rights Agreement" means an agreement by and among the
Company and the initial purchasers of the bonds of this series regarding the
Company's obligation to (1) complete the Exchange Offer and (2) register the
resale of the bonds of this series with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Company may fix a date, not more than fourteen calendar days prior
to any interest payment date, as a record date for determining the registered
holder of this bond entitled to such interest payment, in which case only the
registered holder on such record date shall be entitled to receive such payment,
notwithstanding any transfer of this bond upon the registration books subsequent
to such record date.

This bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose
unless it shall have been authenticated by the certificate of the Trustee under

said Mortgage endorsed hereon.
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The provisions of this bond are continued on the reverse hereof and
such continued provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as though
fully set forth at this place.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, PECO Energy Company has caused this instrument to
be signed in its corporate name with the manual or facsimile signature of its
President or a Vice President and its corporate seal to be impressed or a
facsimile imprinted hereon, duly attested by the manual or facsimile signature
of its Secretary or an Assistant Secretary.

Dated:
PECO ENERGY COMPANY
By
President
(SEAL)
Attest:
Secretary
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(Form of Reverse of Exchange Series of Bond)

PECO ENERGY COMPANY

First and Refunding Mortgage Bond,
5.95% Series Due 2011
Due November 1, 2011

(CONTINUED)

This bond is one of a duly authorized issue of bonds of the Company,
unlimited as to amount except as provided in the Mortgage hereinafter mentioned
or in any indenture supplemental thereto, and is one of a series of said bonds
known as First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 5.95% Series due 2011. This bond
and all other bonds of said issue are issued and to be issued under and pursuant
to and are all secured equally and ratably by an indenture of mortgage and deed
of trust dated May 1, 1923, duly executed and delivered by The Counties Gas and
Electric Company (to which the Company is successor) to Fidelity Trust Company,
as Trustee (to which Wachovia Bank, National Association, a national banking
association organized and existing under the laws of the United States of
America, is successor Trustee), as amended, modified or supplemented by certain
supplemental indentures from the Company or its predecessors to said successor
Trustee or its predecessors, said mortgage, as so amended, modified or
supplemented being herein called the Mortgage. Reference is hereby made to the
Mortgage for a statement of the property mortgaged and pledged, the nature and
extent of the security, the rights of the holders of said bonds and of the
Trustee in respect of such security, the rights, duties and immunities of the
Trustee, and the terms and conditions upon which said bonds are and are to be
secured, and the circumstances under which additional bonds may be issued.

As provided in the Mortgage, the bonds secured thereby may be for
various principal sums and are issuable in series, which series may mature at
different times, may bear interest at different rates, and may otherwise vary.
The bonds of this series mature on November 1, 2011, and are issuable only in
registered form without coupons in any denomination authorized by the Company.

Any bond or bonds of this series may be exchanged for another bond or
bonds of this series in a like aggregate principal amount in authorized
denominations, upon presentation at the office of the Trustee in the City of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the office or
agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, all
subject to the terms of the Mortgage but without any charge other than a sum
sufficient to reimburse the Company for any stamp tax or other governmental
charge incident to the exchange.

The bonds of this series are redeemable at the option of the Company,
as a whole or in part, at any time upon notice sent by the Company through the
mail, postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not more than forty-five
(45) days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the registered holder of
each bond to be redeemed, addressed to such holder at his address appearing upon
the registration books, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100%
of the principal amount of the bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to
the redemption date, or (2) as determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the
present values of the remaining
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scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds to be redeemed (not
including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the redemption date)
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury Rate plus 30
basis points, plus accrued interest to the redemption date. Unless the Company
defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and after the redemption date,
interest will cease to accrue on the bonds of this series or portions of the
bonds of this series called for redemption.

"Adjusted Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date,
the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable
Treasury Price for the redemption date.

"Business Day" means any day that is not a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to
close.

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United States Treasury security
selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining
term of the bonds of this series that would be used, at the time of selection
and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of
corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the
bonds of this series.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any redemption date:

o the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for
that redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest
of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; or

o if the Trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations so received.

"Quotation Agent" means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by the
Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means (1) each of Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated and First Union Securities, Inc. and their
respective successors, unless any of them ceases to be a primary U.S. Government
securities dealer in New York City (a "Primary Treasury Dealer"), in which case
the Company shall substitute another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (2) any other
Primary Treasury Dealer selected by the Company.

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each
Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by
the Trustee, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in
writing to the Trustee by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York
City time, on the third business day preceding that redemption date.

The principal of this bond may be declared or may become due on the
conditions, in the manner and with the effect provided in the Mortgage upon the

happening of an event of default as in the Mortgage provided.
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This bond is transferable by the registered holder hereof in person or
by attorney, duly authorized in writing, at the office of the Trustee in the
City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the
office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New
York, in books of the Company to be kept for that purpose, upon surrender and
cancellation hereof, and upon any such transfer, a new registered bond or bonds,
without coupons, of this series and for the same aggregate principal amount,
will be issued to the transferee in exchange herefor, all subject to the terms
of the Mortgage but without payment of any charge other than a sum sufficient to
reimburse the Company for any stamp tax or other governmental charge incident to
the transfer. The Company, the Trustee, and any paying agent may deem and treat
the person in whose name this bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof
for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the principal and
interest due hereon and for all other purposes, and neither the Company nor the
Trustee nor any paying agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or
interest on this bond to any incorporator or any past, present or future
stockholder, officer or director of the Company or of any predecessor or
successor corporation, either directly or indirectly, by virtue of any statute
or by enforcement of any assessment or otherwise, and any and all liability of
the said incorporators, stockholders, officers or directors of the Company or of
any predecessor or successor corporation in respect to this bond is hereby
expressly waived and released by every holder hereof, except to the extent that
such liability may not be waived or released under the provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933 or of the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission thereunder.

UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY, A NEW YORK CORPORATION ("DTC"), TO THE COMPANY OR ITS
AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IS
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO
SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY
TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY A PERSON IS
WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST
HEREIN.

(End of Form of Reverse of Bond)

16



and

WHEREAS, on the face of each of the bonds of the Exchange Series, there
is to be endorsed a certificate of the Trustee in substantially the following
form, to wit:

(Form of Trustee's Certificate)

This bond is one of the bonds, of the series designated therein,
provided for in the within-mentioned Mortgage and in the Ninety-Eighth
Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 1, 2002.

WACHOVIA BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

Authorized Officer
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and

WHEREAS, all acts and things necessary to make the bonds of the
Exchange Series, when duly executed by the Company and authenticated by the
Trustee as provided in the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto, and
issued by the Company, the valid, binding and legal obligations of the Company,
and this Supplemental Indenture a valid and enforceable supplement to the
Mortgage, have been done, performed and fulfilled and the execution and delivery
hereof have been in all respects duly and lawfully authorized.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE WITNESSETH:

That in order to secure the payment of the principal of and interest on
all bonds issued and to be issued under the Mortgage and/or under any indenture
supplemental thereto, according to their tenor and effect, and according to the
terms of the Mortgage and of any indenture supplemental thereto, and to secure
the performance of the covenants and obligations in the bonds and in the
Mortgage and any indenture supplemental thereto respectively contained, and for
the proper assuring, conveying, and confirming unto the Trustee, its successors
in trust and its and their assigns forever, upon the trusts and for the purposes
expressed in the Mortgage and in any indentures supplemental thereto, all and
singular the estates, property and franchises of the Company thereby mortgaged
or intended so to be, the Company, for and in consideration of the premises and
of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) in hand paid by the Trustee to the Company upon
the execution and delivery of this Supplemental Indenture, receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, and of other good and valuable consideration, has granted,
bargained, sold, conveyed, released, confirmed, pledged, assigned, transferred
and set over and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, convey, release,
confirm, pledge, assign, transfer, and set over to Wachovia Bank, National
Association, as Trustee, and to its successors in trust and its and their
assigns forever, all the following described property, real, personal and mixed
of the Company, viz.:

All of the real property with any improvements thereon erected as may
be owned by the Company and described in the Mortgage or in any indenture
supplemental thereto as may heretofore have been executed, delivered and
recorded, but excluding therefrom all real property heretofore released from the
lien of the Mortgage. It is hereby stated that the Company has not acquired
title to nor become the owner of any new or additional real property since the
execution, delivery and recording of the Ninety-ninth Supplemental Indenture
dated as of September 15, 2002. The purpose of restating such prior conveyances
as security is to confirm that the obligations of the Company as provided in
this Supplemental Indenture are included within the lien and security of the
Mortgage, and that public record be made of such purpose and fact by the
recording of this Supplemental Indenture.

Together with all gas works, electric works, plants, buildings,
structures, improvements and machinery located upon such real estate or any
portion thereof, and all rights, privileges and easements of every kind and
nature appurtenant thereto, and all and singular the tenements, hereditaments
and appurtenances belonging to the real estate or any part thereof hereinbefore
described or referred to or intended so to be, or in any way appertaining
thereto, and the
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reversions, remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; also all the estate,
right, title, interest, property, possession, claim and demand whatsoever, as
well in law as in equity, of the Company, of, in and to the same and any and
every part thereof, with the appurtenances.

Also all the Company's electric transmission and distribution lines and
systems, substations, transforming stations, structures, machinery, apparatus,
appliances, devices and appurtenances.

Also all the Company's gas transmission and distribution mains, pipes,
pipe lines and systems, storage facilities, structures, machinery, apparatus,
appliances, devices and appurtenances.

Also all plants, systems, works, improvements, buildings, structures,
fixtures, appliances, engines, furnaces, boilers, machinery, retorts, tanks,
condensers, pumps, gas tanks, holders, reservoirs, expansion tanks, gas mains
and pipes, tunnels, service pipe, pipe lines, fittings, gates, valves,
connections, gas and electric meters, generators, dynamos, fans, supplies, tools
and implements, tracks, sidings, motor and other vehicles, all electric light
lines, electric power lines, transmission lines, distribution lines, conduits,
cables, stations, substations, and distributing systems, motors, conductors,
converters, switchboards, shafting, belting, wires, mains, feeders, poles,
towers, mast arms, brackets, pipes, lamps, insulators, house wiring connections
and all instruments, appliances, apparatus, fixtures, fittings and equipment and
all stores, repair parts, materials and supplies of every nature and kind
whatsoever now or hereafter owned by the Company in connection with or
appurtenant to its plants and systems for production, purchase, storage,
transmission, distribution, utilization and sale of gas and its by-products and
residual products, and/or for the generation, production, purchase, storage,
transmission, distribution, utilization and sale of electricity, or in
connection with such business.

Also all the goodwill of the business of the Company, and all rights,
claims, contracts, leases, patents, patent rights, and agreements, all accounts
receivable, accounts, claims, demands, choses in action, books of account, cash
assets, franchises, ordinances, rights, powers, easements, water rights,
riparian rights, licenses, privileges, immunities, concessions and consents now
or hereafter owned by the Company in connection with or appurtenant to its said
business.

Also all the right, title and interest of the Company in and to all
contracts for the purchase, sale or supply of gas, and its by-products and
residual products of electricity and electrical energy, now or hereafter entered
into by the Company with the right on the part of the Trustee, upon the
happening of an event of default as defined in the Mortgage as supplemented by
any supplemental indenture, to require a specific assignment of any and all such
contracts, whenever it shall request the Company to make the same.

Also all rents, tolls, earnings, profits, revenues, dividends and
income arising or to arise from any property now owned, leased, operated or
controlled or hereafter acquired, leased, operated or controlled by the Company
and subject to the lien of the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto.
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Also all the estate, right, title and interest of the Company, as
lessee, in and to any and all demised premises under any and all agreements of
lease now or at any time hereafter in force, insofar as the same may now or
hereafter be assignable by the Company.

Also all other property, real, personal and mixed not hereinbefore
specified or referred to, of every kind and nature whatsoever, now owned, or
which may hereafter be owned by the Company (except shares of stock, bonds or
other securities not now or hereafter specifically pledged under the Mortgage
and indentures supplemental thereto or required to be pledged thereunder by the
provisions of the Mortgage or any indenture supplemental thereto), together with
all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto
belonging or in any way appertaining and the reversions, remainder or
remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; and also all the estate, right,
title, interest, property, claim and demand whatsoever as well in law as in
equity of the Company of, in and to the same and every part and parcel thereof.

It is the intention and it is hereby agreed that all property and the
earnings and income thereof acquired by the Company after the date hereof shall
be as fully embraced within the provisions hereof and subject to the lien hereby
created for securing the payment of all bonds, together with the interest
thereon, as if the property were now owned by the Company and were specifically
described herein and conveyed hereby, provided nevertheless, that no shares of
stock, bonds or other securities now or hereafter owned by the Company, shall be
subject to the lien of the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto unless
now or hereafter specifically pledged or required to be pledged thereunder by
the provisions of the Mortgage or any indenture supplemental thereto.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular the property, rights, privileges
and franchises hereby conveyed, transferred or pledged or intended so to be,
including after-acquired property, together with all and singular the
reversions, remainders, rents, revenues, income, issues and profits, privileges
and appurtenances, now or hereafter belonging or in any way appertaining
thereto, unto the Trustee and its successors in the trust hereby created, and
its and their assigns forever;

IN TRUST NEVERTHELESS, for the equal and pro rata benefit and security
of each and every person or corporation who may be or become the holders of
bonds secured by the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto, without
preference, priority or distinction (except as provided in Section 1 of Article
VIII of the Mortgage) as to lien or otherwise of any bond of any series over or
from any other bond, so that (except as aforesaid) each and every of the bonds
issued or to be issued, of whatsoever series, shall have the same right, lien,
privilege under the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto and shall be
equally secured thereby and hereby, with the same effect as if the bonds had all
been made, issued and negotiated simultaneously on the date of the Mortgage.

AND THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE FURTHER WITNESSETH:

It is hereby covenanted that all bonds secured by the Mortgage and
indentures supplemental thereto with the coupons appertaining thereto, are
issued to and accepted by each and every holder thereof, and that the property
aforesaid and all other property subject to the lien of the Mortgage and
indentures supplemental thereto is held by or hereby conveyed to the
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Trustee, under and subject to the trusts, conditions and limitations set forth
in the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto and upon and subject to the
further trusts, conditions and limitations hereinafter set forth, as follows, to
wit:

ARTICLE I
AMENDMENTS OF MORTGAGE

Article II of the Ninth Supplemental Indenture to the Mortgage, as
heretofore amended, is hereby further amended as follows:

By deleting from paragraph (d) of Section 5 and from the first clause
of Section 9, the following:

"4.75% Series due 2012"
and by inserting in lieu thereof, in both instances, the following:
", 4.75% Series due 2012 or 5.95% Series due 2011 ("Exchange Series")"
ARTICLE II
BONDS OF THE EXCHANGE SERIES

Section 1. The bonds of the Exchange Series are identical in all
material respects to the bonds of the Original Series (except that the interest
rate step-up provisions and the transfer restrictions shall be modified or
eliminated, as appropriate) and are to be issued under this Ninety-Eighth
Supplemental Indenture to the Mortgage.

The bonds of the Exchange Series shall be designated as hereinabove
specified for such designation in the recital immediately preceding the form of
bonds of the Exchange Series, subject however, to the provisions of Section 2 of
Article I of the Mortgage, as amended, and are issuable only as registered bonds
without coupons, substantially in the form hereinbefore recited; and the issue
thereof shall be limited to $250,000,000 principal amount.

The bonds of the Exchange Series shall be dated the date of issuance
and shall bear interest from the interest payment date to which interest was
paid next preceding the date of issue. The bonds of the Exchange Series shall
mature on November 1, 2011.

Interest on the bonds of the Exchange Series shall be computed on the
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months and such bonds shall bear
interest at the rate provided in the form of bond hereinbefore recited, payable
on May 1 and November 1 in each year commencing on November 1, 2002 until the
Company's obligation with respect to the payment of principal thereof shall have
been discharged. Both principal and interest on bonds of the Exchange Series
shall be payable at the office or agency of the Company in the City of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the holder, at the office or
agency of the Company in the
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Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York, and shall be payable in such coin or
currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment shall
constitute legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.

The bonds of the Exchange Series shall be in any denomination
authorized by the Company.

Any bond or bonds of the Exchange Series shall be exchangeable for
another bond or bonds of the Exchange Series in a like aggregate principal
amount. Any such exchange may be made upon presentation at the office of the
Trustee in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, or, at the option of the
holder, at the office or agency of the Company in the Borough of Manhattan, The
City of New York, without any charge other than a sum sufficient to reimburse
the Company for any stamp tax or other governmental charge incident to the
exchange.

Section 2. (a) Initially, the bonds of the Exchange Series shall be
issued pursuant to a book-entry system administered by the Depository Trust
Company (or its successor, referred to herein as the "Depository") as a global
security with no physical distribution of bond certificates to be made except as
provided in this Section 2. Any provisions of the Mortgage or the bonds of the
Exchange Series requiring physical delivery of bonds shall, with respect to any
bonds of the Exchange Series held under the book-entry system, be deemed to be
satisfied by a notation on the bond registration books maintained by the Trustee
that such bonds are subject to the book-entry system.

(b) So long as the book-entry system is being used, one bond of the
Exchange Series in the aggregate principal amount of the bonds of the Exchange
Series and registered in the name of the Depository's nominee (the "Nominee")
will be issued and required to be deposited with the Depository and held in its
custody. The book-entry system will be maintained by the Depository and its
participants and indirect participants and will evidence beneficial ownership of
the bonds of the Exchange Series, with transfers of ownership affected on the
records of the Depository, the participants and the indirect participants
pursuant to rules and procedures established by the Depository, the participants
and the indirect participants. The principal of and any premium on each bond of
the Exchange Series shall be payable to the Nominee or any other person
appearing on the registration books as the registered holder of such bond or its
registered assigns or legal representative at the office of the office or agency
of the Company in the City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania or the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York. So long as the book-entry system is in effect,
the Depository will be recognized as the holder of the bonds of the Exchange
Series for all purposes. Transfers of principal, interest and any premium
payments or notices to participants and indirect participants will be the
responsibility of the Depository, and transfers of principal, interest and any
premium payments or notices to beneficial owners will be the responsibility of
participants and indirect participants. No other party will be responsible or
liable for such transfers of payments or notices or for maintaining, supervising
or reviewing such records maintained by the Depository, the participants or the
indirect participants. While the Nominee or the Depository, as the case may be,
is the registered owner of the bonds of the Exchange Series, notwithstanding any
other provisions set forth herein, payments of principal of, redemption premium,
if any, and interest on the bonds of the Exchange Series shall be made to the
Nominee or the Depository, as the case may be, by wire transfer in immediately
available funds to the account of such holder. Without
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notice to or consent of the beneficial owners, the Trustee with the consent of
the Company and the Depository may agree in writing to make payments of
principal, redemption price and interest in a manner different from that set
forth herein. In such event, the Trustee shall make payment with respect to the
bonds of the Exchange Series in such manner as if set forth herein.

(c) The Company may at any time elect (i) to provide for the
replacement of any Depository as the depository for the bonds of the Exchange
Series with another qualified depository, or (ii) to discontinue the maintenance
of the bonds of the Exchange Series under book-entry system. In such event, the
Trustee shall give 30 days prior notice of such election to the Depository (or
such fewer number of days acceptable to such Depository).

(d) Upon the discontinuance of the maintenance of the bonds of the

Exchange Series under a book-entry system, the Company will cause the bonds to
be issued directly to the beneficial owners of the bonds of the Exchange Series,
or their designees, as further described below. In such event, the Trustee shall
make provisions to notify participants and beneficial owners of the bonds of the
Exchange Series, by mailing an appropriate notice to the Depository, that bonds
of the Exchange Series will be directly issued to beneficial owners of the bonds
as of a date set forth in such notice (or such fewer number of days acceptable
to such Depository).

(e) In the event that bonds of the Exchange Series are to be issued to
beneficial owners of the bonds, or their designees, the Company shall promptly
have bonds of the Exchange Series prepared in certificated form registered in
the names of the beneficial owners of such bonds shown on the records of the
participants provided to the Trustee, as of the date set forth in the notice
above. Bonds issued to beneficial owners, or their designees shall be
substantially in the form set forth in this Supplemental Indenture, but will not
include the provision related to global securities.

(f) If the Depository is replaced as the depository for the bonds of
the Exchange Series with another qualified depository, the Company will issue a
replacement global security substantially in the form set forth in this
Supplemental Indenture.

(g) The Company and the Trustee shall have no liability for the failure
of any Depository to perform its obligations to any participant, any indirect
participant or any beneficial owner of any bonds of the Exchange Series, and the
Company and the Trustee shall not be liable for the failure of any participant,
indirect participant or other nominee of any beneficial owner or any bonds of
the Exchange Series to perform any obligation that such participant, indirect
participant or other nominee may incur to any beneficial owner of the bonds of
the Exchange Series.

(h) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Mortgage, on or prior to
the date of issuance of the bonds of the Exchange Series the Trustee shall have
executed and delivered to the initial Depository a Letter of Representations
governing various matters relating to the Depository and its activities
pertaining to the bonds of the Exchange Series. The terms and provisions of such
Letter of Representations are incorporated herein by reference and, in the event
there shall exist any inconsistency between the substantive provisions of the
said Letter of Representations and any provisions of the Mortgage, then, for as
long as the initial Depository
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shall serve as depository with respect to the bonds of the Exchange Series, the
terms of the Letter of Representations shall govern.

(i) The Company and the Trustee may rely conclusively upon (i) a
certificate of the Depository as to the identity of a participant in the
book-entry system; (ii) a certificate of any participant as to the identity of
any indirect participant and (iii) a certificate of any participant or any
indirect participant as to the identity of, and the respective principal amount
of bonds of the Exchange Series owned by, beneficial owners.

Section 3. So long as the bonds of the Exchange Series or Original
Series are held by The Depository Trust Company, such bonds shall bear the
following legend:

UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY, A NEW YORK CORPORATION ("DTC"), TO THE COMPANY OR ITS
AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE, OR PAYMENT, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IS
REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO. OR IN SUCH OTHER NAME AS IS REQUESTED BY AN
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC (AND ANY PAYMENT IS MADE TO CEDE & CO. OR TO
SUCH OTHER ENTITY AS IS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF DTC), ANY
TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY A PERSON IS
WRONGFUL INASMUCH AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST
HEREIN.

Section 4. So long as any of the bonds of the Exchange Series remain
outstanding, the Company shall keep at its office or agency in the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York, as well as at the office of the Trustee in the
City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, books for the registry and transfer of
outstanding bonds of the Exchange Series, in accordance with the terms and
provisions of the bonds of the Exchange Series and the provisions of Section 8
of Article I of said Mortgage.

Section 5. So long as any bonds of the Exchange Series remain
outstanding, the Company shall maintain an office or agency in the City of
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and an office or agency in the Borough of Manhattan,
The City of New York, for the payment upon proper demand of the principal of,
the interest on, or the redemption price of the outstanding bonds of the
Exchange Series, and will from time to time give notice to the Trustee of the
location of such office or agency. In case the Company shall fail to maintain
for such purpose an office or agency in the City of Philadelphia or shall fail
to give such notice of the location thereof, then notices, presentations and
demands in respect of the bonds of the Exchange Series may be given or made to
or upon the Trustee at its office in the City of Philadelphia and the principal
of, the interest on, and the redemption price of said bonds in such event be
payable at said office of the Trustee. All bonds of the Exchange Series when
paid shall forthwith be cancelled.

Section 6. The Company may fix a date, not more than fourteen calendar
days prior to any interest payment date, as a record date for determining the
registered holder of each bond of the Exchange Series entitled to such interest
payment, in which case only the registered holder
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of such bond on such record date shall be entitled to receive such payment,
notwithstanding any transfer of such bond upon the registration books subsequent
to such record date.

Section 7. The bonds of the Exchange Series shall be issued under and
subject to all of the terms and provisions of the Mortgage, of the indentures
supplemental thereto referred to in the recitals hereof and of this Supplemental
Indenture which may be applicable to such bonds or applicable to all bonds
issued under the Mortgage and indentures supplemental thereto.

ARTICLE III

ISSUE AND AUTHENTICATION OF
BONDS OF THE EXCHANGE SERIES

In addition to any bonds of any series which may from time to time be
executed by the Company and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee upon
compliance with the provisions of the Mortgage and/or of any indenture
supplemental thereto, bonds of the Exchange Series of an aggregate principal
amount not exceeding the principal amount of the bonds of the Original Series
that were tendered in the Exchange Offer shall forthwith be executed by the
Company and delivered to the Trustee, and the Trustee shall thereupon, whether
or not this Supplemental Indenture shall have been recorded, authenticate and
deliver said bonds to or upon the written order of the President, a Vice
President, or the Treasurer of the Company, under the terms and provisions of
paragraph (d) of Section 3 of Article II of the Mortgage, as amended.

ARTICLE IV

REDEMPTION OF BONDS OF THE
EXCHANGE SERIES

Section 1. The bonds of the Exchange Series shall be redeemable, at the
option of the Company, as a whole or in part, at any time upon notice sent by
the Company through the mail, postage prepaid, at least thirty (30) days and not
more than forty-five (45) days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to the
registered holder of each bond to be redeemed in whole or in part, addressed to
such holder at his address appearing upon the registration books, at a
redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principal amount of the
bonds to be redeemed, plus accrued interest to the redemption date, or (2) as
determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the present values of the
remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds to be
redeemed (not including any portion of payments of interest accrued as of the
redemption date) discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis
(assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted
Treasury Rate plus 30 basis points, plus accrued interest to the redemption
date. Unless the Company defaults in payment of the redemption price, on and
after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the bonds of this
series or portions of the bonds of this series called for redemption.

"Adjusted Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date,
the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue
(expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable
Treasury Price for the redemption date.
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"Business Day" means any day that is not a day on which banking
institutions in New York City are authorized or required by law or regulation to
close.

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United States Treasury security
selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining
term of the bonds of this series that would be used, at the time of selection
and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of
corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the
bonds of the Exchange Series.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respect to any redemption date:

o the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for
that redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest
of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations; or

o if the Trustee obtains fewer than three Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations, the average of all Reference Treasury
Dealer Quotations